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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

M. MicHAEL RounDs, GOVERNOR

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE AND CITIZENS OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

It is my pleasure to present the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report covering operations for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2006. This is our twentieth Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.
The report is prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and includes all
agencies of state government and reporting entities for which the state has oversight responsibilities.
Like previous reports, this report presents to you and the financial community the sound financial
condition of South Dakota.

The state's economy is expected to gain strength. Recent economic data supports this forecast as
employment continues to grow, wages continue to rise, consumers continue to spend and the housing
market continues to remain strong. The unemployment rate in South Dakota continues to remain one
of the lowest in the nation through FY 2006. This report focuses on my four financial priorities:
=  We are dedicated to taking care of those who cannot take care of themselves, both the
very young and the very old.
=  We are committed to providing our children with a quality education because they are
our future, and through the 2010 Education Initiative, we will provide a results-based
education system that prepares students for jobs in a global world environment.
= It is our responsibility to protect our society from those who would do us harm.
» The state has placed a focus on economic growth and visitor spending through the
2010 Initiative, a comprehensive plan with specific goals, objectives and action plans.

South Dakota continues to operate within our means and provide these basic services to our citizens,
as we have since statehood in 1889.

Sincerely,

M. Michaél Rounds” /

STATE CAPITOL , 500 EAST CAPITOL _ PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA , 57501-5070 . 605-773-3212
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DEPARTMENT OF EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT
BUREAU OF FINANCE AND MANAGEMENT

00 Enst Capital Ave, ® Pierre, S3outh Dakota STS00-5070 ® Vosce: (605) T73-301 = Fuc (003 77347110

TO THE HONORABLE M. MICHAEL ROUNDS, GOVERNOR OF SOUTH DAKOTA

MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH DAKOTA LEGISLATURE

Itis my privilege 1o present the Comprebensive Annueal Financial Report (GAFR) on the operation of the State of
Sowuth Dakota (harsin after refamad to as tha State] for the fiscal year anded June 30, 2006,

Report. Thes report is prepared by the Bureau of Finance and Management and submitted as required by South
Dakeda Codified Law as revised in SDCL 4-4-6, The financial statements contained in the CAFR are preparad in
corfarrmily with generally accepled accounting principlas {GAAP) applicable to government as prescribed by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Responsibility for the accuracy of the data and the
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests wilh the Slales management. We
bebave the information, as presented, is accurate in all matenal respects and that all disclosures necessary o
enable the reader to gain an adeguale understanding of the State’s financial affairs hawve been included,

The CAFR is presented in three sections: Infroducfary, Financial, and Sfafistical. The Infroducfory Secfion, which
provides information on the gemeral confents of the repor, contans this letter of transmiltal, a k=l of principal State
afficials, fiscal year 2006 functions of State government, and an organizational chart of Siale government. The
Financial Section incldes the Indepandant Auditors Report on the Basic Finandial Statements; Management's
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) thal provides an inbroducbon, owvarview, and analysss to tha “Basic Financial
Statements”; the Basic Financial Statements that present the government-wide financial statements, fund financial
slatements (for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds), and combining component units
financial statemanis, togsther with notes to the Basic Financial Statemants; Reguired Supplementary Information
that includes budgetary comparizon schedules, and, Other Supplemental Information that includes combining
financial statermants and schedules for individual funds. Tha Statisficad Seclion includas financial trands, ravenue
capacity, debt capacity, demographic, economic, and operating information.

Internal Controls. Management of the State is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control
siruciure designed 1o ensure that the assets of the government ane profected from loss, theft or misuse and o
aensure that adequate accounting data is compiad io allow for the preparafion of financial statements in conformity
with GaAP. The Bureau of Finance and Management i able o monilor revenues and expendilures on a weekly
basis o detect axcess expanditures, or shortfalls in revenues. As required by Stata statute, the State Auditor, an
elecied official, shall be presented all accounts and claims against the State to examine and adjust the same, Also,
as required by Stale stalute, the State Treasurer, an ebected official, shall have charge of, and safely kesp, all
public moneys which shall be paid into the State treasury, and pay out the same as directed by law. The
Department of Revenue and Regulaticn perodically audils retaill establishments 1o assure their payment of sales
and axcisa taxes. The intermal control struchure is designed to provide reasonabda, but not absolute, assurance
that these objectives are met, The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that 1) the cost of & control should
nod excead the benefit likely o be derved, and 2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires esbmates and
judgements by management.



Independent Auditors. The South Dakota Depariment of Legislative Auwdit, a division of the legislative branch of
State government, performs the audit of South Dakola's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. The audit is
conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
Govemnment Audiing Standards (GAS) ssued by the Complroller General of the United Stales. The Independent
Auditor's Report {issued by the Dapartment of Legislative &udit) includes an exprassion of opinion on the financial
position of the governmental activilies, the business-type activities, the aggregale discretely presentaed component
units, sach major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the State of South Dakota as of June 30,
2006 and the respective changes in financial pesiticn and cash flows, where applicable, for the fiscal year then
ended,

In comjurciion with the audit of the State's financial stalements, the Department of Legisiative Audit also performs
audits of major federal and state programs and msees an opmion on the Stale’s compliance wilh the requirements
of major federal programs. The results of the audit of federal and state programs are presented in the Sowth
Daketa Single Awdt Repot.

Intesrnal control procedures are evaluated on an annual basis by the Depariment of Legislative Audit to provide
reasonable assurance for the safeguarding of the Slate's assals and 1o provide reasonable assurance of proper
recording of financial iransactions used to prepare this report.

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). GAAFP requires that management provide a namative
introduction, overview, and analysis o accompany the basic financial statements in the form of MDEA, The letler
af transmittal is designed o complemeant MO&A and should b read in conpunction with it. The State’s MORA can
be found immediately following the Independent Auditor's Repor

FROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

Structure. The State entered the Unicn an Novemnber 2, 15889 as the 38" or 40" state (with its twin, Morth Dakota).
South Dakota has 75,885 square miles of land and a population estimated to be 0.8 milkon. The Siate has a strong
governor-bicameral legislative form of government, The Governor may be elected for bwo conseculive four-year
terms. The Govemnor appoints all heads of state departments who serve at the pleasure of the Governor, The
State Legislature is composed of a 35-member Senale and a 70-member House of Representatives. Legislaiors
ane elected for two-year lerms.

Services. Slate government provides services 1o citizens that include support for public education, public
assistance and Medicaid, health and human sarvices, public safety, building and maintaining state highways,
agricultural and envircnmental services, community and economic development, and other general government
sanices.

Budgetf Process. State law requires annual preparabon and approval of the State's budgef. The Govemnor
presents the annual budget to the State Legislature by the first Tuesday after the first Monday in December. The
State Legiskature is required o approve a budget by the end of the legislative session. There s no provision for a
continuing resclution. The State Constitution requires that the State budget be balanced. Accumulated gensaral
fund balances may be drawn down 1o balance an annual bedget, as long as the general fund balance remains
positive. The Gowvernor has the powar to wato individwal line tems in the budget approved by the State Legislature.
The State budget must remain in balance through the end of the fiscal year, Accordingly, state depariments
canmal encurmber more funds than they have been authorized to spernd. Dunrg the year, the Governor many
autharize infradeparimental transfers of funds, as long as total eppropration levels are not exceaded.

The Staie’s largest sourcas of general fund revanwes are sales and servica taxes, businass taxes and lotery
proceeds, The larges! categonies of general fund expenditures are general bill expendifures for siale aid fo primary
and secondary education; property fax reliel payments made by the State to local government units through state
aid to educalion; the State's share of the cost of Medicaid, corrections and higher education; opsration,
maimenance and improvement of facilities for state government, and, state salanes,



State Reporting Entity. The Sate's reporting enfity reflected in the CAFR, which is described more fully in
Mole 1 of the Moles to the Financial Statements, conforms to the requirements of GASE Statement No. 14, The
Financial Reporting Enfify. The accounting and reporting principles contained in Statement No. 14 are based
primarily on the fundamental concept that publicly elected officials are accountable o their constiluents,
Further, Statemant Ma. 14 providas that tha financial statements should emphasize tha primarny governmant and
permit financial statement users to distinguish betwaen the primary govermnment and its component wnits. Under
GASE Statement Mo, 39, “Determining Whether Gertain Organizations Are Component Units®, individually
significant legally separate tax-exempt crganizations are included as component units if their resourcas are for
the direct benefit of the Stale and the Stale can access those resources, Consequently, the ransmittal lefter,
MD&EA, and the basic financial statements focus on the primary government and is activilies,  Although
information perlaining to the discretely presented component units is provided, their separalely issued financial
staternants, axclueding Higher Education, should be read to oblain a complete ovarview of thair financial position.

Risk Management. The Risk Managemant Program was created o protect the assets and resocurces of the
State through efficient contred and financing of risks inherant in govemment operations by ensuring & safe
anvirenment for Stale employvees and the general public. Responsibilities include ensuring that exposures o
financial loss are discovered and handled appropriately, minimizing the possible interruption of vital public
sarvices, and reducing the costs and consequences of accidents through effective loss contral managemant.

Housed with the Risk Management Program i3 the Public Entity Poaol for Liability (PEPL), a self-insurance
program creafed o cover risks associated wilh aviomobile lability, and general tod liability (including public
officials, ermors, amd omissions liability, medical malpractice liability; law enforcement Rability; and, products
liability).

Further information on the State's risk management activities can be found in Note 11 of the Motes to the
Financial Stataments.

Cash Management. Tha South Dakola Imvastmant Council was established by the Stale Legeslature in 1971 and
became operational on July 1, 1972, The Investment Council is responsible for the investiment management for
the assets of the Cash Flow Portfolio, the Scuth Dakota Retirement System, Cement Plant Retirement Fund,
Common School Permanent Fund, Dakota Cement Trust Fund, Education Enhancement Trust Fund, and Haalth
Care Trust Fumnd.

Tatal imvestment income for all funds invested by the Investment Councl was 3878 million for fiscal year 2006,
Imcome for the most recent five yvears tolaled 527 billien and, since inception, has exceeded 58.3 bilion. The
Imvestmant Council has grown from $133.0 million in assets at the end of its first year to 526 billion at
June 30, 2006,

Imvestmant Councl management of the Cash Flow Porffolio resulted in 2amings this year of $21.6 million, a yield
af 3.07%. The Cash Flow Portfolio has sarmed taxpayers 5802.7 million over the past 34 years,

The South Dakota Retirement Syslem's assels have returned 11.3% for the past 33 vears [since inception of the
Council's managemant responsibilities for S0ORS). This performance has placed the Council in the top first
percantile against other state pension funds

Cash management and investments are discusaed more fully in Naote 3 of the Motes to the Financial Statements.

Lottery. The South Dakota Lottery Fund was created during the 1887 legislative seasion to market instant
scralch games. Video lollery was authorized dunng the 1989 legislative session and operations commenced in
Ocicher 1988, Legislative approval to parlicipate in & multi-state lotto game was given during tha 15990
legislative session. That same year, the Stale joined the Muli-State Lottery Association (MUSL), a consortium
af 31 latbary jurisdictions that currently offer the Powerball game. Tha purpose of tha loftery s to provide
additional monies to fund vital public programs and projects, and as of June 30, 2006, 51.45 billion has been
generated o fund many public programs and projects.  Lotlery provided 31195 million income (befone
transfars) during fiscal year 2004,



Retirement System. The Scuth Daketa Refirement System is the largest of the defined benefit plans for which
the State is responsible for providing funding.

The South Daketa Retirement Syslem provides retirement benefils for State employees and those emplovees of
local governmeants that parbicipate in the systam. Employers and employess confribute equal amounts in the form
of a percentages of emploves compensation

The unfunded actuarial accruad lability a5 a percent of coverad payroll went from 5.2% in 1983 to 15.6% in 20046,
The funding rabo decreased from 57.5% in 1988 1o 96.7% in 2006, The funding ralio s the ratio of the actuarial
valus of the assets of the systam fo the actearial accrued liabilibes of the system as of the dats of calculation.

Plan assets al fair value in 2008 wera 6.8 billion comparad Lo plan assats in 1988 of $1.2 billion.

The assets of the system are valued at their fair value, The system & in full compliance with the standards of the
Govarmmental Accounting Standards Board and has receved the Govarmmeant Finance Officers Association's
(GFOA) Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for the kast eleven years, The system is
subject to an annual actuarial valuabion and annual audit perfarmed by an independant awdit firm.

Additional information on the State's refirement plans can be found in Bote 7 of the Noles o the Financial
Statements.

Health and Life Insurance Benefits. The State (rather than an insurance camer] assumeas substantially all risk
associated with claims of covered public employees for health insurance and life insurance benefits. However, an
insurance carmer provides claims admanistration servicas for health insurance. The Group Insuranca Program
within the Bureau of Personnel was established 1o administer and improve group eakth, life and the flexible benefit
plans for state emplovess and thair dependents. The program provides for payment of benefits 1o eligible claimants
in the maost efficient and cost effective manner. Premiums are charged to state funds for 8ll covered employees,
while emplovees share in the costs of co-pays, deductibles and dependent costs.

Additional information an the State’s health and life insurance benefits can be found in Mote 11 of the Motes o
the Financial Statemeants.

ECONDMIC CONDITIONS AND QUTLOOK

Income growth is an important indicator of a state’s economic health, Ower the past four yvears [2002-2008),
South Dakata ranks second in the nation in terms of its per capita personal income growth and seventh in the
nation in its persenal income growth, South Dakota's per capita personal income grew 25.3% from 2002-2006,
Wyoming, Minnesata, Morth Dakofa, Nebraska and lowa per capita income growth rates were 31.3%. 16.5%,
23.2%, 17.5% and 18.4%, respectively, aver the same fime period.

Anathar prime indicator of 8 siate’'s economic health is the growth rate of nonfarm employmant. The South
Dakota economy was adversely affected by the national recession that occurred from March 2001 1o November
2001. Howewver, in tarms of nonfarm employment growth, the South Dakota economy performed befter than the
national economy during the recession and has continued to do so since then. LS. nonfarm employment was
flat in 2001, fell 1.1% and 0.3% in 2002 and 2003, respectively, and grew 1.1%, 1.7%, and 1.9% in 2004, 2005,
and 2008, respactively. Monfarm employmeant growth in Souwth Dakaota was 0.2 % in 2001, -0.3% in 2002, 0.2%
in 2003, 1.4% in 2004, 1.7% in 2005 and 2.3% in 20086,

I fiscal yvear 2008, nonfarm employment in South Dakota grew 2.0% compared to the national growth rate of
1.9% over the sama time period. This was the fifth straight fiscal year thal the South Dakota job market
performed betier than the U.5.'s. Sectors that experienced strong growth in fiscal year 2006 in South Dakota
were construction (5.5%); manufacturing (3.1%); financial activities (3.1%); and leisure & hospitality (2.3%).

The unemployment rate in South Dakota continpes o remain one of the lowest in the nation, In Jung of 2006,
the State’s unemployment rate was 3.2%, while the LS, unemployment rate was 4.6% the same month.



The ouflook for the South Dakota economy is optimistic as the State's economy is expected to continue 1o be
redatively strong. Recent economic dala supports this forecast since emiployment continues 1o grow and wages
continue fo riss. 5o far during fiscal year 2007 (Juby 2006 — March 2007}, nenfarm employmeant has grown
T.B00 jobs {seasonally adjusted) or an increase of 1.9% since June 2008, This i higher than the national
growth rate of 1.2% over the same time period.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

2010 Initiative, On October 15 and 16, 2003, the 2010 Initiative was unveiled at the 2010 Summit at Mount
Rushmere Mational Monument. The 2010 Initialive cutlines a senes of specific goals for economis growih and
vigitor spending in the State by the year 2010, There ara five major goals for the 2010 Initiative: 1) double
vigitor spending from 3600 million to $1.2 billion by 2010; 2) increase gross state product by 510 billion by 2070;
A} become a racognized leadar in reseanch and fechrnology devealopmeant by 2010; 4) brand and davelop the
State’s quality of life as the best in America by 2010; and 5) uphold our commitmeant o the 2000 Initiative a5 a
wark in progress.,

The fiscal year 2006 budget continued 1o fund programs began in fiscal year 2005, In addition, the fiscal year
2007 and 2008 budgats includa funding to halp in accomplishing thesa goaks.

2010 Research Centers: The 2004 Legislature appropriated 33,715,861 in ongoing funding in responsa to the
Governor's 2010 Research Initiative. Approximately 52,7 million of the annual appropriation has been
designated to davelap a small number of highly focused, highly competitive research cantars within tha
Regental system, The Centers are to have a focus on commercialization in addition to becoming self-sustaining
through the acquisition of grant and other funding. The additional funds were used to establish a Board of
Regents Systam Research Office, a Department of Tourism and State Development Commercialization Cffice,
and to provide a $600,000 NSF EPSCoR grant cost share, The research centers that are being funded are:

— Center for Infectious Disease Research and Vaccinology, Sowuth Dakota State University Department
of Veterinary Science -This center fosters research leading to the development of novel therapeutic and
diagnastic technologies and products for infectious diseases in humans and domestic animals;

- South Daketa Signal Transduction Center, University of South Daketa Cardiovascular Research
Institute — Cardiovascular disease and cancer are the most frequent causes of death in modern society,
The canler examings the pathways thal regulate cell growth and differentiation, cell death, response 1o
sfrass, and the maintanancs of constant physiological conditions;

- GCenter for Accelerated Applications at the Nanoscale, South Dakota School of Mines and
Technology Department of Materials and Metallurgical Engineering — This center focuses on research
in the areas of nanoparicles and associated nancsensors, with particular emphasis on South Dakota
minaral developmant.

- Center for the Research and Development of Light-Activated Materials, University of South Dakota
Department of Chemistry — This center performs both basic and developmental research on materials with
light-activated properties. This research is importamt to medical applications such as human tissue bonding,
dreg delivery, and anti-iumor aganis, and is important to developing phosphors for sensors, new laser
materials, and thin films that impart special properies and charactensiics to the materials they coat,

- Center for Bioprocessing Research and Developmeant, South Dakota School of Mines and
Technology Department of Chemical and Biological Engineering, and South Dakota State University
Department of BiologyMicrobiology — This canter is focused on development of innovative processas ta
convert biomass inte ethancd and high value chemicals, which can replace petroleum-derved products,

Tatal state investment includes 32,7 million per year for fiscal years 2005 and 2006, This 554 million
investment has returned $27 .8 million in grants and contracts and has an estimated overall economic impact of
approximataly $40.0 millian,



These research centers will continue to be funded in the fiscal year 2007 and 2008 budgets. Furthermara, with
the passage of SB219 during the 2007 legislative session, the 210 Research Center for Drought Tolerance
Biotachnology at South Dakota State University will join the five other highly-specialized research centers
already in operation, This center will be a frue partnership involving the many seed and crop related enfifies,
crop research and promotion boards, and individual biotechnology companies.  The new drought tolerance
bictechnology center will be located within the mew Innovation Campus at 305U, The center will focus on
research that leads o emerging technologies in drought tolerance crops and coukd potentially accelerate the
availability of drought resistant products to the market by one to three years. A primary focus of the canter will
be to identify genes associated with drought, temperature, disease resistance and crop quality, Al of these
traits are important for South Dakota’s growing béofuel and feedstock industries.

DUSEL Lab. The Mational Science Foundalion (NSF) announcad in July 2005 the salection of the Homeslake
mine as one of two sites to receive $500,000 for development of a conceptual design for the Deep Underground
Science and Engineering Laboratory (DUSEL). During a 2005 special session, the Governor and Legislators
agre=d to fund an interim Laboratory until the final decision was made by MSF. The development of this Interim
Laboratory at the 4850° level will make the Homestake site a more attractive candidate for eventual DUSEL
funding. On June 30, 2008, Mr. T. Denny Sanford pledged a 570 milion gift 1o assisi in developing the
underground laboratory and a science education center. The N3F issued a solicitation im September of 2006
for an enhanced 252 page Conceptual Design Reporl. The Homestake proposal was submitted on January 9,
2007, A re-antry and pumping plan was approved on February 7, 2007, This plan consisis of re-antering the
Ross Shaft to be able to pump water from the 5,000 foot level by the fall of 2007, The surface work portion of
the plan is in progress.

50 Certified Beef Program. Agricultura is the State of South Dakota's number one industry, With the passage
of 8220 during the 2005 legislalive session, the South Dakota Cerified Beef Program was created to make
sura agriculture can confinue {o ba South Dakota's number cne industy and provide new opportunities far the
children and future generations of South Dakaotans, As pant of the Govemor's 2010 Initiative, the mission of the
South Dakota Cerified Beel Program i 10 add value to South Dakola Beel Products using Stale verified
protocols that raize the standards of local beef production to provide safety and product quality asswrances io
discriminaling consumers,

2070 Education Initfative. Launched on January 4, 2006, the 2010 Education Initiathve (2010E) provides a
vision for the future of education in South Dakota, as well as a plan of maasurabla goals and objectives for
achieving that vision,

The 2010 Education Initiafive [2010E) takes an approach long used by successiul businesses, According to the
buginess model, 2010E establishes specific, measurable goals that we expect our system of public education o
attaim by 2010; identifies objectives-specific to each goal, which when met, should halp us accomplish each
goal; and identifies specific action steps in order to reach the stated objective.

The plan consists of three major initiatives: 1) Starting Strong, which targets kids from age 3 to grade 3; 2)
Finkzhirg Stromg, which focuses on the high school and postsecondary experence; and 3) Slaving Strong,
which targets taachers, Amearican Indian issues and financial resourcas.

K-12 Edvucation Funding. Becausa of declining enrollments, South Dakeota's school districts are facing
financial difficulbes. Beginning in fiscal year 2004, the Governor and the Legislature have worked o Increase
funding ta K-12 education by mora than the currant law requinss,

Belween fiscal vear 2004 and fiscal vear 2006, the slate has increased funding fo K-12 education by $122.65
per student above what would have been received if only the inflation rate were applied fo the per student
allocation. This addiional funding has been incorporated into the funding formula, In addition, $14.6 millan in
ana-fime funding has baen allocated to tha K-12 community during this ime penod.



Furthermore, the passage of SB 157 of the 2007 legislative session will bring forth some areas of reform in the
state aid funding formula. An additional $33 per student will be added o the siate aid formula for fiscal year
2008, bringing the per student allecation to 34 52880, This is $163.04 per student above what would have
been recaived if only the inflation rate ware applied and $630.81 rmore than what the funding par student was in
fiscal year 2003, The student count used in the siate aid formula wes updated from an average daily
membership count i a fall enrollment count.  Schoal dislricls with ebgible increasing enrolliments will now
recaive additional funding on a ona time basis for the additional sfudents. Also, school districts with decreasing
enrpliments will be allowed to use a two year average of students in determining the amount of state ald they
ara eligibla for and the mathod for calculaling the small schoal adjustment was updated. Thesa changes
amaunt o an additional $6.8 milkon in on-going state aid flowing to the school districts.
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FINANCIAL SECTION




427 SOUTH CHAPELLE
C/0 500 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SD 57501-5070

(605)773-3595
FAX(605)773-6454

MARTIN L. GUINDON, CPA
AUDITOR GENERAL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable M. Michael Rounds
Governor of South Dakota

and

Members of the Legislature
State of South Dakota

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the State of South Dakota
as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, which collectively comprise the State’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the State's management. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the South
Dakota Retirement System, which represents 85.6% of the assets and 34.2% of the
revenues and additions of the aggregate remaining fund information. Those financial
statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us; and
our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the South Dakota
Retirement System, is based on the report of the other auditor.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditor, the financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate
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remaining fund information of the State of South Dakota as of June 30, 2006 and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the
fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

The accompanying management discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison
schedule as listed in the table of contents are not a required part of the basic financial
statements but are supplementary information required by the Government Accounting
Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the State of South Dakota’s basic financial statements. The
introductory section, statistical tables and combining fund statements as listed in the
table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The combining fund statements have
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical
tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated April 23, 2007 on our consideration of the State of South Dakota's internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Martin L. Guindon, CPA
Auditor General

April 23, 2007
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following is a discussion and analysis of the state of South Dakota’s (herein after referred 1o as the State)
financial performance and posibion, praviding an overiew af the Stale's financial aclivities for the fscal year
anded Juna 30, 2006, Pleasa read it in conjunclion with the transmittal letter in the Intreductony Section of this
report and with the State’s financial statements that follow this section,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Government-wide

+  The lolal assels of the State exceeded its total labilities at the close of the fiscal vear by 34.3 billion
ireported as net assets), an increase of $164.1 million from the previous year. Certain resources within
the tatal net assats balance have restrictions and nternally imposed limitations thatl are discussed under
tha Government-Wids Financial Analysis section of this documant. Component units reported  net
assets of 5599.5 milkon, an increase of 3124 .4 million from the previous year,

Fund Lavel

= AL the close of the fiscal year, the State's govemnmmental funds reported combined ending fund balances
of 51.4 billion, with 5.5 billkon reported as unreservad fund balance and the remaining amount of 5.9
Gillion reserved for specific purposes (such as encumbrances, inveniories, debi senvice, environmental
projects, school perpetuily, noncurren! assels, and funds held as permanent investments). Cerlain
rasourcas within the 3.5 bilion unraserved fund balance have intfernally imposed limitations that are
discussed under the Financial Analysis of the State's Funds section of this document. At the end of the
fiscal year, the unrasenved fund balance for the General Fund was 31425 million, of which 543.0 millon
was designated only o be used to address emergency situations, without having to raise faxes or cut
spending, which are commonly refered o by management as the budgel reserve. The remaining
balancea is reportad as unresarved undesignated fund balancs (5995 million). Although this amount is
unresened undesignated, it should be noted that $46.9 million is not part of cash and cash eguivalents,
bul rather a net effect of receivables and olher assels in excess of payables and other labilities.

+ Proprietary funds reported net assets at yvear-end of 5399.9 million, an increase of $29.1 milion during
the yvear.

Long-Term Debt

= The primary government's iotal long-term debt (Revenue Bonds, Trust Certificates and Capital Leases)
as of June 30, 2006, rose o 3502.7 million, an ncrease of $41.2 million from the last fiscal year-end.
The increase represents the net difference betwsen new issuances, payments and refundings of
culstanding debt,

# [During the yaar, the State incurrad no new long-ferm ganeral indabtedness under governmeantal and
business-type activities, Howewer, the South Dakota Building Authority issued 312.9 million in
Governmental Activities Revenue Bonds, and the South Dakola Conservancy Distrcl isswed 350.0
millian im Business-type Activities Revenua Bonds,

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to tha Stale's basic financial siataments.
The Stale’s basic financial stalements are comprised of three compoments: (1) government-wide financial
slaternents, (2) fund financial statements and combining component units financial statements, and (3) notes o
the financial statements. This report also contains reguired supplementary information and other supplementary
information in addition te the basgic inancial statements
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Government-wide Financlal Statements (Reporting the Sfafe az a Whola)

The government-wide financial stalemenls are designed o provide readers with a broad overvew of the Slate’s
finances in & mannar similar 0 a private-sector business. The statements provide both shori-term and long-
term information about the State’s financial position that aids in assessing the State's economic condition at the
and of the fiscal year. These stalements include all nonfiduciary assels and liabilities, using the flow of
Bconomic resources measuremsent focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The current year's revenues and
expenses ane taken inlo account, regardless of when cash is received or paid. The government=wide financial
statemants includa two statements:

* The Statement of Net Assets prosenls information on all af the Stale’s assets and labilities,
with the difference between the two reporied as “nef assets.” Ower time, increases and decreases in net
assels may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial posison of the State s improving or
dateriorating.

« The Statement of Activities presenls information depicliing how the Stale's nel assels
changed during the mast recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reporied as scon as the
undertying event giving rise 1o the change occurs, regardless of the tming of related cash flows., Thus,
revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows
in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected faxes and eamed but unused vacalion leave)

Bioth the statement of net assats and the statemant of activities segragate the activitias of tha Sfate into thrae
Vpes:

« Governmental Activities. The governmanial activitias of the State include general govamment;
educalion = elementary, secondary and vocational schools, educalion = stale support 0 universilies;
haalth, human and social services; law, jusbca, public profecton and regulaticn; agrculiure and natural
resources, economic resources; transporiation; intergovernmental — payments to school districts;
mtergovarmmental = revenue shanng. unallocaled inferesl expense, and, unallocaled depracialbon.
Taxes, fees, unrestricted investment eamings, and intergovernmenial revenues (federal granis) finance
mast af the costs of these activities,

« Business-type Activities. The State charges fees to customers to help cover all or most of the
cost of certain services it provides. The Lottery Fund is an example of business-type activity.

+« Discretely Presented Component Units. Component units are legally separate
organizations for which the State is financially accountable, or the nature and significance of the unit's
relationship with the State is such that exclusion of the wunit would cawse the Siate's financial statements
o be mesleading, or incomplete, The following entities are included in the component units columng of
the State's gowernmani-wide financial statements:

Higher Education

Consersation Reserve Enhancament Program ({CREP)
South Dakota Housing Authority

South Dakota Financa Authority

Value Added Finance Authority

Science and Technology Authority

L

Other component units are blended and reported as part of primary government or considered related
arganizabons and not reporied in thase financial statements. For addibonal information regarding componant
units, refer to Mote 1 B of the Notes o the Financial Statements,
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Fund Financial Statemants and Combining Componant Unlts Financlal Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts used oo maintam control cver resourcas thal have been segregated for
specific activities or objectives. The Stale, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting fo
ensure and demonsirate compliance with finance-related legal requirements, Some funds are reqguired by law,
while others ara established intermally to maintain control ovar a particular activity.  All funds of the State can be
divided into three categories: govemnmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, It is imporiant to note
1hat these calegories use different accounting approaches and shoulkd be inlerpreted differently,

« Governmental Funds. Most of the State's basic services are reported in the govermmental
funds, which focus on how money flows into and oul of those funds and the balances left at year-end
that are available for future spending. The governmental fund financial statements provide a detailed
shorl-lerm view of the Stale's genesal government operations and the basic services It provides.
Govammental fund information helps determine whether thare are mora or fewer financial resources
that can be spent in the near fulure to finance the State’s programs. These funds are reporied using
madified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets thal can readily be
converted to cash. Governmental funds include the Ganeral Fund and special revenusa, capital projects,
debl service, and permanent funds,

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
staternents, it is useful o compare the informabon presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmantal activities in the govamment-wide financial statements. By daing
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the State's near-term financing decisions,
Both the governmental funds balance sheelt and the govermnmental funds staterment of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balamces provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities, These reconciliations are presentad on the
page immeadiately following each governmental fund's financial statement.

The State maintaing several individual governmental funds.  Informabon s presented separately in the
governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, Transporiation Fund, Social Services Federal
Fund, Dakota Cemant Trust Fund, and Education Enhancemant Trust Fund, which are considarad o be
major funds, Data from the remaining govemmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation.  Individual furd data for some nonmajor govemnmental funds is provided in the form of
combining statements elsewhere in this report.

+ Proprietary Funds. Propretary funds include: {1) enterprise funds and (2) intermal service funds,
These funds account for the State’s activities that operate much like private seclor businesses. Like the
government-wide financial sialements, proprietary fund statements are presented wsing the full accrual
basis of accounting.

1. Enterprise funds (e.g., Lottery Fund) are used to account for achvibies that largely invalve
cusiomers outside of state governmeant, and are the same functions raporied as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements,

2. Intemal service funds (e.q., Fleet and Travel Management) are used to account for activities
that largely involve olher state agencies. The internal service fund acliviies are consolidated
with the gowernmental activitiss in the governmeant-wida financial statemant becauss those
services predominanily benefit govemmental rather than business-type activities,

The State maintains several individual proprietary funds, of which the following three are considered
major funds: Lottery Fund, Clean Water State Revolving Fund, and Drinking Water Stale Revalving
Fund. Thase three proprietary funds are prasentad separately in the proprstary funds statement of net
assels and statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in fund net asseis. Information from the
remaining funds s combined inlo two separate, aggregated columns by proprietary fund type.
Individual fund data for some nonmajor propretary funds is provided in the form of combining
statements elsewhere in this report,
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+ Flduclary Funds. Fiduciary funds (e.q., South Dakota Retrement Systam) are wsed to report
activities when the Stale acts as a trustee or fiduciary to hald resources for the benefit of parties outside
stale governmenl. The full accrual basis of accounting is usad for fiduciary funds and % similar o the
accounting used for proprigtary funds, The gowernmeni-wide financial statemants exclude fiduciary
fund activities and balances because these assels are restricted in purpose and cannot be used by the
Slate to financa aperations.

The State's fiducary funds include pension trust funds, private purpose trust funds, and agency funds.
Individual fund data for soms of the fiduciary funds s included in the combining financial statements
elsewhere in this report,

Component Units. As previously mentioned, component units are legally separate organizations for which
the State is financially accountable. The government-wide financial statements present information for the
discrately presented componant units (&) in a single, aggregaled column on the statement of nat assets,
and (B} in detail for each component unit on the statement of activities, The combining statement of net assets
and combining statemeant of revenues, expenses and changes in fund nel assefs provide datail for each
discrately presented component unit.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide addifional narrative and financial information essential 1o fully understand the data provided in
the govemment-wide financial statements, fund financial statements, and combining discretely presented
componant units financial statements. The notas to the financial stalements are located immediately following
the combining discretely presented component units' financial statements.,

Regquired Supplementary Information

The basic financial staternants ara followead by a seclion of reguired supplemeantary information. This sechian
includes a Budgetary Comparison Schedule, and related notes, for the General Fund and for each major special
revanue fund thal has a legally adopled annual budgel. The only special revenue funds that fit this criterion ane
the Transportation Fund and thae Social Services Fedearal Fund.

The Budgetary Comparison Schedule presents both the orginal and the final appropriated budgets for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2006. The Budgetary Comparison Schedule also lists the actual outflows and balances
slated on a budgetary basis. A variance column ig included e compare the final appropriated budget with the
actual budget resulis.

Because accounting principles used to present budgetary basis differ significantly from those used o present
financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), & Budgei-io-GAAF

Reconciliation can be found immediately following the Budgetary Companson Schedule, The Budgel-lo-GAAP
Reconciliation explains the differances betwesan budgetary outflows and GAAP expandituras.

Other Supplementary Information

Other supplementary  information  includes combining financial statements for nonmajor  governmenial,
propriedary, and iduciary funds that are incorporated into the basic financial stalermeants.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net Assefs. As presenied in the following tabde, tolal assets of the State on Jurne 30, 2006, wera $5.3 billion,
while total liabilities were 31.0 billion, resulting in combined net assets (govemmental and business-type
activities) of $4.3 billion.
State of South Dakota
Mot Assets
(Expressed in Thousands)

Gavearnmental Ei.ﬂh‘l“ﬂ-‘l‘rﬂﬂ Tortal

—iE 2005 -1 1L 1. -

Cuwrrent and Ciher Assets £ 1,088 390 21048613 £ 474043 £ 30EAE0 3 2380,433 £ 2,236 483

Cagpiltal Assals 2919065 2 0Tr018 3184 il P it 2 TTEAES

Tatal Assals 4 BOE 45 4 B2 GAE 477231 3 e _6 283 B0 5015 328

Long-Tarm Liabilities Ouisiending 466,204 475,502 103,304 53385 569,598 528,885

Cihes Liabililies 411,965 55813 18571 13115 430 556 G azg

Tatal Liabilities —BYR250 B35 121,875 —BEa01 000,134 AT 816
Med fmseds:

Irmwested in Capilal Sxsals,

Mt of Relaied Dekd 2B28173 2,800, BRE 3p4 2847 R e 291473
Resiricied 1,013 357 JEEG o253 2T BT 1274 B50 GOT 306
Linrasiriciad anern B3l 458 B4 4 85155 175 Calk D1EESS

Tatal Net Assets §3927200 §3792333 2§ 355356 2§ 325479 2 54282556  §4.117.512

The largest component of the State’s nel assels, B66.1%, is invesimenis in capital assets (land; land
improvements; land improvements — roads; buildings, equipmeant; vehicles; infrastructure; and construction in
progress), less depreciation amd all outstanding dest that was issued o buy of build those assets. The State
uses thess capital asseats o provide sarvicas to cilizans, consaquently, these assats are not available for futune
spending. Although the State’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should
be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since
capital assets themselves cannot be used to liguidate these liabilities.

Restricied nef assats comprise 29.8% of lotal net assets. These nel assets are subject to resinclions aither {a)
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws/regulations of
ather governments, or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation on how they
can be used. Restricted nef assets increased from fiscal year 2005 to fiscal year 2006 by $767.32 million
primarily dug to the implementation of GASE Statement 46 - Net Assels Restricted by Enabling Legislation,
The majonly of the restricled nel assels are restricled for funds hald as parmanent investments, aithar as
expendable (576.3 million) or nonexpendable (S671.7 million). Thess includs the following funds;

+ Dakota Cement Trust Fund. This fund consisls of the proceads from the sale of the State
Cement Plant and all investment eamnings thereon. Arlicle XIll, section 21 of the Constitution of the
State of Soulh Dakola stales: “Excepl as provided in Arbcle X1, secton 20 of the Constitution of the
State of Sowth Dekota, the original principal of the trust fund shall forever remain inviclate. Howsaver,
the Legislature shall, by appropriation, make distributions from the difference between the tvelve million
dollar annual general fund transfer and five parcent of the markat value of tha trest fund for the support
of education, but nof for the replacement of state aid to general education or special education, if the
increase in the market value of the trust furnd in thal fiscal year was sufficient to maintain the original
principal of tha frust fund after such distribufions. Beginning with fiscal year 2006, the markat value of
the trust fund shall be determined by adding the market value of the trust fund at the end of the sixteen
mast recent calendar quarters, and dividing that sum by sixtean.” The fund balance in the Dakota
Cement Trust Fund at June 30, 2006 was 5255.8 milion, an increase of $1.4 million from the previous
year,
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+ Health Care Trust Fund. Thes fund i authorized by State law o make an annual distibutan
equal to 4.0% of its market value (less the investment expenses) into the General Fund for health care
related programs. Article X1, secton 5 of the Constitulion af the State of South Dakota akso states that,
“the Health Care Trust Fund may not be diverted for other purposes, nor may the principal be invadad
unless appropriated by a three-fourths vole of all of the members-elect of each house of the legislature,”
Tha fund balancs in tha Health Care Trust Fund at June 30, 2008 was 594 0 million, an increase of $4.4
million from the previous year,

« Edvcation Enhancement Trust Fond., This fund consists of monias recaived fraom the
Tobacco Sefilement Agreement, monies transferred from the Tobacce Securitization Fund, and monies
from the Youth-at-Risk Fund. The fund is authorized by State law o make an annual distribution equal
io 4.0% of its markst value (less the invesiment expenses) info the General Fund for educational
enhancement programs. Arbcle X, section 6 af the Constitution of the State of South Dakola also
states that, "the Education Enhancemant Trust Fund may not ba diveried for othar purposes, nor may
the principal be invaded unless appropriated by a three-fourths vote of all the members-elect of each
house of the legislature.” The fund balance in the Education Enhancement Trust Fund at June 30, 2006
was 5370.8 million, an increase of 7.1 million from the previous year.

The remaining balance, $175.5 milkon, is unrestricted net assats that may be used fo meat the Siate's ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors. However, cerfain resources within this balance have internally imposed
lirrntatsars,

The following net assets are nol reported as restricted; howewver limitations are imposed internally by the Siate,
Intarnally imposed limitations on the use of unrestricted assets include, but may not be limited to, the following:

« General Fund Budget Reserve. The 1991 South Dakota Legislature established a General
Fund Budget Resarve that would only be used to address eamergancy situations without having to raise
taxes or cut spending. The balance in the General Fund Budget Reserve at June 30, 2006 was 543.0
million, an increasa of 5.3 million from the previous year.

= Properfy Tax Reduction Fund. The Fropery Tax Reduction Fund (FTRF) was created io fund
property tax relief in South Dakota. Senate Bill 225, passed during the 1996 legislative session,
provides thal the Commissioner of the Bureau of Finance and Managemend may bransher monies
available from the PTRF to the General Fund to provide property tax relief through state aid fo
educalion. Revenues deposited in the PTRF come from three sources: (1) 49.5% of video lotlery net
maching incoms, (2) 60% of tha revanue from the 4% tax on the gross receipis of telecommunications
senvices, which was imposed by HE 1104 passed by the 20032 legislature, and (3} unobligated cash
rernaining at the amnd of a fiscal year after the ransfer into the Budgel Reserve Fund, if the amount in
the PTRF does not exceed 15% of the General Fund appropriations in the General Appropriations Act
for the previous fiscal year. The fund balance in the Properly Tax Reduction Fund at June 30, 2006
was 55391 million, an increase of $2.8 million from the previous yvear.
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Changes in Net Assets.

2006.

Revenues:

Program Revenues:
Charges for Service
Operating Grants and
Contributions
Capital Grants and Contributions
General Revenues:
Sales Taxes
Motor Fuel Taxes
Contractors Excise Taxes
Bank Card and Franchise Taxes
Other Taxes
Unrestricted Investment Earnings
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets
Miscellaneous
Total Revenue
Program Expenses:
General Government
Education — Elementary, Secondary
and Vocational Schools
Education — State Support to
Universities
Health, Human and Social Services
Law, Justice, Public Protection
And Regulation
Agriculture and Natural Resources
Economic Resources
Transportation
Intergovernmental — Payments to
School Districts
Intergovernmental — Revenue
Sharing
Unallocated Interest Expense
Unallocated Depreciation
Lottery
Clean Water State Revolving
Drinking Water State Revolving
Other
Total Expenses

Excess (Deficiency) Before Transfers
Transfers
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets — Beginning
(As Restated)

Net Assets — Ending

The following table summarizes financial information derived from the
government-wide statement of activities and reflects how the State’s net assets changed during fiscal year

Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities

Total Primary Government

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
$ 285,395 $ 259,058 $215,763 $ 200,471 $ 501,158 $ 459,529
1,205,317 1,197,637 30,098 22,606 1,235,415 1,220,243
6,570 6,564 6,570 6,564
597,230 554,647 597,230 554,647
145,415 153,846 145,415 153,846
76,979 66,555 76,979 66,555
65,187 51,281 65,187 51,281
183,236 184,452 183,236 184,452
60,956 81,543 60,956 81,543
42,344 1,747 42,344 1,747
35,493 32,526 35,493 32,526
2,704,122 2,589,856 245,861 223,077 2,949,983 2,812,933
175,826 131,411 175,826 131,411
191,460 176,700 191,460 176,700
149,040 143,358 149,040 143,358
1,012,533 978,950 1,012,533 978,950
212,600 200,024 212,600 200,024
109,904 100,275 109,904 100,275
58,235 42,419 58,235 42,419
316,125 320,379 316,125 320,379
338,008 337,507 338,008 337,507
99,171 87,105 99,171 87,105
23,998 24,599 23,998 24,599
58 53 58 53
32,409 27,516 32,409 27,516
3,286 1,114 3,286 1,114
2,574 1,976 2,574 1,976
60,613 63,057 60,613 63,057
2,686,958 2,542,780 98,882 93,663 2,785,840 2,636,443
17,164 47,076 146,979 129,414 164,143 176,490
117,703 118,507 (117,703) (118,507)
134,867 165,583 29,276 10,907 164,143 176,490
3,792,333 3,626,750 326,080 314,272 4,118,413 3,941,022
$3,927,200 $3,792,333 $355,356 $325,179 $4,282,556 $4,117,512
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Governmental Activities:

Governmental activities (including restatements) increased the State’'s net assets by $134.9 million. This was
the result of the net effect of the following: (1) $2.70 billion revenues (an increase over the prior years’ of $114.3
million); (2) $2.69 billion expenses (an increase over the prior years’ of $144.2 million); and (3) net transfers of
$117.7 million primarily from “transfers in” from the South Dakota Lottery in the amount of $119.0 million.

e The increase in revenues was primarily due to: (1) increased sales tax revenues ($42.6 million) mostly
due to a strengthened economy, (2) increased gain on sale of capital assets ($40.6 million) mostly as
the result of selling a portion of the State owned railroad, and (3) increased charges for service revenue
($26.3 million) mostly from increases in licenses, permits, and fees revenue; sales and services
revenue; and, other revenues.

e The increase in expenses was primarily in the Health, Human and Social Services function of
Government; Economic Resources Function of Government; and General Government function of
Government. The increase in these expenses was primarily the result of planned and budgeted costs
designed to support the ongoing mission of state government.

The following two charts illustrate the above program revenues and expenses for Governmental Activities for
fiscal year ending June 30, 2006:

State of South Dakota
Revenues — Governmental Activities
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2006

Bank Card and

Franchise Taxes Unrestricted Investment
2.41% Earnings Gain on Sale of Capital
2.25% Assets
1.57%
Contractors Excise Other Taxes
Taxes 6.78% Miscellaneous
2.85% 1.31%

Motor Fuel Taxes

5.38% Charges for Service

10.55%

Sales Tax
22.09%

Capital Grants and
Contributions
0.24%

Operating Grants and
Contributions
44.57%

Total Revenues $2,704,122
(Expressed in Thousands)

20


adpr44799
Text Box
20


State of South Dakota
Expenses — Governmental Activities
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2006

Unallocated Interest
Expense
0.89%  Unallocated
Depreciation

Intergovernmental-
g . 0.00%
Revenue Sharing
3.69%
’ General Government
Intergovernmental- 6.54% Education:
Payments to School Elementary
Districts Secondary, and
12.58%

Vocational Schools
7.13%

Education: State

Support to
Universities
0,
Transportation 5.55%
11.77%

Economic Resources
2.17%

Agriculture and /
Natural Resources

4.09%

—

Health, Human and
Social Services
37.68%

Law, Justice, and
Public Protection and
Regulation
7.91%

Total Expenses $2,686,958
(Expressed in Thousands)
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Business-type Activities:

Net assets of the business-type activities increased by $29.3 million during the fiscal year. Factors contributing
to the increase include, but are not limited to:

e The Clean Water and Drinking Water State Revolving Funds together had an increase in net assets of
$26.3 million, primarily due to increased: (1) federal funding of loan programs, (2) investment earnings,
and (3) interest on loans.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE STATE’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the State uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. Some funds are required by law, while others are established internally to maintain control
over a particular activity.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the State’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows and outflows during
the fiscal year and on balances of spendable resources as of fiscal year-end. Such information is useful in
assessing the State’s financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. However, this
measure must be used with care because large portions of the balance may relate to internally imposed
limitations, such as statutory language, which could limit resource use (e.g., General Fund Budget Reserve,
Dakota Cement Trust Fund, Health Care Trust Fund, Education Enhancement Trust Fund, and Property Tax
Reduction Fund), unless appropriated by legislative action as defined by State law.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the State’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$1.4 billion, same as was reported in the prior year.

Approximately 61.1%, or $859.8 million of the combined ending fund balances, is reserved to indicate that it is
not available for new spending because it has already been committed (1) Funds held as Permanent
Investments ($645.2 million), (2) to liquidate contracts and purchase orders for the prior fiscal year ($34.7
million), (3) to pay debt service ($91.8 million), (4) to pay for environmental projects ($13.2 million), (5) to be
held in a permanent trust fund with earnings distributed to the primary government and universities ($27.4
million), or (6) for inventories and a variety of other restricted purposes ($47.5 million).

Approximately 3.1%, or $43.0 million of the combined ending fund balances, is designated as a General Fund
Budget Reserve to indicate that it has been designated through internally imposed limitations to be used only to
address emergency situations without having to raise taxes or cut spending.

The remaining 35.8%, or $.5 billion of the combined ending fund balances, constitutes unreserved fund balance
that may be used to meet the State’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. However, a portion of this
balance relate to internally imposed limitations, such as statutory language that could limit resource use, unless
appropriated by legislative action as defined by State law. Examples of funds (and reported unreserved fund
balances) where a portion of, or all of the fund balance is subject to internally imposed limitations include, but
may not be limited to: (1) Dakota Cement Trust Fund ($17.8 million), (2) Health Care Trust Fund ($12.3 million),
(3) Education Enhancement Trust Fund ($45.3 million), and (4) Property Tax Reduction Fund ($99.1 million).

Note: For a complete explanation of these funds, refer to the previous section entitled, “Government-Wide
Financial Analysis.”
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The following governmeantal funds ara major funds and had significant changes to fund balances during fiscal
vear 2006

General Fund. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Siate. Al the end of the fiscal
vear, the unreserved fund balance of tha General Fund was $142.5 million, of which $43.0 million was
designated only 1o be used to address emergency situations without having o raise laxes or cut
spanding (budget reserve). The total fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year was $165.5
million. As a measure of General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare bath the unresenved fund
balance and total fund balance to tatal fund expenditures. The unreserved fund balance (including the
unraserved designated amount) represents 13.5% of the total General Fund oparating expendituras,
while the tolal fund balance represents 15.7% of that same amount,

Cwerall, the fund balance of the State’s General Fund increased by 513.4 million during the current
fiscal year, This is an 8.8% increase from the prior yvear due 1o revenees and ather financing sources
excesding expendiures and other financing uses during the current fiscal yaar. Factors contributing o
the increase include, but are not limited to:

1. Increasad revenues ($69.5 million), primarily dus to increased tax revenuas and other revanues
due to a strengthensd economy

2. Increased expenditures (378.6 million), primarily due to increased costs of Haalth, Human, and
Social Services function, increased expenditures in Economic Resources due o the
approprigbion to the Science and Technology Authority for the former Homestake Mine, and
increases in State Shared Revenue paid to other governmeants,

3. Increased “transfers in” that were statuforily authorzed (38,15 million).

Transportation Fund. The fotal fund balance al the end of the curment fiscal year for the
Transportation Fund was 562.4 million, a decrease of 357.1 million from the prior fiscal year. The fund
balance net decrease was primarily the result of. (1) operating expenditures excesding revenus by
3657 million due 1o an increase in contract construction activities and higher constrection costs relabed
fo inflation as experienced by the highway construction industry as a whola, (2) proceeds from the sale
of capital assets of 37.2 million, and {3) “transfers in” exceeding “transfers out” by 31.4 million that wene
statutanly auiharzaed.

Proprietary Funds

The State's proprietary funds ars prasented on the full accrual basis of accounting and incleds the State's
enterprise funds and internal service funds. The following proprietary funds had significant changes to net
assels during fiscal vear 2006:

Lottery Fund. Althe end of the current fiscal year, the Lottery Fund reported total net assets of 34.8
million, an increase of 5.5 million in comparison with the prior year, During the current fiscal year, the
State Lollery produced ncome (before transfers) in the amount of 3119.5 million an total revenue of
$151.5 miillion, compared to the previous fiscal year's income (before fransfers) of $116.7 million on total
revenue of 51440 million. The ncrease was the resull of increased video loftery revenue and
increased instant and on-line ticket sales. During fiscal year 2006, the Stata Lottery destributed
approximately $109.7 million o the Property Tax Reduction Fund, 3.9 million to the General Fund,
342 million ko the Capital Construction Fund, and 5.2 million o the Department of Human Services,

Clean Water State Revolving Fund. The Clean Water State Revolving Fund program provides
loy interest loans o governmental entities for wastewater, stomm sewer, and nonpoint source pollution
projects. Projacts with compliance or health and safety concams recaive highast priority. At the and of
the current fiscal vear, the Clean Water State Revolving Fund reported todal net assets of 5138.3 million,
an morease of 3137 millien in comparison wilh the pror fiscal year. The increase resulled primarily
from (1) the recaipt of $9.2 milkon capitalization grant maonies received from the fedaral governmeant and
(2] .4 million of revenue from imvestments, interest, and other sources In excess of operating
EXpEnEes,
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+ Drinking Water State Revolving Fund. The Dnnking Water Stale Revolving Fund program
provides low intarast loans for drnking watar projacts.  Projects with compliance or haalth and safaly
concems receive highest priority, At the end of the current fiscal year, the Drinking Water Revalving
Fund reported total net assels of $84.1 million, an increase of 3126 million in comparison with the prior
yvear. This increase resulted primarily from {1} the receipt of $10.4 million capitalization grant monies
received from the federal govemment and (2] 32.2 million of revenue from invesimenis, interest, and
olther sources in excess of operating expenses.

Budgetary Highlights - Genoral Fund

The following analysis is based on the Budgelary Comparison Schedules included in the Required
Supplementany Information that immediataly follows the basic financial statements.

The original budget is defined as the first complete appropriated budget, adjusted by reserves, transfers,
allocations, supplemental appropriations, reorganizations, and other legally authorized legislative and executive
changes before the beginning of the fiscal vear, Any such trangaction that is authorized as a legislative or
axecutive change before the beginning of the fiscal vear is included in the original budgel, regardless of the
effective date of the document lnaded on the accounting system, The original budget also includes any actual
apprapriation amounls camed forward by law from prior years, including special approprations, mainlenance
and repair, and carnyovars. Tha final budget is defined as the original budget, adjusted by all resarves, transfers,
allocations, supplemental appropriations, recrganizations, and other legally authorized legislative and executive
changes after the beginning of the fiscal year.

The difference between the original and the final amended budget ($40.3 million increase in appropriations) is
primarily due to the following areas:

#5201 million appropriation to the Department of Toursm and State Development for the underground
laboratory at tha former Homestake Mine and creaton of the South Dakota Erergy Infrastructurs
Autharity,

« 382 million appropriations to the Board of Regents for the construction of USDSU Classrooms and a
renision to the FY2006 General Appropriations Act for South Dakota Cppartunity Scholarships.

*  53.0 milion appropriations to the Department of Public Safety for costs related o disasters in the State
of South Dakota.

« 323 million appropriations to the Depariment of Military & Veteran Affairs for the design and
constructon of Mational Guard armories.

= 523 million appropriations to the Department of Education for costs related to increased energy costs in
K-12 school districts and postsecondary vocational educalion institutions.

« BT million appropriations to the Department of Agriculture for costs related 1o the suppression of
wildfiras amd to the State Fair.

+ %1.3 million approprations fo the Department of Social Services to provide low incoma energy
asgistance to eligible households and tribes

The difference between the final amended budgel and actual spending (523.2 million below final budgeted
astimates) resulted primarily from the following:

+ Special appropriation amounts of $15.1 million statutorily authorized to be carmied forward and spent in
future vears, moestly peraining (but nof limited), to: the Lee Medicing and Science Hall renovation or
replacement project at the University of South Daketa (31.8 million); design and consbruction of Mational
Guard Armories (52,3 million); construction of USDEU classrooms (38,0 million); and, the sales tax on
food refund program {330 million).
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+  State Ad 1o General Education amounts of 52.8 million statuterly authorized to be carmed foreard and
spent in future years.

=  Maintenance and repair amaounts of 32.2 million statutonly authorized to be carried forward and spent in
future y=ars.,

Owverall, there were no over-expenditures by State depariments or ling lem over-expendilures of General Funds
during the fiscal yaar.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The State's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities as of June 30, 2008, is
529 billion (nel of accumulated depreciaton).  This mvesiment n capital assels includes land, land
improvaments; land improvements — roads; buildings; equipmant; wehickas; infrastructure; and constrecton in
Progress

State of South Dakota
Capital Assets - Primary Government
(Expressed in Thousands)

Governmantal Business-type Tatal Primary
A-Miu Mgullln ﬂmrnm_n'll:
2006 2005 2006 2005 200 2005

Land 3 T3453 C e E 295 3 354 3 T3748 & G730
Land Imgrosements 17 49% 13,6892 G324 924 18,423 14817
Lamnd Imgrovemnenis - Rosds 574,304 560,152 L1} u] a7d, 304 560,152
Buidings A0, 27e 264,791 4,008 4 {108 3T.264 258, T
Equipmen 150,490 137,500 3,134 2,301 153,624 140,180
Wishichss 103,516 QR 172 { [u] 103E, 518 o8 172
Imfragiruching R £, T 5T D { i &80 083 o T D
Corstruction in Prograss 252,16 268,325 0 &1 25214 266, 406
Todal Capital Asgats &, 306 BT 4 135,572 &,381 7667 4,315,008 4,143,238
Aocumulated Depregation (1,387,578} (1,358,537} (5,173 (4,637 {1,382, 751) (1,363,374}

Taotal Caphtal Assats, Nat 52819, 06k £2.777.035 £ 3188 5 2483 52982 3457 £2, 77865

The most significant capital asset the State reparted in fiscal year 2006 was infrastructure assels and ralated
lard, land improvemanis, and construction in progress.  Infrestructure assets are long lived capital assets that
normally are stationary in nature and nomally can be preserved for a significantty greater number of years than
most capital assets. Examples of infrastruciure assets include roads, bridges, tunnals, drainage systems, water
and sewer systems, dams and lighting systems.  Infrastructure assets account for 52.5 billion (net of
accumulated depreciation), which is 85.9% of total capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation).

The State's investment in capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) increased from fiscal year 2009 o
2006 by approximately 5.1%. The change was primarily dua to ongoing constrecton and completion of
segments of infrastructure—highways, bridges, and railroads, Construction in progress for highways, bridges,
and railroads increased by 3119.0 millkon and decreased (projects completed and capitalized) by $123.2 million,
Land and land improvements increased by $9.7 million which consisted largely of the purchase of excess right-
of-way and other land and land improvements by the Department of Transportation (58,1 million), and land and
lard improvements purchased by the Office of the Attormey General (32.5 milion). Builkding and building
improvements increased by $38.5 million. This was largely due to the completion of new buildings and building
improvements by the Department of Military and Veterans Affairs {312.6 millkon), the completion of the Gearge S
Mickelson Criminal Justice Canter ($20_8 million) and the govemnor's residence which was donated to the State
{33.2 milion). Eguipment assels increased by $13.4 million. This was largely due 1o the Scuth Dakota Public
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Broadcasfing’s digital television conversion that was federally mandated ($1.5 million, nat of disposals),
purchase of new equipment and replacing of aged equipment by the Department of Trangportation (53,8 million,
net of disposals), purchase of new laboratory aguipment by the Depariment of Health (1.6 millien), and the
development of computer sysiems by the Unified Judicial Systems (51.9 million). Vehicles which include frucks,
cars, pickups and other vehicles, increased by 553 million largely due to replacing aged vehicles by the
Departrmant of Transportation (3.5 million, net of disposals), and the Bureau of Administration ($1.7 million, net
of disposals), Construction in progress, not including construction in progress for highways, bridges, and
railroads, decreased by 3101 million. This was largely due o the completion of the George 3 Mickelson
Criminal Justice Center and related assefs (5159 million decrease, net of projects completed and capitalized),
building improvement costs for the Deparment of Corections (54,8 million increase), and the completion and
capitalization of building and building improvament projects by the Department of Military and Yelerans Affairs
(3.2 million increase, net of projects completed and capitalizad),

More detailad information on the State’s capital assets can ba found in Mote 6 fo the financial staiements.

Debt Administration

The authorfy of the State to incur debt is described in Adicle XIll, Section 2, of the State's Constitution,
Generally, the State Constitution prohibils the State from having general obligation indebtedness in excess of
£100,000. General obligation indebledness of the State is backed by the full faith and credit of the State, and
reported as part of the governmental activities in the State’s basic financial statements,

The South Dakota Building Authonty was created and organized by Chapter 512 of the South Dakota Codified
Lawzs. The South Dakota Building Authority Bsues bonds, certficates of paricipation, and trust certificates to
finance the cost to acquire, construck, remodel, maintain, and agquip buildings and ofhar facilities of State
departments and insfitutions, These obligations are payable from revenue generated through lease agreements
belwesn the South Dakota Building Authorily and olher State departments and instilutions, The South Dakota
Building Awuthority is a blended component unit of the State. A combination of rating agencias have been ufilizad
to rate the outstanding uninsured bonds of the South Dakota Building Authority, The uninsurad rafings as of
Jurwa 30, 2006, are A1 from Moody's, A+ from Filch and AA- from Standard and Poor's. The indebledness,
bonds, or obligations incurred or created by the South Dakota Building Authority may not be or become a lien,
charge, or lability against the State. The bonds and all related financial ransactions used 1o finance buildings
af State departments and institutions ara reported as pari of governmantal activities in the State's basic financial
statemenis, excepl for debt of universities, which is reported as part of the discretely presented component unit
informaton. The South Dakota Building Authority issued 512.9 million Governmental Activities Revenee Bonds
for the year anding Juna 30, 2006,

The Educational Enhancement Funding Corporation ["EEFCT) s a special purposa corporation, organized by
Chapter 5-12 of the South Dakota Codified Laws, EEFC is an instrumentality of, but separate and apari from
the State. Although legally separate from the State, EEFC is a blended component unit of the Stale and,
accordingly, is includad in the State's financial statements. At June 30, 2008, the EEFC Series 20024 and
20026 Bonds had a rating of Baa3 from Moody's and BEB from Standard and Poor's, Pursuam o a Purchase
and Sale Agreamant with the State, the State sold to EEFC ils fufure rights, title and interest in the Tobacoco
Setflement Revenues (TERs) under the Master Settlement Agreement. The purchase price of the Sate's fufure
right, title and interest in the TSRs has been financed by the issuance of the Bonds and the Reskdual Certificate,
The Residual Certificate reprasents tha right of the Sfate to receive all amounts required to ba disinbuted aftar
payment of all oulstanding bonds and other liabilifies of EEFC as set forth in the Trust Indeniure, Pursuant fo
the resalution, EEFC is prohibited from selling additional bonds, other than refunding bonds.  The bonds
represent limited obligations of EEFC, payable solely from and secured solely by the pledged TSRs and the
pledged amounts. The bonds are not a debt or liablity of the State or of any political subdivision or agency
theraof. EEFC has no taxing power. During the year, EEFC incurred no new long-term general indebledness.

The South Dakola Conservancy Districl issues tax exempl revenue bonds for the Clean Water Stale Revolving
Fund {CWESRF) and for the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund {DWSRF). These funds provide low intarest
loans o other types of financial assistance for the construction of publich-ocwned wastewater treatment facilities;
implementation of nonpoint source management programs; development and implamantation of plans under the
Estuary Protection Program; and construction and maintenance of drinking water facililies respectively. Af June
30, 2006, the South Dakola Conservancy District had a rating of Aaa from Moody's and A8 from Standard &
Poor's. The South Dakota Conservancy District bonds do not constitute a debt or liability of the State; or a
pledge of the faith and credit of the Siate.
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The bonds are paid soclely from CWERF and DWSRF loan rapayments. The tax exempt revenue bonds and
refated financial fransacticns for the CWERF and DWERF are reported as part of the business-type activities in
the State’s basic financial staterments. During the current fiscal vear, the South Dakota Consarvancy District
issued 341.5 million in Revenue Bonds for the CWSRF Program which was comprised of 51.5 million in State
Malch Bomds 1o be used 1o provide funds needed for the State malch required under the Clean Water Act and
5400 million in Leveraged Bonds to mest additional demand for CWSRF Loans. The South Dakota
Conservancy District also issved 585 million in Revenue Bonds for the DWSRF Program which was comprised
of 51.7 million in State Match Bonds 1o be used o provide funds needed for the State match required under the
Safe Drinking Watar Act and $6.8 million in Leveraged Bonds to meet additional demand for DWSRF Loans.

Af Juma 30, 2008, primary govarnment had total nods and bonded debt outstanding as follows:
State of South Dakota

Outstanding Loans and Bonded Debt
(Expressed in Thousands)

Total Primary
Govesnrmeilal Activilies Bisinsas-lype Activilies Oawermmant
2006 2005 20086 2005 2006 2005
Ravenua Bonds
Scuth Dakota Buldding Authanty 5 8402 £ B2200 5 H 5 4020 £ E230
Educational Enhancement Funding
Corparation ohE achs 257,376 252,954 257 TR
Scuih Daksta Consardancy DHgnct 103332 53272 102 322 52272
Trusl Cerilicatas:
Soulh Dakota Bulding Authanty A2 465 35,060 32 4565 35,080
Capital Leases A0AIS a4 413 4 13 a0 824 34 426
Total § 400366 § 409,169 § 103336 § Seaes  _§ s02ead & 461,454

Addifional information on the Stale’s long-term deb! obligations is localed in Mole 13 in the Motes o the
Financial Statemeanis.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK

After growing 1.6%, or 6,000 additional jobs in fiscal year 2005, nonfarm employment in South Daketa continued
1o strengthen in fiscal year 2006, In fizcal year 2006, nonfarm employment in the State grew 2.0%, or 7,600
jobs.  This growth was strongar than the national growth rate for the fifth fiscal year im & row. The
unemployment rate in South Dakota continued o remain one of the lowest in the nation in fiscal year 2006
South Dakola's unemployment rate was 3.2% in June 2008, while the .S, unemployment rale was 4.6% the
same month. Cwear the past four yaars [(2002-2008), South Dakoia ranks second in the nation in terms of #s per
capita personal income growlh and ranks seventh in the nation in terms of its personal income growth,

Further information on the South Dakaota economy and economic outlook is included in the fransmittal [etter,
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed o provide cur citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors with a
general overview of the State's finances and to demonsirate the Stale's accountability for the money it receives.
If wou hawve any guestions abowt this report, or need additional financial information, pleass contact the Bureau
of Finance and Management, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakola 5FSM, (B05) FT3-3411.

The State's discretely presented companent units, with the exceplion of Higher Education and the Value Added
Finance Autharity, issue thair own separately audited financial statements. These slatements may be oblained
by directly contacting the Depariment of Legislative Audit at 427 South Chapelle, cio 500 East Capitol, Pierms,
South Dakota 57501, (605) 773-3585
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l BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I

The “Basic Financial Statements” include the Government-Wide Financial
Statements, the Governmental Fund Financial Statements, the Proprietary
Fund Financial Statements, the Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements, the
Combining Component Units Financial Statements, and the accompanying
Notes to the Financial Statements. The following individual statements are

included:
Government-Wide Financial Statements - Statement of Net Assets
Government-Wide Financial Statements - Statement of Activities
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assels
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances — Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Change in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of
Activities

Statement of Net Assets — Proprietary Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Fund Net Assets - Proprietary Funds
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets - Fiduciary Funds
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assetfs — Fiduciary Funds
Combining Statement of Net Assets - Component Units

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes
in Fund - Net Assefs Component Uniis

Notes to the Financial Statements
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKDOTA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Jume 30, 200G
{Expressed in Thowsands)
Primary Govammanl
“Governmantal Business-type Componant
Activitins Bctivitios Todal Uniits
Anspls
Casgh and Cash Equivalents ) 842 B0E g 02,010 £ Tad 818 5 259243
Racaivabdes (MHal) 287 374 250,680 557054 1268314
Dug From Somponant Linits 1066 5 1,001
Dwe From Primany Gowemmaet )] 1,455
Irdemal Balanoes 5213 (5,213} 1]
| Frearsdimesls Td2 881 102,821 545712 1,112 547
Irrwantiong 20310 2,064 22374 9053
Daferred Fiscal Charges and Cthar Asseis BAOG 1,058 T 15,154
Rasincted Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalanis 10,001 1 100022 16,271
I ealmants 234 1,322 24743 19065
Ciher ara ard w0ATI
Seourities Landing Collabaral 134 707 9,241 142 548 15 562
Capilal fssets:
Land and Olheér Mor-deprecaile Sssels 851,132 205 6571427 g0.a372
Infrasinicione (net) 1.702.987 1,702.007
Fropany, Plant and Equipment (nat) Nz a4 2,853 MNEET 284 283
Construction in Progress 282016 282016 BE TR
Total Assets 4. 804 AR50 477,20 B 202 &S0 3171285
_ Liakhiliies
Acoounis Payalla and Othar Liabilies 224539 5,875 230514 42,171
D T Primany Gowamimernd ] 1051
Dwe To Component Urits 1,445 14498
Accroed Inlerest Payable T 380 1,882 0242 15,412
Dalerrad Reyeris 43764 1473 45237 1,288
Securntiss Landing Collataral Liabkity 134 707 .24 143,948 15,582
Mancurrant Liabilbes:
Dz Within O Yesar A8 082 3,041 81,102 JE4 A84
D= In Pebars Thaan Cines Yaar 415232 100, 253 518485 1,731,434
Tedal Liabilities BT 250 121,875 1,000,134 2,171,782
Ml Assals
Trvesieg In Gapilal Assecs, Mol of Helabed Dabe 2829173 3,084 2,832 357 266,248
Resinched Far:
Higlhways 53543 53543
Bgricullure and Mabural Resouneas TS840 1,448 TT.308
Hialth ared Pubiic Assisiance 5143 Rl | B 453
Economis Devve coment 18602 16 642
Debt Servics 58 O0E 1,344 0430 JAZATE
Capital Propacts 10,114 10114
I plofgrrniant o peresalicn 19,877 18877
Envircnmental Prodacts A0 F20.576 2A0ATE
Energy Conservation Programs 8241 5,241
Rewolving Loan Programs 8,453 B.49%
Highes Educalion - Expandable ] BEATS
Higher Educalicn - Monaxpendabis 1] 200 480
Funds hedd as Fesmanen |neesiments
Expendabie TE A28 TBI2E
Honexpendakis 671,653 G71.603
e Purposat 26580 6,844 33,434 11,045
Linrastricted BSGT0 9,873 175.54% 1,714
Met Asseks ] 3427 200 g 85 154 £ 4202 556 g 408513

The notes fa the financial stalements ane an integral part of this skatement.
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STATE OF S30UTH DAKOTA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended Jume 34, 20046
{Expressed in Thousands)

CGiperating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grarmts and
EMpEnsas Sarvices Coniribautions. Contributions
Funefians/Fragravs
Primary Govarnenant;
Goyammental Aciviies:
Gereral Govemiment g 178,855 z 137,188 £ M, 292 1
Education - Elemantary, Sacondary and ¥ ooadonal
Echucastion - Skas Suppor] 1o Univerglios 149,040
Health, Human and Socil Services 1,012,553 L B0 BET
Larw, Jusics, Pubiic Frolecion and Ragulalicn 2 EDD 44 E24 EE 45T B, 03
Agpicidiung and Matural Resouncas 105 504 52,963 312,080
Transporialion g1z 13,718 245,858 1,540
Imemgovemmantal - Payments 1o Schoal Distnicts. 3, oo
- Revanug Sharing 51T
Linaliceatad Intarast Expanss 73,55
Total Govermmandal Acthvitios 1 1
Busimeie-typa Activitias:
Lafiary 408 151,647 300
 Clean Water Stale Revgbing 3286 3ese  waw
Oirinkeng ‘Water Stale Revaking 2874 2,77 12,802
Rewaling Economic Development ared iriblathe TET 1,547 4,307
Linamprymsnt Insuranoss STTE 22,065 1,154
S Iejury 7. T.8EE 1
St Fair 2,558 1,670 T
~ Federal Swphs Property 44 40 om0
Rural Retabiliation BEsd P =] 1EE
Prigon Inchisinas 4,564 5750 40
Heallh Insurancs Rk Paal q.388 a4, 250 AT
ional and Linmu'ﬁ 5,885 5,855 417
D 2,305 1528 EOT
Total Businass-lypa Activilies 94,887 15,763 0,058 [
Talal Primsey Gowsmmant “§ 2785840 25 500158 & 1035415 2§ G50
Companant Units:
Higher Echication 5 463,314 g 246,457 5 118,405 3 B, [
- Housing Authelty  Tmaw @
Finarce Authonty 1,080 1,88
CREF Frogram EE b b
Siewnca and Tachrology Adtharity EEG B33
Walua Added Financs Autnarity i) 46 27
Tatal Camponant Lnita 5 N E] A6, 107 H 130, 955, E] ¥,
Gangral Raei s
Taxas
Zles Taxes
Wimior Fual Tanes
- Contmclors Excise Tawes
Bardk Cord and Franchsa Taxes
Obeer Taxes
Unresircisd Imwesiment
Ciagin on Bake of Capial Asxsels
Msoadlanasus
Agcitions o Erciovenants
Trarsiers
Tolal Garsral Reverisss, Afdilors o Endossmenis and Translars
Changas in Mal Assals

Kal Aanls - Boginnrg. o redlabeg
Hal Azsels - Ending

Tz vt D ez financial siatemants am an integral pan of his saaman.
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L Rivraniue and Chi in Ml Assstn
HI‘?W“&
" Governmantal usinpss-type Componond
Activites Activites Todal Units
£ (r3sE & £ (17385
S =g B
14,040 {149,040
(311,041} [311,041)
(37 443} (57,440
[24 842} 24, 65
N o -
[54,808) {54, 80e3)
(338 D0} (8, 0088]
[=a,171] (52,171
(73 008] {23,569

118,538 M8 5EE
S tam w0
12,701 127
2,087 2 0ET
{2.515) [2515)
170 170
{BA1) i81)
< -~ |
1262} [222)
a26 e ]
72 T2
Joa s ]
S =W =mr
330 230
a 186,878 146,970
11159 676) 146,078 19,042 BTy
3 (81,382}
o eaT
338
1)
20,164
34
Elﬁﬁﬂt
Sa7 230 0T 0
145415 145415
. m™gm EEW
a5,187 ES1ET
183,238 183,338

:
:

.64

42 344 42 344
35443 35 493
34,280
117 703 17,703
g - il 117 i ol R
134 8T 28 2TE A 143 124 4328
3,792 333 226,080 4, 118413 a75,105

5 28ET N § 355,356 § 4707556 5 000,533
3§ 4 | 4

33



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 5, 2006
{Expressed in Thowsands)
Somcial Dakota Eduwucation
General Sarvices Cemend Enhancernsnt
Fiafiel Tia af Fadasal Trisl Trusl
AR
‘Cash and Cash Equivaleres & amEr % 59658 % & amTie % 42242
Irrvesimesls 226, 766 341,382
‘Securilies Lending Collatersl 1814 75 &2
Racaivables Fram:
Tiooes {real) 92,707 9,708
Interest and Ohidends FETH 754 2 131 2z
Cther Funds A EIT 1,112 23
- ComperentUnis @
Dnar Goyermimants a11 21,142 30,708
Laars and Hotas [nat) 43
Cther [net) 4,527 a4 5,35
Imvenloey X2 34
Draferred Fiscal Chames and Oibar Assts Eﬂl 45
Tolad Assals £ 256463 5 113,958 5 36,017 5 309046 5 85 806
———— = ———— — — —————

Liahilities and Fund Balances

&R
Aooounts Payable and Csher Linbilities £ 32458 3 30,8 5 3,122 5 3
Ele T
Component Units a7
Crher Gowemments 3274 4,453 64
Claims, Judgmeants and Compersated Absences 227 112 20

- Defered Revenese 1MW 2 &2
Sacunities Landing Colkateral Liskility 1&114 '.I'IEPE 73241

Todal Liakilitias Pl a1, 34,054 3241 14 986

Fund Balances:

Rasarvad For
Encumirances 20ET3 EET 1,628
Eneantanes 2120 13,454
Debd Servios

- Emvrorenertal Projects
School Perpsiuily
Morament Apeals 287
Fuands hedid as Fermangn Irdesiments 238000 A35H 484

Linreserved Designated 43 000

Linreseread Undesignaled, Reparbsd In:

- General Fuod @8
Spacial Ravanua Funds 47,7 (1,576 17.805 45 336
Capital Proges Funcs

Total Fund Balances ~ leB4BR | &ed1s B3 2§EAps dioA@m

Total Liakilities and Fund Balances I L I N AT . -

The noles 13 the financial stalemants ana an integral part of this siatemsant
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Maanm Tadal

5 357,144 £ sanmg

149,204 ThE,12
o 4B3S1 27288
2,551 107,366

2,50 10,195

11,444 51,418
e
70,261 123,022
29,062 20,525

16, 105 21, 0
D= B
750 1,592

5 THITE4 £ 1865175

5 30,733 5 13x408

- T s
1,283 1,444
41,04 THE1G
150 514

o ETa 54664
48351 127285
01,407 448,203
11,3448 34,737
3,358 18,932
g1,772 a1, 7r2

o 1aasm 18351
27 A0 27 401
28,33 28,618
81,664 545 153
£3 00

S w505
265,780 34,636
141,058 10,048

] 1,

3 753,754 5 1,855,175

(= -
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERMMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TOTHE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 50, 2006

{Expressed in Thowsands)

Tatal Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Amounis reparted Tor govermmantal activitses in e statamant of nal pssals
are different because:

Capital assels used in gavernmanial adivilies are nol irancial resounces and are
therefone nod repaned in the funds. Theas assals consial of:

Land and Canstruction in Prograss &3, 028

Infrastructure 2 B33 0Eaa

Oilher Capilal Asasts 498 46

Apcumiikated Degiedishon (1.337.345)
Toled Capital Assals

Some of the shrie's revanuss will be collected after year-end bt ane nal vl abls
Eain anough b pery for (he Gurend period’s expendilures and theralore ane defered
in the Tunds.

Intesmal serdce funds are used by manapement 1o charge costs of cerain acisdlies o
mdivicual funds, The assets and liabilSes of the inlermal sersdce funds e induded in
gosernmental aciiilies in Me stalemant of nel aasebs.

Soma labiities ane not dus and payabie n the curem pered and thersfore arg nofd
reporied in the furds. Those lisbilities are:

Bomds and Holes 1364, 236)
Acorsad Imarast on Bonds (7.350)
Capital Leasas (24,057 )
Compensated Absences [41,258)
Undaimed Propaity {1,020
Workers Compensalion 1235)

Toted Long-Tarm Lisbiities

Hed Assels of Governmental Activities

The nabes 1 the inancial stalemants ana an intagral par of this statamsant.
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOT A
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERMMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2iMa
{Expressed in Thowsands)
Secial Drakla Edliscaticn
Genaral Sarvices Camani Enhancamant
Fund Transporiation Federal Trust Trust
Revene:
Tawes £ E21843 3 171,045 5 S 3
Licansas, Famils and Faas 6,506 3,378
Fings, Forfeks and Panallies 573
Useof Money and Propey 4@y 2483 10 1BS56800 22TE4
Zabes and Servicss 8,852 1,421
Adminiglering Programs ar 244 412 480, 850
Tobhacos Satlamsant
Cther Revanua 13,158 3,067 5,100
Total Revenus — meaand  d2ABhB daaoe0  IBAER EETEd
Expantilures:
Currank:
- Genrd Govermed @@ 1@z &m0
Educatian 266511
Education - Paymants o School Distncks 335293
Educatian - State Support b Unieersities 145 040
Heakh, Human and Social Sardees 318541 494, B[
- Law, Juslice, Public Protection and Regulation 115823 &6
Agricidiung and Majural Resourcas 14,8468
Economic Resouroes 26,761
Trarsparation 474 BS54

Slate Shansd Ravanus Pad to Oibar

Debi Service:
Principal
It
Tolal Expendilures 1053983 ll-'EﬂIEH} ll-'El-ﬂlEﬁI]- 1,802 70
Excess of Revanues Thar
{LIndar) Expandilises (18060 [65,E54) i} 14 683 22084
Cithar Financing Sourceas (Lisas)
Banis lssund
Froceeds of Refunding Bonds.
Paymesis on Advance Refurdings
- Premiums on Bond lssuance
Fremiums on Rahunding Bancs
Proceads from Sale of Capiial Assets 25 7,180
Transfers In 222047 3,648
Transfers Out (18,012 2,3085) {13.322) {14,986)
Med Dilher Finiaincing Souinces {Lsas] 204 051 gﬁ."ﬂ L1} { EE {14 985]
Spacial Hems
Zaka of Hallraad Infrasiniciure
Total Special Hems ¥ [ i 0 o
Mat Change in Fund Balances 12391 (&7, 081} [} 1381 708
Fund Balanozs at Beginning of Year 152107 114,800 =X] 254 444 Jea T2
Furd Balarnsas al End of ¥eas £ 185408 3 62418 5 53 5 255805 m
.| e ] |

The noeles 13 the financial stalemants ane an integral part of this skatemand
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Honmajor | Total
§  TA10 51068048

144,714 158,547
8,824 K
18,531 27,204

461,843 1,198,842
20,415 20415
11,120 A2 443

77,803 £ 587, £51

160,076 186,767
330,293

145,040

198, 786 1,010,287
54,813 108,781
28,218 57981

2,091 477,545
- E&me aeIm
15,704 15,704
22,980 22,500

—_van4Am __JVTRARE

38,402 [181,135)
10,000 10,000
2,854 2,554
(2,532 (kR
144 148
3,503 10,799
159,048 415,783
{249,243) (208,568
146,241 148,075

34 357 3 537

4,337 34,3397
26,498 (8,723)
525,678 1,415,595

§ B&2AFT 51,406,972
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

RECOMNCILIATION OF THE CHANGE [N FUND BALANCES OF GOVERMMENT AL

FUNDS TOTHE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 341, G
{Expressed in Thowsands)

Het Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounis reparted Tor govammantal activilies in the statamant of aclivilies are
different because:

Capital Oullays are repamed &5 expendilures in govermmenial funds, Howeyer, in the
staternent of aciwilies, the cosl of capital assals is alocaled over tha uaehd ives &2
deprecialion axpansa, In e cumanl paiod, thess AMoUNts Ana;

Capital Outl g
Depracation Expanae
Exceas of Capital Dullay Duer Daprecialion Expenssa

The nat effect of vanous miscelaneous fransactions imsaking capilal assets, incuding
exles, donabicns and frade-ins = o decreass nel assets.

Regaymsant of kng-term debd = repanad as an axpenditura in govanmmenial
Tundts, b the repaymaent raducas king-term Rabditias in tha slatament of
net assels. inthe curent year, these amounls corsist of:

Bord Princpal Retremant
Capiial Leass Payments
Total Lang-Tarm Debi Repaymant

Inberral sarsdce funds e used by management 1o dhange coats af cerain achvilies o
irdivichual funds.  The ned renanues of certain aclivilies aof inlérmsal sarvice funds is
reporiad in govermnmental acthvlies

Becausa soma revenues will not be collected ungl several manths after e skate's
Fracssl i ands, they &na nol considerad "available’ ravenuas and are
defarred in the funds. Dalermad revenuas deoreasad by this amount This vaar,

Thie Issuanoe of bonds provide cumment financial resounoes 1o govemmental funds, but
Esuing detil increases long-tam labiities in e Salement of Met Assets, Also,
Qﬁ'ﬂﬁrﬂ'ﬂ‘.‘fﬁl Funds repan] e effest of issuance coals, pramiums. distounts, and sirlar
wama when debl is fingl issued, whereas heae amolinls are dalermad and amortized in the
Slatemen of Acinilias,

Bands lssuesd
Bond k=2iance and Refinding Costs
Band Frerniam

Total Issuanca of Bonds

Some ilems reparied in the stalement af adivilies do not require the use of current
Tnamsial resources and tharalore s nol repomad 48 axpendilures in !}EIMI‘I'II'rhEl'IlH
lumde, Thesa aclivilies congisl ol

Hed (incraase) Deoease in fccrued Interest

[Increasa) Deoreass in Campansabad Absances

Increasa) Decreasa in Workers Companaalion

[Increaes) Deressa in Linciaimed Property
Tall Addilianal Expenciburnes

Changs in Mat Assals of Governmenial Activities

The nobes i tha financial satemants ara an intagral part of this shatamsnt.
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
STATEMENT OF MET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUMNDS

Jume 30, 2006

(Exprissed in Thousamds)

Businuss Aptivitios - &0 Fundds Goyvermmenial
Actreitees.
Wiatar SEste Wiatar S2aln Sardce
Lettary Ruvolving Ravolving _ Manmajor Total Fuinids
Assols
TCument fsss:
Cash and Cash Equeaients E 3 8,650 5 2010 §  ng084 F {2 ing £ B
Rearabke
Intereesi and Cividerads 100 2,253 1,355 TEE 4430 ]
- OtherFemgs . & 4 TMT
Component Urils 25 Jrasd LHY
Cther Gossmments 2rr 65 212 11065 ilik]
Lxsri srd Moles (el B.271 5,256 5819 17128
Cithiar [Tt} 5,253 1,274 497 ELE]
oo Wmeemory o Ipd Eoe4 853
Eocwiins Lending Collateral Ta5 B &GS azdl 7422
Delerred Fiscal Changes and Oiber Assels 30 a5 T 136 ég_!ﬂ%_
Total Curert Asses FXAT] XA LT X A T ¥
Rkiriphedd Ad sty
Resincied Cash 10 1" Fal
Restncted Immesiments v Gal 1.8
Cither ard k|
Invasamanis B,503 33,420 P Ed
Captal Asseis:
Lard and DHher Mon-deprecisble Assals 205 295
| Property, Plant snd Equipeeet @@ 7 6B0es TATH
Actumilkaad Dagracianon (R 14, 24%) (5173 (50, 18£]
Construcion in Prograss _ . _I:I 120
Tolal Capkal Assels 30 ) j1] a|1m 3188 EHHJ’
Cihar Menaurrant Sesats 10,34 EE. 025 M2 231505
Todal Assabs 12& 'Iﬂ'ﬂl-ﬂd-'l 1:3-1.314- 'HEE'I a8z 204 'Il:l'II-l-IH
Liabilities
Eurmnl. Labifes
Accounts Payable and Other Labimes 2052 2% [} 1,356 3855 1A56
Payabia To:!
Cihar Funds 5,30 il ) 5506 1,301
. Comgonont Uets s 6
Esorow Fayabls =0 =11
Bonds, Moles and Lessss Payable 1,118 1,404 4 253 2.ar2
Clairres, Judygments sl Compenastied Alaanoae 115 17 17 2421 2570 14,885
- Acoruad Infeeet Peyeble 0 @2 pep g2
Diadermad Reemns 212 1,281 1473 5,355
Securfes Lending Collateral Labiry T B L5 92410 722
Tolal Cumert Lisbites 0T RN FXTS 13, 27150 TR
Meniciiment Lisbiites:
Bonds, MNolos and Leases Payahlic B4 mar 44 801 0o Teg 4, EBG
Claims, Judgmenis and Compensated Absences 104 16 15 330 488 16,50
Total Liskiitie A,781 1.7 47,203 R 127 458 56,937
Het Anssis
fi . # =0 ERE- ERES] 15,830
Risiricean Fior:
Dot Sendon 385 863 1,344
Cther ard &7
Linmsfnisd 3543 147, B84 B, 092 125,055 30 EsA HTE
Todal Mek Assabs ] -IE? £ 1352‘5‘5 H 5ﬂﬂ'l H 'I!EI'I!'E' £ ans 288 £ 5u12

The nobes o the fnancal ststements are an inlegral part of s sistement.
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOT A
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXFENSES, AND CHANGES
I FUNID MET ASSETS

PROFRIET ARY FLMNDS
Far the Fiscal Year Ended Jume 30, T006
(Expressed in Thousanads)
Businaas typs Activitins - Erdargprise Furds Ceavinrricrieitial
o _ A tiwitias
gan Drimking Intzrnal
Watar S2win Wiater Siate Smraicn
Leary Ruvalving Ravelving Momensjar Talal Fumds
DOparalirg Ravenua:
Licenses, Permils and Foes i 17 t £ £  BTH § 10,068 %
Lise of Afioney and Properdy i 2.8k 2085 1,480 [ e
- BakmendSeniees i80S BB ETR 1B338 IERMGT 1EEEDD
Adminisiaring Frograms 9,27z 10,447 Bi3 532
NEsass Mk 22 8487 29 9497
Other Revenus Thd Thd 1,121
Tansl Oparaling Ravenua 151500 12,831 13,220 CREL] 35, TH 164, (el
Cpemling Espenses:
Pamona Services and Benalia 1582 187 ik} E872 B s PN
Trawsed 142 & 10 B53 1,M3 A&
- Confraciual Servies 7% 78 M BWE W76 TGS
Lypples and Malenals 1084 X 3 7.4 a.aa1 16,185
Ot i 1050 a2 335 1,408
Iniarasi 1,035 I, 408 3,084 345
. Degreclafiondmordizsfon & @ ™ 3@ a8  T7ER
LoHery Prioss 22ar 273
Frrurand: Claims 37504 A.600 30,254
Taonal Oparaling Expanzas 12358 1,286 574 &0, 345 5, Gk 170, ABE
Operatng Incoms | Loss) 118,142 Ll 2 E 10, Bk [2,207) AT 226 |2 656
Rawerue [Expansas):
Gam on Disposal of Asseis .1 1] ar
Lewss gn Dl of Aoty [} 15
o Weesileoes M 4dE RDSE RIES B566 0 170
DHhar Exparss =0y [322] |3TZ) 325
Granit and Oifer roomes 148 A58 i
Tafal Horopanaling Revsnue [Espanes) BT a5 FAEER T.anh B.050 1057
Imecovmee Lo 5) Balome Transkers 118,528 13,69 12,7 1,048 145,978 LR
Transfers:
Transfars In =1 1,828 1,805 1,005
Transfers Jut 118, | 106 |481 118,612 21
Blet Trarufors in (O 11 E.ﬁ %l' |IFE}' 1.5?" 51 1'.5'.?ﬁﬁ| ﬁ
Charge in Nl Asss 535 RERE 12,695 Z, 3946 2276 20
Hal Asdale Al Bsginning of Yaar, Resiaiad 4308 124,523 71,456 135793 s, R0 44,721
e fssite al B ol vear iy bitict, B SIS B30 3355000 3 o hEE

Thi nofas oo the fnancial stalaments am an imegral pan of this stateman.



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FROFRIETARY FUNDS

For ihe Fissal Year Ended June 3, ZEG
(Expressed in Thowsands)

Ciaeh Ficwa Trom Cpseaiing Adthilass
RacsEpis from Cusicmars and Lsars
Rasspls fenm nterund Sardcas Prosiced
RAaaEpls from Fedaml Agancias
Ranspis from Loen Fayments
Paymanis to Suppliars and for Eenafits and Claims
Paymanis for Emplryas Senioes
Paymanis for Inerfund Sarvices Used

Pagmanis for Lomery Prizes
Pagmanis for Losrs Dviginatad

Coreer Rasipts (Faymenis)
Hal Cash Frovidend (Lsar) by Dpanating
Activitas

Cah Fiows From Capilal and Ralated Fancng
Acthibes
PuriFisae of Capdlal Aesale
Sales of Cagital Asssly
FPaymanls or Capilal Leags QObEgaliors
Hal Cash Prosicksd (Lsad) by Capital and Resaled
Financing Ackalias

Cash Fiowa From Moncagal Firercing Activilies
Teanahais In
Traealam Cut
Raigsusd {Paid) o Intamind Bamowing
|euanis of Bonds
Pawmiadils or Bonds and Nolas
B basaarce Costs
Intara s Payments on Bordcs And Mokes
Cerer Mongapita Finanging Acthitas
Hal Cash Prowickad (Lsied) by Honcapils
Financing Achelias
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Cash ard Cash Equivalents al Begnning of Year

Cash ard Cash Equivalints al End of Yaar
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3,008 N S8.7R0
{50] (314} (364] {278)
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STATE OF S30UTH DAKOTA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FROPRIETARY FUMNDS {continscd)
Far the Fiscal YVear Ended Jume 30, Dk

(Expressed in Thonsands)
% Achrities - Eniorprise Funds Gowarnmental
—Activities
(=T Drinking Ietarnal
Watai SLati Wilar st Barvica
_Lotary _Revolving _Revolving  Wanmajor __Total Funds
Reconciliation of Opemaling Income (Loss) 1o el
Cash Prowided |Used| by I:'pﬂ'lil'q Aotivilies:
Cperaing Income |Loss) 119,142 5 & a5 5 AHE1 § 22Ty 5 1T A H 12 656
Acusiments jo Recond e Opsratng Income (Loss):
Crapracation Armot salion Experss i T ] 138 L] T.raz
C InigreetExpeese 8@ 2 a4 B
Ml larssoas Monoperating eers 148 25 471
Dacrpasaillnemass) in Assms:
Accounts Recsivabin (421 2565 (174) (&)
Inlerest, Dividends & Pearallies Receivabs [ 228% (k=] 35 ﬁi
Cue From Ciher Funds 288 266 (520
Cus Froe Compenanm Linils & a (314)
Cua Frioes Ciihed Goasernimants 117 1 1 1
Dualemed Fistal Charges and Dther Assals n 39 (28] (&3]
Ceher Resiiched Assols (EEN (73
IncreaseiCecrease) in Lisbi iies:
Accourds Pagable E18 140 (] 2 b5 {147
Accrued Labilles 163 3 [ 25 20 1149
| Compensaled Abaencss Paysble @ @ il& @ey  {2m |
DCua T O Funds 12} 43 k1 167
Dui 1o Compoment Links 11
Dl e Rismniee 3] 2 35 285
Palicy Clsim Liabities (3% (36T 116
Ceher Liabifes (3 (5E)
Hai Cash Prossded [Used) by Qperaing
Activiion 118400 3 (MAG0 3 U000 3 (Badd ¥ 7620 3 4478
Hanmash hl'lﬂ:lrlg.'ﬂ-.:l‘l.llﬂ'll Financing Acivtips
Gain |Lo==) on Dispesal of Fued Assets 260
Capizl Lease Obligations Emered o {1,319
Trarmbars bn (Cul) of Fixsd feauels 5

Tha noes in ihe Snandal sialements am an integral part of TS slalement.
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCTARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUMNDAE
Jume 3, 2006
{Expressed in Thowsands)
Private
Pangian Pruirpigs
Trusl Truiat Agency
Funes Furids Furids
Assats
‘Cagh and Cash Equivalents 5 BAS1 § 21,334 § =TT
Racahanlas:
Ernplayar A
CEmplayes Tye
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Unsettied Investmen Sales B4 218
Taxes Rzceiwabls HEETL
- Due From Other Fods i 85
Dwe Fram Other Govemmenks e
Irnasdment InGorms 21,200 E48 75
Oy 158 1208
Total Receivables 85,813 frea] 27251
Inveeatrmiants, &1 Far Valus:
Fimasd Imcoma 1,838,724
Equites 4, 352819
Faal Eslala 432 801
PrivateEguty 30
Foaked Ineesstment Funds 11E. 365
Waney Market 3
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKDOTA

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY MET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUMNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 34, 36

{Expressed in Thowsands)
Additions
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Employes
Employer
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Toital Contriputicns
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FASCE IAnEIUS INoomes
Transfers From Cbsar Funds
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Deductions
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Diairibdion o School Disdricts

Faymants mads for Trust Purpoess
Administratiea Expenses

Total Deductions
Mot Inorease (Dooeasa)

Mot Assets Held In Trest
Beginning of ¥ear

End af Yaar

Privala
Pension Furposa
Trust Trust
Funds Fumnd=
5 ] 5

TR ]

247

B.7HZ

163528 e

BG4 POl {1,502)

BOSTE BES1G
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124677

Z E%E
(14, Fds)

TET 270 B9HE
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1,404 45

THE TE3 2011

1l

1.383

4 350

i

a82 Q87 23817
237 33%
25070

B.265

BT

2T 1

265,156 18035

GHE 51 LY

B 200,435 146 487

——T L .
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STATE O SFUTH AR A
DU NG S TATEMENT A MET ASSETS
COMPORENT UNITS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2006

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statemsents have been prepared n conformity with gensrally accepted accounting principhes
[GAAP) as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASE).

B. Reporting Entity

For financial reportng perposes, e State of South Dakola repoding entity includes the prirmary govemment and ils
componant unite. The primany government consists of state departments, bureaws, boards and commissions. Component
unifts are lagally ssparate governmeantal organizations for which the State is considerad 1o be financially accountabde and
ather crganizations for which the nature of their relationship is such that exclusion would cause the State's financial
statemeants to be misleading or incomplaia.

Blemded Component Unlts - Elended component units are legally separale entilies thal arg, in substance, par of the Slate's
primary governmant, Tha Building Authority, South Dakota Congervancy Districl, Cemant Plant Commission and the Educalion
Enhancement Funding Corporation are considered 1o be blended comganent units.

Discretely Presented Compomant Unaits — Discretely presanted component units are legally separate organizations that
are either financially accountable to the State, or their exclusion would cause the State's financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete. Discrelely presented component wunils are reporbed in separale columns o rows in the
govemment-wide financial statements to emphasize that they are legally separate from the State.

The following entities are reported as discretely presented component units:

Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program {CREF)

South Dakota Finance Authority

South Daketa Housing Authority

Walue Added Finance Authority

Science and Technalogy Authorily

Highsr Education (Affiliated crganizations of Higher Education were exduded from the notes to the financial
slatements.

Related Organizations - The Health and Educational Faciiies Autharity = excluded from the reporting entity because the
Stale's accountakality does not extend beyvand appointing a voting majanty of the organization's board membess,

Separately issued hinancial statements of the South Dakota Building Authority, Gonserdation Reserve Enhancement
Program, Sowth Daekota Finance Authority, South Dakofa Housing Authority, and Science and Technology Authority are
availabde from the Department of Legiskalive Audit,

C. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Tha gowvernment-wide financial statements include the Statement of Met Assets and Sfatement of Activilie=s. The Statement
af Met Assels and Statement of Activities repor all nonfduciary activities of the primary govermment and s companent units,
Primary government activities are distinguished betwesn governmental and business-type activilies. Govarmmental activitiss
are ganarally supported by taxes and intergovernmanial revenues. Business-lype aclivities are financad in whole or in parl
by fees charged o extemnal parties for goods or services. The focus of the government-wide financial atatements and notes
to the financial statements is the primary govemment. A separaie column B presenied for all descretely presented
component unis,

The Statement of Met Assels presents the reporting entity's nonfiduciany assets and labdibes, with the diference reporled as
net assals.
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The Statement of Activibes demonstrates the degres fo which the direct axpensss of a given function or sagment are offsat by
program revenses, Direct expenses are (hose hal ane dearly idenlifiable wilh a specfic funchion Frogram revenues include
1) changes to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directy benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a
givan Tunclion; and, Z) grants and contribufions thal are resinicted o meeting the operabonal or capsal reguirements of a
particular function. Texes and other iterns not properly included as program revenues are reporied as general revenues.

Separate financial sfatements are provided for govemmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though
fiduciary funds are excleded from the gowernment-wide fmancial statements. Major individeal governmental funds and major
indrvicual enterprse funds are reporled as separate columns in the fund financial statemants, with monmajer funds Being
combined imte a single columen,

D. Measurement Focus; Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
Government-Wide Financlal Statemenis

The Statement of Mel Assets and Stalement of Activities are reporied wsing the economic resources measurement focus and
the accrual bases of accounting. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expensas are recordad when a liability is incurmed,
regardiess of the timing of related cash flows, MNonexchange fransactions, in which the Stlate receives value withoul directlhy
giving equal value in exchange, include taxes, grants, and donations. Tax revenue is recognized in the fiscal year in which the
related sales, wages, of aclivity being taxed occurred. Revenue from grants and similar ilems are recognized in the fiscal year
in which all aligibility requirements mposad by the providar have been met.

Governmenial Fund Financial Statements

Govesnmental fund financial statements are reported wsing the curent fnancial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenuss are recognized a5 soon as they are both measurable and availabds.
Rewanues are considersd 1o be avallable when hey are collecible wilhan e currenl peniod, or 000 enoegh therealter io ey
ligbilites of the cument pericd. Sales fax, motor fuel taxes, bank card taxes, grant revenue, investmant income, and charges
for goods and sarvices are all considered to be susceplibhe o accrual, if collected within G0 days of the end of the current kscal
vear. Al other revenue is considered to be measurable and available only when cash s received.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a lability is incurred, a3 under accrual accounting, Howewver, expandifures related
to debt sarvica, compensated absences, capital leases, and claims and judgments are recorded only when payment is dua

and panyvable
Propriatary, Fiduciary, and Similar Componant Units Financial Sfatements

The fmancial statements of the proprietary funds, fiduclary funds, and similar compeonent unite are repored using the economic
resources measurement focus and the acerual basis of accounting, similar to the govermment-wide financial statements
describesd above. Proprietary funds inchede both enterprise and intermal service fund types

Preprietary funds distinguish operaling revenues and expenses from nonoperating items, Operaling revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and dedivering goods in connection with & proprietary fund's principal
ongaing aperabons,  Bevenues and expenses nol meeting this defnibon, sech as subsidies and investment eamings ane
reparted a5 nonoperating.

The State’s proprietary funds follow all GASE pronouncements and those Financial Accounting Standards Board Statements
and Interprefations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bullstins that were issued on or before
Mavernber 30, 1989, except those that conflict with a GASE pronouncemeant,

Flaancial Statement Presentation

The State reporis the following major govemmental funds:

The General Fund 5 the State's primary operating fund, It accounts for all financal resources, excepl those required (o be
accounted for in andolber fund.

The Transportation Fond sccounts for dedicated state tax revenue far the construction, mainlesance, and supervision of
stabe highways and bridges and federal grants received by the Departroent of Transpodation,
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The Social Services Fund acoounts for lederal granls recened by the Department af Social Services 1o fend social
welfare programs.

The Dakota Cement Trust Fond vias crealed with the proceseds from the sale of the State Cement Plant,  Income from
the fund is used to fund general state govemment and publc school distncts,

The Education Enhancement Trust Fund accounts for revenee from the tobacco setlemant and securitization of futune
tobacco revenue, Income from the fund is used to fund education enhancement programs.

The State reports the following major proprietany funds:

The Clean Watar State Revoelving Fund iz used to provide loans to local governments for wastewster, storm sewer, and
nonpoint source pollution control projects.

The Drinklng Water State Revalving Fand is used to provide loans to local governments for drinking water projects.
The Lottery Fomd accounts for the operations of the Slale Loftery,

In addition, the State reports the following fund types:

Govarmmental Funds:

Special Revenwe Funds sccount for specific rewenus sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific
purposes.  Special revenue funds account for federal grant programs, taxes with distributions defined by the State
Constilution or State laws and other resources resthiclad as to purpose.

Dabt Service Funds account for the accumulation of resources for the retirement of long-term debt principal and imerest

The Capital Projects Fund sdministered by the South Dakota Building Sawdhority accounts for resources used far the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilties, other than those financed by proprietary, fiduciary, or component wnits
funds.

The Permanent Fund adminislered by the Depanment of Schoaol and Public Lands accounts for resources that are legally
restricted to the extent thal only eamings. and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting
goveMMSnt’s programes.

Praprietary Fumds:

Entarprize Funds report activities for which a fee s charged o external users for goods or serices. This fund type = alao
uzed when the activity is financed with debt that s secured by a pladge of the net revenues from the fees,

Internal Service Fumds reporl activities that provide goods or services to other funds, deparments, or agencies of the
primary government and its component units or to other gowermments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. These goods and
serices included information services, lelecommunicalions, ingurance risk pools, and fleel and fravel management, In the
govemment-wide financial statemeants, internal sanice funds actvity is included in govarnmental activities.

Fidueiary Funds:

Penslon Funds account for resources that are reguired to be held in trust for the members and beneficianes of the State's
defined benefit pension plan and the State Cement Plant defined benefit plan,

Privats Purpose Trost Fasds sccount for resources of all other frust arrangemsants inowhich principal and income benefit
individuals, private crganizations or other governments. The Common Schocl Fund accounts for rescurces that are legally
resirsciied b the extent thad only eamangs, and mal prancipal, may be used for purpases thal support local schoal districts,

Agency Funds report assels and liabilities of resources beld for temporary investment and remitiance of the resources o
individuals, private organizations, of olber governmenls. Examples of funds i this cabegory include loeal government lax
collections by the Departmeant of Revenwe and Regulation, child support payments collected by the Deparment of Social
Services and ermployes payrall withbaldings by e State Auditor,
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E. Budgetary Accounting

Agancies and departments submit budget requestis io the Bureauw of Finance and Managemant. The commissionar approves
the bureau's budget recommendation thal s presented to the Governor for his consideration. The Governce's decisions are
presanted to the legislaturs in the Govermor's budget book.

The financial plan for each fiscal year is adopied by the legislature by the passage of a general appropriations aci, special
appropialions acls, and delered mambenance apgropialions,  The formal budgel approved by the legislatune does mal
include budgeting for revenues and other fimancing sources/uses,

The general appropriations act includes only approgriations for ordinary current and capital expenses of the executive,
legislative, and judicial branches of the Stabe. State law classifies appropriations into ganeral, fedaral, and other furnd budgel
dassifications, The budget s controlled at the program level for personal serdices and operating expenses,  Detalled
appropriation information at this level is presented in the Available Funds Repor that is available at the Bureau of Finance
and Managermeni,

The Slale’s annial budgel: = pr&par&d an he cash basis of acmunling. Encumbrands a-:murdjr-g % ulilized o resene a
portion of the budget to fulure pericds for payment of purchase orders, contracts and other commitments. Encumbrancss
autstanding at year-end are reporied as reservalions of fund balances, since they do not constituls expenditures or liabilities,
Encumbrances at June 30, 2006 totaled §34, 737, 000.

F. Assets; Liabilitles, and Net Assets Fund Balance

Cash and Cash Equivalants and Invesimants

Cash includes cash on hand, cash in local banks, and cash in the State Treasury. Cash equivalenis are reported at fair
valua. Cash equivalents include shor-term investmentis with original maturities of three months or less. Cash balances of
mas] state funds are pooled and invesled by the Slate Investiment Officer, Investment incame is allocated o participating
funde at year-end. Participating funds are determined by the Bureau of Finance and Management and approved by the Joind
Imterim Appropriabions Commilbee of the Lagsiatene,

Investments, as reporiad on the balancs sheet, represent all long-term investments not considered cash aguivalants,
Investrments include corporate stocks, bonds, convertible debt, ULS, government bonds, repurchase agresments, annuity
contracts, investmeant contracts, intermational funds, and real estate. Investments are reported at fair valus.

Receivables

Receivables in the governmeantal and business-type activities consist mainly of amounts due from component wnits, ather
govarmmeants, loans and cusiomers.,

Inventories

Inventories reported in the governmental fund types are reported at cost using the moving average cost method. Propristany
furd typss invantories are valuad at the lower of cost or market, using the moving average cost method. Inventores reporied
in the Higher Education component unit discrete presentation are reported at cost using the FIFO method, except livestock
inwvantories, which are reporied af June 30, 2008 markat price. Irnventaries are expanssd wsing the consumpdion mathod.

Federal commodities on hand are reported as inventories, offset by defermed revenue. Commodities are reported at fair
value established by he federal gevernment al the dale recenved, Al June 30, 2008, the commodilies inveniony was reporied
in the amount of 5425 000_

Capital Assets

Capital assels, which include property, plani, equipment, and infrasireciure assets (g, mads, bridges, sidewalks, and
similar itema), are reported in the apglicable gowernmental or business-type activibes columns in the government-wide
financial statements.  Capital assets are capitalized at cost, or gstimated historical cost, if original cost records ang naol
aveilable, Donated property, plant, and equipment are walusd at fair market value &t the date of donation,  Property, plant,
and aguipment acquired through capital leases are capifalized at fair market value at the inception of the leasa.
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All land is capitalized ragardless of cost. Land improvements are capitalized when the cost of the improvemant is 550,000 or
mare. Buildings and building improvemenls are capitalized when the cost is 2100000 or more, Equipment is capilalized when
the cost of individual items is 35,000 or more.  Infrasfructure asseis are capitalized when the cost of the assets is 51,000,000
ar mare for gevesamental funds and fidusiany funds, and 550,000 ar more far proprietary Tunds and camponent units.  The
costs of mormal maintenance and repaire that do not add to the walue of the asset or materially extend an asseis life are not
capitalized.

Dapreciable capital assaets of the primary government, as well as the component units, are depreciated using the straight line
method over the following estmated useful lives:

Land Improvements 20-30
Buildings and Improvemsants 15-50
Infrastruciure 20-99
Equipment 317

The State owns works of arl and historical treasures that hawve not been capitalized and depreciated because the assets
cannot be reasonabhy valued andfor the assets have mexhaustible wuseful lives. Works of art and historical reasures include
ibems such as stabues, monuments, historical documents, paintings, arifacts, etc. Higher Educalion, a business-type activity
discrately presented component unit, adopted the Siate’s policy on capitalizing historical freasurars and collections.  Tha
exceptions 1o this policy are the Memorial & Center Collection at the South Dakota State University and the Oscar Howe
paintings collection at the University of Scuth Dakota, which were capitalized as of June 30, 1992, The collections are valuad
at the historical cost or estimated fair market value at the bme of donation. The reported capitalized value of these collections
was 57555 745 and $379,085, respactively, as of June 30, 2006, All proceeds from the sale of ibems within these collections
will e used o acquire ather ibems far the colledions.

Long-term Obligations

Im the government-wide financial siatemenis and proprstary fund financial statements, long-tarm cbligations are reported as
liakilibes, Bond premiums and discoums, as well as issuance oosis, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds
using the bonds outstanding method. Bonds payable are reporied net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Band
issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amartized cover the berm of the related debt,

Im the fund financial statements, govarmmental fund types racognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance
posts, durng the current period. The face amount of the dabt isgeed B repored as olher financing sources,  Premiums
recaived on debt issuwances are reported as other financing sources, whils discounis on debt isswances are repored as othar
financing uses, Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debl service
expenditures.

Net Assets/Fund Balances

The difference Betwesn assels and liabilliss is “MNel Assefs” an the governmeant-wide, progrietary, and duciary funds fnancial
statements and *Fund Balance” on the governmental fund financial stalements. Met assets are reporied in three categonies;

Invested in capital sssets, net of related debt is 8 category reporied in the governmant-wide Statement of Meat
Agsets and consists of capital assats, net of accumulated depraciation and redwced by outstanding balances for bonds,
nates, and cdher debl thal are atinbubed 1o the acquisition, constredtion, ar improvement of those assals.

Restricted net assets consisl of assels that have extermnally imposed constraints placed on them Dy eilieer creditors,
graniors, coninbubors, laws or requilabons of olher governmens, or consiramts imposed by law through constifulionsal
provieions or enakbding legislation of the Stats.

Unrestricted met assets consist of assats that do not meet the defindticn of the two preceding categones.

Reservations of fund balances of governmental funds represent amounts that are not available for appropriation, Examgles of
fund balance reservations include reserve for encumbrances and reserve for debt service.

Cesignations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to changae. The 1991 South Dakota
Legiskabure established a budgel resaree funded from any unobligated cash in the General Fund, The madmum balance of
the budget reserve is 10% of the prior year's Ganeral Fund appropriation. The balance in the budget reserve af June 30, 2006
was 343,000,000 and is reported as unreserved designated equity in the General Fund.
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G. Compensated Absences

All full-tima and parmanent parl-tima employess eamn annual leave and sick leave. Employees eam fifteen days annual
leave per year thal can be accumulated to thiry days, sxcent for emplovess with moee than fifteen vears of employrment, who
eam twenty days annual leave psr year thal can be accumulated fo forty days. Upon termination, employvess receive
payment for their accumulated annual leave. Employees earn fourteen days sick leave per year, Unbess dismissed for
cause, employees who terminate afler seven years of contineous employment, receive payment for one-fourth of their
accumulated sick leave balance, nol 16 exceed four hundred eighly hours,

A lability has been recorded in the government-wide and fund financial stataments for compensated absences in accordance
with GASE statements,

H. Lottery Security Deposits

Slate law requires video lotlery operators o fumish security o the Loftery, Security may De o the farm of a sueby bond,
deposit in cash, an irrevocable letter of credit, or a certificate of depos issued by a South Dakota financial mstitution with the
Lotlery endorsed on il a5 a payes, As of June 30, 2006, the amound of certificate of deposits being held by the Lotlery was
5376996 and is included in cash and cash equivalents on the balance sheet. The amount of 55956 200 was in the form of
surialy bonds, or irevocable lellers of credil and s nod repored on the balance sheel,

I Interfund Activity and Balances

Inleriund aclivity, as & gendsal e, has baen aliminated Irom the govemiment-wide financial statements, An exceplion o this
rule is aclivities betwesn funds reported as governmental activities and funds reported as business-type activities.  An
axample i the transfer of pralls from the Leftery Fund o the General Fend.  Elimination of these actvities would distor the
direct costa and program revenues for the functions concemed.,

In the fund financal stalements, iransfers represent flows of assets (such as goods or cagh) without eguivalent flows of
assels in raturm, or a requiremeant for repayment. In addition, transfers are recorded when a fund recaiing revenee provides
it bo the fund which expends the resources, An example 15 securities taxes collecled by the Deparment of Revenue and
Regulation which are deposited into a special revenue fund but are transfermed o and expendead by the Gensral Fund.

Interfumd balances-interfund receivables and payables have been eliminated from the Statement of Met Asaets,
2. ACCOUNTING CHANGES, RESTATEMENTS, AND RECLASSIFICATIONS

Restatements-Primary Governmant

The beginning fund balance for the Loftery Fund, reported as a major proprietary fund, was increased by 3201000 for the
restatement of ssasts not reported in previous years.

Racently Issved Pronouncoemants

Irv Bypril 2004, the GASE ssued Statement Mo 43, Financial Repading for Postamployment Benelil Plans Oihers Than Pansion
Plana [OFEB). The statemsnt establishes wniform financial reporting standards for OFEB planas. The requirements of this
GASE Statement Mo, 43 are effactive for the State’s fiscal year 2007 financial statemants.

I June 2004, the GASE ssued Statement Mo, 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemploymeent
Benefits Other than Pengions, The slalement establishes standards for the measurameant, recognition, and dsplay of OPEB
expensa/axpenditures and related liabilities (sssets), note discloswres, and, if applicable, required supplementany information
in the financial repors of stale and local governmental employers, The requirernenis of this GASE Statermant No. 45 are
effectiva for the State's fiscal year 2008 financial statements.

In Septernber 2006, the GASE isaved Staternent 48, Sales and Pledges of Recewables and Fufure Revenues and Intra-
Entity Transfers of Assets and Future Revenues. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for
frangaclicng in which a govemment recenes, or i3 entilled 1o, resources in exchange for fulure cash flows generated by
collecting specific recavables or specific future revenues. The reqguiremants of this GASE Statement Mo, 48 are effective for
the Stale’s fscal year 2008 financial stalemenis,
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In Movember 2006, the GASE issusd Statement 49, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remediation
Obligations, This stalement establshes standards for accounting and financial repocting for pollution rermediation abligatians,
Tha requirements of this GASE Statement Mo. 49 are effective for the State's fiscal year 2009 financial statements.

Management has not yet determined the impact that the new GASE statements will have on the State's financial staterments.

3. CASH, DEPOSITS, AND INVESTMENTS

South Dakola Codified Laws (SDCL) and admanisirative rules autharize the types of deposits and imvestments.  Most State
public funds are invested in the Cash Flow Porfolio uging the pooked deposit and imvesiment concepl.  This concept alows
for the deposit and investment of aggregate idke fund moniss, while preserving the mtegrity of fund cash balances of each
slate fund,

Megative cash balances n funds participating in the Cash Flow Parlfolo are reclassified al year-end as imerfund payables,
The cash and cash equivalents balance in the Gensral Fund was reduced by 513,883,941 for deficit cash balances that
masied in variows slale funds at Jung 30, 2006, and s reporbed as an nlerfend recaivable,

Certain funds and compongnt wnits have statutary authority o make deposits and investments in spacific types of sacurities,
which may be more of less resinictive than the general authorly covenng the Cash Flow Portfolio.  Additionally, Bond
provisions may reguira restrickons on bypes of investments. The State was in compliance with legal reguirements governing
deposiland Inveshing activities,

A. Primary Government

Irvestrents of the Primary Gavernment are grouped mlo four calegories, based upon investment objectives and rsk. The
first category is the Cash Flow Portfolio. This categosy represents the pooled public funds of the Primary Govemment
{comprising B2% of the Cash Flow Podfolio} and discretely presented component units {comprising 16% of the Cash Flow
Porifalicl. Higher Education and the Science and Technology Authorty are discretely presented component units and have
deposits and investmeanis in the Cash Flow Portfolio. Because of the pooded deposit and investmant concept of the Cash
Flow Porifolic, the discretely presented component units’ share of the portfolio cannot be broken out ssparately for risk
dischosure purposes.  For risk disclosure purposes, their share of the Cash Flow Porlfolio is mcluded in the Primary
Govermment, The second category 15 the Retirement Portolios, This calegory represents the invesiments of the South
Diakota Retirement System and the Cement Plant Retirement Fund. The third category is the Trust Porticlios. This category
includes the porfobas of Schoal and Public Lands, Dakata Cement Trusl Fund, Educabon Enhancemen Trust Fund and
Health Care Trust Furd, The fourth category is Other Funds. This calegory represenis funds that are not managed by the
South Dakota Investment Council and imcledes Educabonal Enhancement Funding Corporation, Clean Waler Siale
Rewaling Fund, Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, Cement Commission Fund, Building Authority CREP Prosgram and
the Wocabonal Educatlion Program,

Deposits

Custodial Credit Risk. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of 8 bank fadure, the State of South Dakota's
deposits may not be returned to it Deposits in excess of depository insurance must be 100% collateralized, Collateral s
valued at the lower of cosi or market as reporied in the quarierly call reporis prepared by the qualfied public depositores
pursuant o S3DCL 4-6A-7. Colateral s required 1o be segregated by each depogilory as approved by the Soulh Dakota
Public Deposeit Protection Commission. Collateral may not be held in any safety deposit vault owned or controlled eithar
directly ar indeectly by the pledging mancial institution but must be deposited for safekeepang in @ financial institubon hat s
a member of the Federal Reserve. &t Jume 30, 2006, pledged collateral for one depository did not equal at least 100 % of
the total public deposils in excess of deposilory insurance. As a resull, 37,525 of the Cash Flow Porffolic’s certificates of
deposit was exposed to cusiodial credit.

At Jume 30, 2006, the Retirement Portfolios had bank Balances in foresgn currencies in various forelgn countries,  These
deposits are not collaieralized or coverad by depository insurance. As a result, the Ratirement Porifolics were exposed fo
cirstodeal credit isk of 543,815 476,

AL June 30, 2006, the Trust Porfolios had Bank balances in faresgn curencies in vanous foreign couniries.  These deposits

are not collateralized or covered by depository insurance. As a result, the Trust Portfolics were esposed to custodial credit
rigk of $5,219,699,
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At June 30, 2006, the Other Funds had bank balances that are not collateralized or coverad by deposifony insurance. As a
result, the Other Funds were exposed to custodial credit risk of §1,793,175,

Investments

Custodlal Credit Risk. At June 30, 2006, the following investments were uninsured and unregistared, with the sscurities
held by the counterparty, or by il trust deparment or agent, but not in South Dakota's name (expressed in thousands):

Cash Flow Rabremant Truss Ciier
Portolio Portfalios Portiolios Funds
Tolal Insesimanis 5 5 7006 E BRE)
“acurity Lending Collaferal EERIE] BT, 551 a2 el
Tarlal Fair Valua £ pao4d 5 574996 & w2784 % 137950

Interest Rate Risk. Iniersst rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
invesiment. Sauth Dakota Investment Councll (SDIC) policy limils or establishes ranges for the durations of the fixed income
portfolios held by the various funds. The Cash Flow Portfolio policy limits average portfolo duration to 2.88 years, and no
holding's maturity can excesd 5 years, The Relirement Portlolios fixed incame portfolio deration must fall batvesn 705 and
130% of the duration of the Citigroup Broad Investment Grade (BIG) Index. The Trust Porifolios fised income portfolios are
benchmarked bo the duration of the Cibgroup [BIG) Index. Mo farmal inlerest rale sk policy exists for the fived income
portfolios of the Cdher Funds, The modified durations (in yeara) of the various funds are listed in the following table
{exprassad in thousands):

Cash Flow Portfolio Robmment Portfolios Trust Portfolios Other Funds
M. Mod Ml Muod
WTEHI Fair Wil i Diiir. o Wil i IDhair.. Faiir Walua Diiir. Faw ¥ aliss D
UE Treasures £ 48,500 LI 105,078 TH 5  MTE EET 9B EE
U5 Traaary alrips 24,342 16,65 3485 D
U5 Traasry infiation
proleched secunibkss 62,355 30
UL agences 227 568 16563 198,425 628 ooz il
LS Goverrment-acksd
lzang 4545 0 ES
IrreRalmanl Gracks corporae 435 737 138 3041, 500 380 20 337 403
High-yizdd corporales 278,287 3.53 5011 123
High-pi=id bond mutual fund 13,050 4.3
Morigags-backed secunites 32,078 462 6 BTG 455
Wil Tunids 517,430
kuricipal Dords 117,330 555
Cammercial paper 28,825 o= 18,854 I
Bank dshi 4,328 1.00
Irramfment agressments 127 S5 1648
Talal £ T42627 £ 1,677 847 5 arG T & 1a7ins
Portialio modified duraion 137 1.36 474 15.35
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Credi Risk. Credit risk is the risk that an isswer or other counterpardy to an investment will not fullill ds obligations fo the
State of South Dakota. SDIC policy establishes a percentage rangs and a normal allocation to various credit risk categories.
Thex Cash Flow Portfolio can invest 4% of the portfolio into each corparate securily rated Aaa ar Aa, 2% in A-raled, 1% in
Baal or Baa2, and .5% in individual holdings of corporate securities rating Baa3. The maximum overweight of Baal rated
holdings verswes the Benchmark is 5% of the Cash Flow Portfolio, The SDIC sets the investment policy annualky for the Trust
Portfolios and the Retirement Portfolios. This policy establishes the average percentage invested in 2ach assst cabegory and
the fund allocation range that each asset category can vary during the fescal year. No formal credit risk polcy exists for the
Other Funds, As of June 30, 2006, the porffolics held the following investments, excluding those issued by or explicithy
guarantead by the U.5. Goveamment which are not considered to have credit risk. The investments are grouped as rated by
Moody's Investors Service (expressed in thousands):

Cash Flow Retiremernt Trust
Faortholio Paortfolios Poartldios Oithar Funds
_ Wandy's Rating Fair Valun Fair Walun Fair ¥ mice Fair Walun

Az § 208854 § Bl 5 23031 § 1,754
A 171,728 TE0E3 3410 a5.E811
B 185,722 B0 ETE 12,178
Haa 11,087 S0sayT 6,10
Ba 1o 419 5011
] TOETT
Cag 15885
Ca
G ELEH
Fe1 dg Azs 23 B
Linsated AR 10545 5,066

Talal £F_mir2ie § 1S dsn & Ik & 185651

Foreign Currency Risk. Foregn currency nsk is the nisk thal changes in exchange rates will adversely impact e fair
valua of an investment. Tha Retiremeant and Trust Portfolios’ exposure to foreign currency risk is denvad from thair positions
in foreign currency and foreign currency-denominated equity investrments, The Retirement and Trust Portfolios do not hedge
foreign currency back to LS. dollars {io match the unhedged banchmark) but do allow hedging under certain circumstances
when deemed appropriate by the State Imvesiment Officer and portfolio manager, The Retirernent and Trust Portfolics’
exposure to foreign currency risk at June 30, 2006, are a:= follows (in WS, dollar fair value, expressed in thousands):

Ritirsiwed Perialian Tl Pestbalias
Erqatma Fized Incoma Cash Erqagien. Cash LS
UL, Dollar U.E, Dollar LLE Dcdlar LS, Diollar Dliar Faar

Curmancy Fair Value Fair ¥abue Fair Valus Total P alue Wl Todtal
Augtrakan Colar 5 IorT E -3 13 % M & -1 5
Eraziman Real 1,540 1,410
Bntizh Pound ol ) 0683 A R ATd LT
Carecian Dollar 83,178 3z 1,484
Chinass Rerein i 434 L] 430
Dz B 28 pa
Euro 444 1325 5, ra8 4,451 48, 385 10552 4 583 16,145
Horeg Eong Dolar 22000 1 i
Hurgearmn Foring 187 187
Fedorwsiian Fupiah 347 347
B rascd i Shakad ™ 3 TTd
Japaness Yen 210 EZR 22 678 33, 304 = o 58 9,034
¥orean Yion F 005 5,005
Wialayaian Ringg it 419 414
harw Zaakand Dollar 4a7 487
Mhormng ke Bnone 17888 262 1827
Singapore Dolar 11338 56 11,6584
Lavedizh Krona R 1] 19
Saviem Framc 13702 3,877 13 678 6106 b5 8,201
Tiariwas Dol bt aan aan

Taal Fair Valus ERR T ] 57848 £ a8 F  1MG5)  § EAM & S0 3 a0, 824

Imvesiments with lirmited parnerships and cedain global equity imvesiments wilh owlside managers, which are nol included in
the table above, may expose the State to additional foreign currency risk.  For the Trust Portfolics, the todal fair valus of
investments in real estabe and private equity limited partnerships as of June 30, 2008 was 38,574 001, For the Refirement
Porifalios, the todal fair valee of investments in real estate and private equity limited parinerships as of June 30, 2006 was
E782 860,629, The total fair value of global equity imvestments managed by outside managers was 5258 470,831,
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Concentration of Credi Risk. Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss thal may be alfributed (o the magnitude of a
governmeant's investment in & single issue. The S0IC does not have guidelines to limit its investments in any particular
invesimient,

Securities Lending Transactions

State statutes and the SDIC policies permil the use of investments for secunitias lending transactions. These fransadlions
invalve the lending of securities o broker-dealers and other entities for collateral in the form of cash or securities, with the
simultanacus agresmaent to return the collateral for the same securities in the fubsre. The securiies cusiodian s an agent in
lending securities and shall accept only cash and Government securities as collateral for any loan or loaned securities and the
maintenanca percentage with respect fo such loaned sscurities shall b= 100% plus accrued interest for Govermment securities,
102% phug accrued interest for corporate debl securibes and 102% for equity securties. The cash collateral is reinvested by
the lending agent in accordance with contractual investment guidelines that are designed to ensure the safely of principal and
obdain @ moderate rabe of return, The investment guidednes nclede very high credd qualily standards and also allow for a
porticn of the collatersl investments fo be invested with short-ferm securties. The samings genserated from the collateral
investments, less the amount of rebates paid o the dealers, resulls inonet earmings from lending actvities, which is then sglit
an a percentage basis with the lending agent.

Ab year-end, the S0IC has no credil risk exposure 1o borrowers because the amounts the S0I0 owes the borrowers excesd
the amounis the borrowars owe the SOIC. The contract with the lending agent requires the agant to indemnify SOIC if the
boerowers Tail to returm the oaned secunbies and the collaeral & inadequale o replace the securities lenl,

All securilies loans can e berminaled on dermand by either SOIC or the borrower, The ferm io rrafurity of the securifies loans
is matched with the term to maberity of the investments of the cash collateral by imvesting in & wvarety of short-term
investments.  The ability to pledge o sell collateral securities can Be made without borrower defagll.  In addition, no
restricticns exist on the amount of the loans.

Derivative Financial Instruments in Retirement Funds

Sowth Dakota Retirement System. Derivabives arse generally defined as contracts whose value depends on, or derives
from, the value of an underlying asset, reference rate or index. The South Dakota Retirement System (SDRS) B exposed 1o a
variaty of darivalive producis through the investmant management of the SDIC and thair ouiside managars.

The SDIC purchases and sells financial and interest rate fulures a5 a8 means of adjusting the SORE portfolio mix and a5 a

Iower transaction cost substitule for ransactions thal would olherwise occur in the undeshing pmfﬂlim Fulures confracls
outstanding at June 30, 2006 wers as follows (expressed in thousands):

Pasiticre Ciriracia Fair Walun

SES 500 Index dus
Sepermber 2006 Shar SES 15185,132)

A futures contract 5 a contract to buy or sell wnits of an index or financial instrument at a specified fulure date at a price
agread upon wiven 1he nliacl s onginated,  Upan entering inle such a conlract, SDRS pledges cash or LS, governmenl
securities equal fo the minimum “indial margin® requirement of the futures exchange o the broker. Additionslly, SDRS
receives ar pays a daily Tuecluation in value of e conract.  The wse of Tulures contracts is subject 1o variows marked rsks,
The maximum amowent &t rsk from the purchase (long position) of & fulures contrect is the contract valese, The amount at risk
from the sale (short positon) of a fufures contract depends upon the amount that the contract raises in valus, Slhough shaort
positions have theoretically no maximum risk, the SDRS shor postions are hedged against the underying porifalio to limit the
axposurs. Each S&P 500 confract is defined as 250 imes the price of the S&F 500 index. Each note and bond contract is
defined a5 $100,000 par value of a 6% L5, Treasury securily adjusted for duration,

The hedging guidelines of the SDRS arbitrage portfolios managed by the SDIC provide thal stock and other noncash
considerabons to be recened may be hedged through the use of options, short sales, or when-and-if issued sales. The two
arbitrage portfolios had shorl sales valued at 5154925750 as of June 30, 2006, A shor sake involves the sale of securities
not yet cwned, but bormowed through a broker 1o be later repurchased to cover the koan. The arbitrage portfolios use the shaort
sales to hedge the disparibes batween the existing price of a sacurily and the present value of considerations to be received
as & reqult of restruciunng or merger actity,

The SDIC also enters into foreign exchangs forward condracts to hedge forsign curmency transactions. These contracts are
purchased to reduce the impact of foreign currency fluctuations. The SDIC doss nof engage in foreign curmency spaculation.
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The contracts do not subject SDRS o risk due fo axchange rate mowvements as gains and losses on the contracts offest
gains and losses on Ihe ransactions being hedged, The vnrealized loss on loreign exchange forwand conlracts as of June
30, 2006 was 3,313,283, This amount does not include limited partnerships and certain global equity mvesimeants with
autsde managers, which may also enter inkd fargign exchangs forward confracts, The lodal faer value of investments in real
estate and private eguity limited partnerships as of June 30, 2006 wes 3778 016,386, The total fair value of global equity
investments managed by oulside managers was 5257 295 426,

SDRS's theorstical risk in thess transactions is the cost of replacing, at current market rates, these contracts in the event of
default by the ciher parly, Management believes the risk of incuring such losses is remote as the contracts are entered inlo
with major financial mstitutions.

In addition to the dervatives listed abowe, the SDRS fixed income portfolio also held morgage-backed securities issued by
the Govemment Mational Morlgage Association (GHMA), Federal Home Loan Morgage Corparation (FHLMC) and the
Federal Mational Mortgage Association [FMMA). The fair velue of these securibes as of June 30, 2006 was 5441 356 320,
These securibes may be subject 1o prepayment by the morgagess, which may reduce the fair value of these securities. The
SDIC is using this investment to enhance fixed retums,

Cement Plant Retirement Fund. The South Dakota Cement Plant Retirement Fund is a unit pension trust fund.
Investment portfelio management & the statutory responsibility of the SDIC, The SDIC purchases and sells financial and
interast rate futures as a means of adpesting the plan's portfolio mix. Futures contracts outstanding at June 30, 2006 were as
fellows (expressed n thousands):

Qpan
Positions Confracts Fair Value
EEP GO0 Irechecs diie
Saptember 2008 Shor 2 [R ]|

The Cement Plant Retirement Fund alse held mongage-backed secunties in the form of GRNBMAS and FMMAS, The fair value
of these securities as of Juns 30, 2006 was 32,763 464, The SDIC is using this investmeant to enhance fized refurns.

B. Component Units

Deposits

Custodial Credit Risk. Custodial credit risk is tha nsk that in the event of a bank failure, the component unit’s deposits
may not be returned to it The componsant wnits do not have deposit policies for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2006 the
componant units had depaosits that were nof collateralized or covered by depository insurance in the amaount of 51,062,727,

Investments

Custodial Credit Risk. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of the Tailure of the counterparty, the companent
unit will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securibes that are in the possession of an outside
party. The companent units do nol have mvesiment policies for custodial credit nsk, AL June 30, 2006, imesiments in the
amount of 310954 955 were uninsured and wnregisiersd, with the securties held by the counterparty, or by its trust
depariment or agenl, bul mal in the companent unil's narmz

Interest Rate Risk. |Inleres] rate risk (s the rigk thal changes in inlerest rales will adversely aflect the Tair value of an
invastmant. The componaent units have limits an the matwrities of investmants for their restricted accounts.  Investments of
the Housing Development Authority Capital Reserve accounts must have an average maturity wathim 5 years, with 15%
theraof within two years, from the date of purchase. Investmants of the Morigage Reserve accounts must matura within 5
vears from the date of purchase, The Housing Authorily assumes thal ils callable mvesiments will nol be caled. The
Housing Awthaoriby invasts in morigage pass-throwgh sscurities issued by GHMMA, FNMA and FHLMC. Because prepayments
al morgages vnderhing (hese securiies affect the principal and mlerest payments received by these securilies, these
securities ane considerad highly sensiive to interest rate risk.

The Economic Development Financs Authority lirmits the meterities of investmeants for its restricted accounts (all acoounts
athar than the Genaral Account) fo terms of two years or kss from the date of the invastmant.
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Ag of June 30, 2008, componant units had investments maturing as follows (exprassed n thousands):

Invastmant Maturities (in Yeam)
Investment Type Fair Valus Loms e 1o 8 fba 10 Grosier than 10
LLE, Traasuriea ks § 21682 5 182§ g §
LLE. Traasurks nolas 43 /32 1,651 ARG 14,842
LS. Treasury sirips &3 43
UL, Treasurny bonds e i & 30
LLE. sgencies 533,368 12T A 138G EAE 30 a2 .m0
Il arada corperala 135 ES s
Rliitial Munds 104,350 100, 354
Enate Oblgalors 20,3146 1,884 11622 B, TEE
I e imesnd SoresmeTis PR <8 B5d 1950k 2,881
Telal £ 5-4-1‘3_5-1- 2 JTEE 5 E‘EI?TE- 5 &I}H‘I 3 HEEI

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that an issver or other counterparty to an investmant will not fulfill its obliigations. It is tha
investment podicy of the Housing Developmeant Autharity to invest in secunties limited to direct general abligations of the ULS,
Govamment, LS, Govaernment agencies, direct and general obligations of any state within the United States rated in the teo
highest categories by a national rating agency, mutual funds invested in securities mentioned above and investment
agresments secured by sacunties mentioned above. The State obligations were rated Aa and Aaa by Moody's Investors
Service. LS, Governmenl agencies are raled Aaa by Moody's Invesiors Service,  Imvesiment agreements arg unraled,
howewer, the underlying collateral pedged against them are invested in direct obfigations of the U5, Gowernment and ULS.
Governamenl agencies.  Mulual fund mvesirments ane raled Aaa by Moody's Inveslors Service, Investments isswed by or
exgplicithy guaranteed by the U.S. Government are not considered fo have a credit risk.

The investment managament policy of the Economic Development Finance Authoriby limits investments in corporate bonds 1o
thoss rated in either of the two highest rating categaries by either Moody's Investors Senvice or Standasd & Poocs
Corporation,

As of June 30, 2006, the Housing Development Authonly and the Economic Development Finance Authority's investments
had the following ratings (expressed in thousands):

Maody's Rating Fair Valua
Ry 5 TE3 1732
i 122 506
A, 135
Linratesd =5
Tolal Far valus % B BaT

Concentration of Credit Risk. Conceniration of credil nsk is e nsk of loss alinbuled to the magnibede of a
govammeant’s imvestment in a single issuer. The component units place nio limil on the amounts that they may invest in amy
ane issuer, As of June 30, 2006, the following issuers held 5 % or more of the Housing Development Authority’s
investments: Federal Homse Loan Bank (6.29%), Federal Matonal Mortgage Association (9.79%), Societe Generale
Invesiment Agreement [13.31%), Pallas Capilal Corporation Investiment Agreement (7.58%) and Fedgeral Hame Loan
Mortgage Corpaoration (37.79%).

Derivative Financial Instruments in Component Uniis

Housing Development Aothority. The Authority hes entered into interest rate swap agreements in connection with

iggUIng vanable rate mongage revenus bonds, The inlentions of ke swaps are o cregle synthatic fioed rale debt at a lower
interast raie than achievable from long-term fixed rate bonds and to achiswe the Authorty's goal of lending to low and
maderate-incorme first-time home buyers at below market fixed inerest rates,
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Swap Terms. The lerms, including the fair values and counterparly credit ratings of the outstanding swaps as of June 30,
200, are contained in the table below. The initial noticnal amounts of the swaps match the principal amounts of the
associaled debl, The Authorily has purchased the right io terminale the oulstanding swap balances al par value on dales
that are generally 10 years after the date of Esuancs of the related bonds.

Current Sveap Counterparty
Mot il EMactiva Fizad Variable Rata Teareniralian Cradit Fair
Bond Sorins Amaount Date Ratp Rocenod Dhaite Rating* Walue

2003 -1 & 26,500.000 [RETIT] T4 % 57% of LIBOR S0a01a Aad 5 337 554
pilss 0. 42%,

2004 G 33,000,000 T I % 63.4% ul;!:éiﬂﬁ S0 Apg 1422216
pilus O

2005 G 41,000.000 4305 1530% 63.53% of LIBOR SH0GES ABa 157,613
plues 0.3%

2005 & &, 035 ] AM3N5 1. 50% ET.3% ol LIBOH i p T Pan kB Aad 169,426
plurs 0.40%

2003 F 13,000,000 B21X5 LTEAY E1E% of LIBOR S0 Aal THE B
Pz 0.20%

2000 | 28 000,000 Bi21405 1 TEI% 63.5% of LIBOR S5 Aad 1,706,321

plies 0.29%

2004 34 000,000 BiZ1/05 1T45% 63.5% of LIBOR S0Ga Aad Z2.118,0e2
pis 0.20%,

2005 G 25,000,000 THON5 31TTI% 63.5% ol LIBOR SHAG0GEE Aad 1,453,440
plues 0 249%,

2006 45,000,000 BEM4106 4.419% BE4% of LIBOR ST LS [Z76, 154
plurs 0.20%

* Moody's Insesior Service

Thea fair values presanted above ware estimated by the Authority's countarparty to the swaps. The valuation was delérmined
by calculating the difference between the present values of each fixed cash flow to be paid and each floating cash flow o be
recaived by the Authority based wpon the current market yield curve. The present walus factors for each cash flow are based
an the implied zerm coupen yield curve determined by current market rates, Additionally, the values of the call options are
determined by calculating the present walue of each predicted oplion ouicome, whose interest rate prediction variancs is
determined by current markel imphed volatility, Together these calculabons determine the current fair value of the Authority's
swap contracts. The fair values in the table above represent the termination paymenis that would have been due had the
swaps been lerminaled as of June 30, 20086, A positive fair value represents maney due e Aulhority by the counlerparty
upon termination of the swap, while a negative fair value represents monsy payable by the Authority.

Swap Risks

Credit Risk. The lerms of the swaps expose the Suthorly 1o polential credit risk wilh the counterparly upan the
occurrence of a termination ewent. The fair value of a swap represents the Authority's current credit exposure fo the
counterparty with which the swaps were execuled, As of June 30, 2006, the Authority has a nel credit sk expogune 1o s
counterparty because the combined swap position had a positive net fair valus.

Basls Risk. Thes Authosity incurs the potential risk that the wvariable interest payments an its bonds will not egual the
variable interest recelpls from is swaps, This basis rsk exists because the Authority pays the actual varable rate on its
bonds, but under the terms of its swaps receives a variable rate based upon the one-month, taxakble LIBOR rate. Basis risk
will vary over lime due o inter-marked conditions, For the year ended June 30, 2006, the weighled average inleresl rate on
the Authority's warable rate debt associated with swaps was 3.03% per annum, while the weighted average interest rate on
e swaps was 3.00% per annum, 0 order (o reduce e cumulative effects of basis nsk, the vafable rale delermination
structure for interest receipts within the swap is based upon a regression analysis of the kng-term relationship between
variable fax exempl rales and the one-month;, taxable LIBOR rate.

Tarmination Risk. The Authorily's swap contracts are based upon the International Swap Dealers Associabon Master
Agresment, which incledes standard fermination ewvents. The swap contracis may be terminated by either party if the other
party fails to perform under the berms of the contract. Upan terminabion, a payrment s due o one party imespective of
causality based upon the fair value of the swap., The potential termination rnsks fo the Authority are the kability for a
termanation payment o the counterparty or the inability o replace the swap under favorable financial berms, To reduce the
Authority's termination risk, the swap contracts limil the counterparty’s ability 1o terminate due to the following Authority
acticns or evands: payment defaull, other defaults that remain uncured for 30 days after nobce, banknuptcy and insolvency.
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Amortization Risk. The Auihorily may mcur amoarizabon risk Because prepayments from the marlgage loan poedfalio
may cause the outstanding amount of varable rate bonds to decline fester than the amortization of the swap. To ameliorate
amartizabon risk, call oplions were structured within e Swaps o enable the Authosly to manage the oulstanding balances
of wariable rate bonds and noticnal swap amounts. Additicnally, the Authorty may terminate the swaps at market value at
any fime.

Tax Risk. The structuere of the variabde interest rate payments the Authority receves from ils swap contracts are based
upon the historical long-term relationship between taxable and tax-exempt shor-term intersst rates. Tax sk represants a
rigk thal may anse due 10 a change in the lax code thal may fundamentally aller this relabonship. The Authonty has chosen
to assume this risk Because it was not economically feasible to transfer o the swap counterparty.

Swap Payments and Assoclated Debt. A= rates vary, variable-rate bond interest payments and net swap payments
will vary, [ebl senvice regquirements of thie varabbe-rate debd and net swap payments, assuming current inlerest rabes
remain the same for their term, were as follows using rates as of June 30, 2006;

Year End Variable-Rate Bond Inferest Raie
Juna 30 Primcipal Iy el Swap — Nal Todal

2007 [ £ IDISIZEE 5 4534504 5 10 B34 T2
2008 10,151,288 SZ0 408 140, 630,606
2001 10,151,208 20 408 10, BEO GOE
2010 10,151,288 5E0.408 10,630,606
2011 10,151,208 20 408 10, BE GOE
223016 B0.T5E438 2,708 531 53485955
20172021 50756435 2,790 375 53,545 813
2[R HRE BOUTSE 438 2,750 978 53 B4 813
20ET-201 26,855,000 A% 458,875 2,710,036 81,124,015
2032 M5 215,138,000 24, 08E 926 1,832 528 240, T84 484
2037 5,335,000 52,983 44 658 8,632 641
Total 5 22 X 2T B4z & 18178615 5 544 420 281

65



4. DISAGGREGATION OF RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
A. Receivables - Net

Tz line “Receivables, Nel™ reparbed an the govermmenl-wide Slatement of Ned Assels congsisted of the following [expressed
in thousanda):

Gesarriman il Activities
Socisl Biaknla
Tririca- Sarvice Carmvian Edistatian Mur==ajur Irida il
Grwiral O ARG Firdeial Tl Enhiarsaivmi Covarnimeatal Barvics
Fund Fund Fared Fund Trsst Fund Funds Faindds Tkl
Tamess Facaraabie £ OF Gds 3 oTE z g ] e ] g 291z 30z
Alorwsanc it £33 [fm a7 i 935)
Anoognis Receivable 4. AT% 2 5,338 16,142 353 26, 7R
Alrwance [mE L] (KR (B
Diemi: Fiasss Oithir Girarriatvint i 911 M nar 30, T0E 0 108 iF=
Irtanisl Fecaivabli Z,08T T 2 1,21 ) P 2,004 S84 #0750
Currend Lizares and kodos s 1420 1,655
Alowance [FER]] |2F 1k
Kon-mpmen| Loans and Mol 20F 2ra1 28200
Alrwanch (L] ]
Diesi Frosen Fiditiasy Fondds 24 120 40 124
Resrsrauible, ral 101,158 3 G54 ¥ 60an $ 131 3,212 § 13 AE % 1,082 S207 T4
Buminess-type Acirdboe
DOrinking CInan
‘Water Srabe Water Bhila Mo Mg
Larttary Reanlvng Rawnlhvng Erderpromn
Fiind Fund Fuind Furnids Toial
Aocounis Recelvable = 8,228 -] 5 372 5 BEHD
Y T— (15} (2, 008} {2115
Dwsr Frovm Cther Gossermimeedtls =T ] 2 1,064
Irtamsl Recsivabla 1011 2453 1355 T2z & 430
Current Loans Rece bl 627 5236 5 ARG AT 283
Alormancia |2ET} (26T
Moncuman Lnsns Hecsashie 108,301 BE ADE J6.142 &1 A4l
Alerasinci 01,006 1,00
[iwm: From Fiduciary Fands
Ravsivables, mal E 5 533 3 118,703 93,563 5 42 093 z 50 580
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B. Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities

Tz line “Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilites” reparfed on the government-wide Statement of Nel Assets
consisted of the following (expressed in thousands);

Govdrnmeital Actlivities
Bzl
Sarvices Mon-magsr Inesrnal
Ganaral Trans poriasom Foderal eDrwd rrarrad b | Borioe
Furd Fund Fund Funde Fungs Tl
Fayrol ard Wihholdings H a.824 5 3588 -3 1388 5 TE3L 5 1,778 3 24813
Ancognls Payabie B2 M, 1,82 16, 587 1.6m 62008
Kduzid Chiss 14,055 26450 L IE 47,142
D 1 Ol Girsdreamiasla 2344 4 4R% BE 2R30% 35,160
Ehariad Rirseinive Drarbuion 31,030 12717 44 BAT
‘Claims Payable 1,055 TOLO6S
D fo Firduciary Furds 150 i rani ]
Taomal § BE GE1 § 4z BhE 30,980 5 71,798 5 13611 5 224,639
Busineus-type Activition
Drinkinsg Clean
‘Water Stxin Water Siate Manmajor
Lty Rirvahdang Rivalving Enbirprisa
[Fuifs Fusid Fianid Finids Todal
Pargrol| g Withkaldires § &7 3 13 5 1 3 440 3 21
Acpounta Payabka 1,686 270 T3 9B 2 905
Due o Fiduciany Funds 12 12
Ezprow Payabis 81 81
Clams Payable 2058 e
Cabasd' Lialilitss aan ]
Tolal ] 2,183 3 213 £ i ] SAXS 5 5575
CL . —
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5. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS
The compasation of intefund balances at June 30, 2006 5 as follows (expressed in thousands);

A. Interfund Receivables and Payables

Dt F iatin
Booal Bducalion Mo mpes Homiaor
Goneral  Treesporiailon  Sordices Enhancomesd  Gowomemanial  Lofiery  Enderprise Inbormal

Gue To Fianad Framid Fednral Funi Funils Fumed Fraris. Servicn  Fufasiany Tariad
Garmral Fund § H § a5 3 14,068 § HEI § a1h § FEEE T M § dpgar
T i e ot b Fndd 143 an 475 13 3 458 1,113
Eocial Eandoes Fuird i 22 23
Hon-masor

Grrsermamenial Funds ek 23z 412 EN: k] 4.7 50 ar 120 B0 865
Hon-major Ermempnss

Funds. & 3 15 F L] 44 ) L]
Irmamal Sarso Furds 1, 0 LI [e k] JETD 3 36 RED ] T.i4T
Fiduiciary Funis 150 ] 13 218
Tenal § M 3 13534 § GEls 3 14,088 § IF 4T 550 0§ b 54301 8§ 24§ GET0E

Interfund receivables and payables are recorded for: 1) interfund goods or services provided or other reimbursable
fransaclions occurring between funds, 2) vear-and entnes eliminating debcit cash balances in funds as described further in
Miote 3; and, 3) ather payables existing between funds.

Advances between funds also existed at June 30, 2006, which are not shown in the above table. These are amounts owed
between funds that are not due within ane year and include 3479000 due from the Aercnautics Fund, repoered as a nan-
major governmental fund to the Genaral Fund for the reimbursement of state sircraft maintenance costs.

B. Interfund Transfoers

Transtered In
o
Har-majer Watar Slale Kor-rmajor Total
Goneral Transportation  Gowsmmonial Ravnleing Entarprise  bwernal Tranalamed
TEF'""'E FE Fund Fursts l-'u-_d Furch Fara Fidu i;
Ganeral Fund 5 T 177§ 16305 5 § 1328 51001 5 H 15012
Trarcifasie bin Fund 2158 147 3305
Dlakoba Cament Trusl Fund 1322 13222
Eduziatian Erhiancsimentd Tl Fusd it 988 14 588
Hor-major Goesrmmenial Fund s RLLEN IS R 0 W 4 SdH 2
Loty Furnd £ 064 114,035 11824940
Claar Waler Sinte Revching Fond Fi 26
Dwinking Waler Siata Revolsing Fund i) a 1046
Hor-major Enferpriss Fands 3 250 FEF 481
Intamal Eanvica Fundds 216 216
Toal Transfamad Dt Z330daT 31605 163, (48 a1 1328 1,001 3 418 596
Transiers of Capital fzsels
drewni Gharsaial Cagatal Ascids
Tox Imemal Sarace Funds 3
Tl § Hagar & Jf0n 3 1fEs0an & L5 § 1826 % 14 % ) § 418,70

Transfers are used oo 1) move revenuss from the fund that statute or budget requires 1o collect them to the fund that statute
ar buedged requires 1o expend therm; 2) move receipls resiricted for debd service from the funds collecting the receipls to the
debt service funds &3 debi service payments become dus; and, 3) use unrestricted revenues collected in the General Fund
to fimance vanouws programs accountad for in olher funds in actordance with budgetany authorizations. In the fund financial
statements, total transfers out are 35,000 lower than todal transfers in because of the treatment of assets transferred between
proprigtary funds and governmeantal funds, Mo amounts were regorted in the governmental fund fmancial statements
because the amaunt did not involve the transfer of financial resources.

In fescal year 2006, $149.040,000 of General Fund approprabons was used 1o supporl slale-run universibes, which are
reported under Higher Education, 8 component wnit.  The amounts are reporied as expenditures in both General Fund
statements and the governmental activilies column af the Statement of Adivibes, They ane reported as revenues in the
componant unit's column of the Statement of Activities,
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6. CAPITAL ASSETS

A. Primary Government

Capital Assels consisted of the following for figcal year 2006 (expressed in thousands),

Govarnimeen bal Activities

Capltal Assels ol Baing Deprociaiod:
Larsd
Lard Improraemenis
Larsd Imprcroamants - Rasds
Corainaciion in Progness

Totsl Capital Asssta Mot Being Depreciated

Capital Assats Baing Deprecisted:
Lared Imprcroamants
Buildings
Eiul st
Vehicles
Infrasfructhuns
Total Capital Assets Being Deprecisied

Less: Accurmalaied Depreciation for:
Lard Improraemenis
Buildings
Exgai vl
Wahicdies
Intrasructuns
Totad Ao uenlated Depreciation

Total Cagilal Assels Being Depreciated, Net
Totsl Gevarnmantal Activition, Mot

Business-type Activites

Capital Assebs not Being Deprocisted:

L
Crmlrgction in Prog reas
Totsl Capital Assets Nod Being Depreciated

Capital fissets Beirng Deprecisted:
Larsd Improesmants
Buikdings
Ecyud pireant

Total Capital Assets Baing Deprecisted

Less: Accumidsied Doepeeciation for:
Lardd Improreements
Bualding=
Exgpai prrvveernl

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Asseis Boing Depreciaied, Nat
Total Business: Oypd Activities, Rl

Bagsning Ending
Balanci A diions Dbt | i Balasa

£ &7 485 & T2 % 1.7 % 73483

1,FFS 1600 BT

560,152 14,152 574,30

140 190 1544 4549 FerA ]

A0S, F57 165217 155 308 G, 144

11,018 235 53 14,134

254,701 e 143 A3 ITE

137,880 18445 G848 150, 450

-1 e 133 B 040 103,816

2T2T 185 546 AhAIT AN )

3,238 B35 N B 501 3 4103 455

2862 BT 2 1gat

105,352 &0 5 113,051

a7 105655 3437 85337

hE L5D a.TE B, 738 EG 447

1,118,567 45 SEE 28,137 1139, 054

1,358 537 TI TS 48 B84 1337 57TH

1 RE1 208 180 240 46 7T 2015, 92

§ 2777035 §_ BA0ST 5 a0g0d3 3 2915.060
Baginning Ending
Balanco Additions Dalobons Balame

& 354 1 3 L] 3 5

1 i3]

435 14i 55

L Fe ] G4

£,005 4,004

2,300 252 18 2134

Faaz = i3 B 066

00 &= qig

2514 1 25485

1,823 ] 11 E50

4 aar M7 1 5171

2,005 o] T e L

- EE!] § El:ﬁ_ 5 147 5 3 188
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Depraciation was charged io the function of govamment as follows:

Governeesial Activiles
Linallooabed
General Gossmment
Haaith and Human Serviges
Larsd, Jusdhica, aned Pulshe Praladion
Agriculung and Matunal Resourcs
Transparalicr
Education
Economic Rescyrcae

Tolal Goveremenial Actidies

Busineas-type Activities
Endergrian Funds

A. Component Units

£

Capital Assets for Component Units consisted of the following for fiscal year 2006 (expressad in thousands):

Higher Education:
Capital Assals Mot Baing Depreciatad:
Lared

Caonstnuction in Progress
‘Works of Arl and Histonical Treasures
Total Capital Assets Mot Being Depreciabed

Capital Asseis Baing Deprecialod:
Laird improreemenis
Infrasiructurs
Budlding=
Evpapriveern] drwd Olihir Adaals:
Total Capital Azsets Being Deprecisied

Loss: Accurslsted Depraciation for:
Lared Ipicrnments
I earus g
Buiklings
Epapmeni ard Oither Asseis
Total & uenu lorbed Depneokation

Total Capital Assets Boing Depreciated, Not
Total Megher Educaticn Capital Assabs, Med

Sauilh Dakotn Housing Devalepmant Aulhorily:
Capilal Aasais Bairg Dapracisied:

E v il

Less: Acoumulaied Degenoalion for

Epd pmesrid
Total Capital Asseis Being Depreciated, Not

Science and Technology Autharity:
Capital Assats Baing Deprecisted:
Evqui pimvani]
Lesss: Accumilaied Depeaciation for:
Eiguipmant
Total Cagilal Assels Being Depreciated, Nat
Totsl Descrataly Prasartad Componant Usits, Nt

Baginning Ermding
Balanca Addtiom Daltims Balanss
3 5157 £ 6,013 3 11,170
48531 51,104 11,311 BA,TE4
t--Td ary Tax
2,035 57 168 11,311 107 883
14578 1,704 16,382
21872 1,081 113 22 850
g4 ET2 15023 g0 605
165,078 15,607 2,187 176 455
506 300 33,428 2,300 BT A28
8272 A17 6.860
11,553 760 113 10,518
162,812 11,080 174,002
116 1618 1,054 125 651
205 833 23,085 1,867 317,058
280,361 10,338 333 300,367
52 ¥aE BT 500 11,644 A00, 260
3478 204 704 1,566
2373 Jar FLE 2 506
1,103 (3] i 1,060
e 1 s
14 E| 23
13 52 71
L A53.518 5 a7 517 11,644 § 408,381
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C. Construction in Progress

The State has enterad into contracts for the renowvation and constrection of buildings, structuras, and infrastructure (higheay
projects). Constructions in progress at June 30, 2006 are as follow (expressed in thousands):

Buriing
Frimary Gavermmant
Cervarmmenial Aciraion
Land Improsssssnts = 1ER
Bulidings and Struchunes 17,065
Equipment 2403
Infrassinaciune TR AT
Tokal Primary Govemment g ol iy [
Discrotely Presented Component Unés
Highsr Education
Land Impioessnts ] 10
Buidings and Sniciunes B8 55T
I pstruchres 5]
Total Discrelely Presented Component Unis H B8 T84

7. RETIREMENT PLANS

South Dekota Retirement System, Plan Description: The South Dakota Retirement System (SDRS) is a cost-sharing,
multiple-amployer, defined benefit pension plan, established to provide retirement, disability, and survivor bensfits for
employees of the State and its poltical subdivisions. Authority for establishing, administering, and amending plan provisions is
found in SOCL 3-12. The SDRS issues & pubdicly aveilabla financial report that includes financial statemants, fooinots
dischsures, and required supplementary mlformation. The SDRS is considered parl of the State of South Dakota mancial
reparting entity and is included in the State’s financial report as a pension trust fund. Copies of the separately issusd financial
repart may be ablained by wriking 1o the SDRS, P.O. Box 1098, Pierme, 50 57501-1098, or by calling (&05) T73-3731,

As of June 30, 2006, the numbear of participating gevernmential employers was!

School Disfricts 183
State of South Dakota 1
Baoard of Regeants 1
Municipalities 143
Counbes %]
Boards and Commissions _BE
Total Employers 478

The SDRS financial statemsents are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles
ganerally accepiad in the Unitad States of America applicabds to govermmental accounting for a pension trust fumd. Revenue
& recarded when eamed and expenses recorded when incurmed, Employee and employer contributions are recogrized when
due purswant o formal commitmant as well as statuiory reguiramants. Benefits and refunds are recognized whan does and
payakte i accordance wilh the terms of the plan

Imvestiments are carried at fair valee to praparhy reflect the assel values of the furnd af June 30, 2006, Fair values wene
determinad based on closing market prices at June 30, 3006 for thoss securities treded on national and international stock
machanges and at the average of bid-and-asked quotations for those securfies fraded in the owver-the-coumer market,
Investmenis mat traded on any exchange are valusd at fair value based on estimates mads by management. The value of
forsign securilies in forsign currency amounts is exprassed in WS, dollars at the closing daily rate of axchange. Real astate is
valued at market based upon annual appraisals, Purchases and sales are recorded as of the trade date,

The equily securities include common stocks, preferred siocks, converible debeniures, arbitrage securities, and eguily
intemational funds. The fixed income securities include U5, govemment and government-backsd bonds and corporate
biorwds,

Fargign exchandge rale gains and losses ane intleded with the el appreciaion in fair valee in ineestments, Folures contracts
are marked to market based on quoted futures prices with changss in fair value reflected in the current period.

Interest and dividends are accrued in the period they are eamed,
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Contributions: Coversd employees ang reguired by state law 1o contribule a percentage of their salary 1o SDRS as Tollows:

Class A members - 6%
Class B Judicial members - 9%
Class B Public Safety members - 8%

Al particapating employers are required o contnbule an amount equal 1o the member's confributons, Meambers may make
an addiional contribution of 1.2% of compensation for optional spouse coverage.

Contributions during fiscal year 2006 totaling $163,2%4 065 (382 464 727 employes and $80,820 338 employer] were made
in accordance with statulony rates, These contribubions regresent 13.3% of curmenl year coverad payroll for all participating
units. The employes contributions exceed the employer contributions becauss of oplional spouse coverage contributions

and employes senice purchase payments. The employer conbributions for fiscal years 2005 and 2004 wers 577,474 967
and 574 854 406 reapectively,

SDRS i funded by fixed member and emgloyer contribulions al a rate establshed by state w, On an anneal basis, an
indepandent actuarial valuation of SORS i mads to determine the adequacy of the fixed contractually-required contributions
T pay the normal cost, expenses and amartize e frozen unfunded aclearial acoreed lability, The June 30, 2006 acluarial
valuation of the plan determined that the contractually-required employer contributions equal the requirsments for the annual
required contribufion of the employers under GASB Staternent No, 25,

SDRS allows participating enfities 1o pay their deferred contributions for funding of accrued benehits aver pesiods of up to 20
vears and members to pay for the purchase of certain prior service over periods of up 1o 10 years. Interest is charged at
rates of 5% to B%W. As of June 30, 2008, deferred contribution paymenis will be received as follows (exprassed in
Ihousands):

Yaar Ending

ol L2 MF Employoos
00T 5 2035
200 141
2003 aar
2010 L]
2011 451
Lanar BT
8322

Lecan inlanesl 1,065
Tatal H 5.25T

South Dekots Cement Commission Retirement Plans: The South Dakota Cement Commission (SODCC) administers
the South Dakota Cement Pansion Trust Fund. The Fund consists of six defined benefit pension plans that cover all former
emplovess of the State Cement Plant, The plans are nonconinbulory, single-emplover, public emploves reiremeant plans,
The plans are aciuarnially fundsd, using the entry age nomal, level percent of pay, funding method. The plans’ funding
policies provide for the unfunded acluarial acerued liability 1o be amortized as a level dollar aver an open 20-year perod,

Thee relirement plans are frozen as to new paricipants, inal average eamings, credibed service, and primary sccial security
benefits, The normal retirement age is 65, and early retirement is at age 55, with required credited service, The plans
provide disability benefits io those former employeas totally and permanently disabled on or before March 16, 2001. A
sunvives benefit will be paid o & surviving spouse provided: a) the spouse has dependent children; or, b) the suriving
spouse has altained the age of 65; or, c) the employee had purchased the surviving spouse coverage option. Plan
conlributions are established by Administrative Rules of Soulh Dakota

Copies of 8 separately wsued financal report on the plans may be oblained by writing o the South Dakola Depadmeant of
Legialative Audit, 427 South Chapelle, % 500 East Capitod, or by calling (B05) 773-3505.

The Funds' financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Benefils are recorded when payable by
administrative rule.

Imvestments are camed at fair value which is based on the guotsd market price of ach investment fraded on stock
exchanges. Interest and dividends are accrued in the penod they are eamed, The unrealized apgreciation or depreciation in
the curment value of the investments held at June 30, 2006 and the realized gain or koes on sales of invesimenis durning the
percd then ended are determinsd using e average cost af the investments. AL June 30, 2006 the fair value of net assets
hield in trust for pension benefits was 342 666,513,
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Dapartment of Labor Employmaent Security Retirement Plan: Employvees of the Depariment of Labor hired price ta July
1, 1880 had the aplion lo become a member of the 3DRS, or maintain mambership in the Employment Security Retiremant
Plam, The Employment Security Retirement Plan is a defined benefit single employer plan administered through a private
INSUrAnce carrer.

Financial statemeants are not available from the insurance company. Tha latest actuarial information avaiable is as of July 1,
2005, The following actuaral information covers all employees of the aclive life plan, ples any cost-ol-living increases
granded ko ratired life plan participants after January 1, 1287,

For the fiacal year ended June 30, 20056 (most recent actearial valuation date], the payroll and contributions for employees

covered by the plan was 52,697 784 and 398,518, respectively. On June 30, 2005 paricipants in the plan consisted of the
following:

Active Participanis 70
Vested Terminated Participanis T
Retired Participants and Baneficlaries 200

Investments are camed al fair value 1o properly reflect asset values at June 30, 2005, Contributions are made by active e
plan participants at 5% of thair salarnes. The Depariment of Labor has not contributed to the plan since 1984 and no future
amployer confribulions ane eopected 10 be required, based on he acluanal assumplions esed, The lollowing is 8 schedube ol
funding progreas (expressed in thousands):

Entry Age Assats in Excess
Brhaarially Hormal Assols Of &AL a5 a
Fizcal Year Het fsseis i fccrusd Porcent Annual Excoss fipmual Porent of
Ervdud Aailable Liiadility Fursdad af AL Coversd Covared Payroll
Jisvia B0 Far Banalits [ETIN] {1142} [15-{F Payrall -5}
1 H] 54 377 5 41258 131.7% 5 13080 H] 3,366 366 3%
{5 57 211 43550 134.4 14 5532 9,264 AERD
2000 58,370 44 458 133.5 14014 3,036 4013
2001 BG, 174 45 540 123.4 10,634 2 8048 60T
e i 57914 A5 442 124.7 11472 257 KT
20k 56633 47 385 118.5 0,247 3,750 3353
00 A2 &TF 45 50T 120,68 13880 27 5105
200 66 D65 48 225 132.4 16,180 2608 ROa.E

8. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Slate of Scuth Dakata maintains a defermed compensation plan for the benefit of its employees created in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code Section 457, The plan is available to all employees of the Slate and its political subdivissons,
The plan permits participants io defar a portion of their salary uniil futwre years, thareby deferming taxafion on the portion
deferred, The deferred compengabion s nol available 1o emplovess unbil lermination, retirement, death, or unforesesable
BMArgency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights held by the deferred compensation plan, at all

firmas urdil made available 1o a particpant oF the parlicipant's baneficiang, shall b Beld in frust for the exclusive benehl of the
participants. The State has no liability for kneses under the plan.

The asaets of the deferred compensation plan are not included in the accompanying financial statements becauss the assets
ara ramitted o a third-party who adminisiars and markats the plan for the paricipants.

8. SPECIAL PAY PLAN

The special pay plan was established in July 2004 as a qualified plan pursuant 1o Internal Revenue Code Section 401(a)
under the administrative responsibilty of the South Dakcoda Retirement System Board of Trustees. South Dakota state
gavarnment and e South Dakota Board of Regents are participating unils and every stabe palitical subdivision may become
a participating unit in the plan. The plan mandetes that qualifying employees (over age 55 and 52,000 or more in “special”
pay) of parficipating wnits defer one huendred parcand of thaeir special lump-sum termination pay to the plan. The participating
unit tramsfers the deferred pay to the fund, This deferred pay is avallable o a participant immediately after termination or
upon later retirement, or to beneficiaries or an estate upon the participant's death.
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Of the 36,822 859 net assets available for plan bensefits at June 30, 20068, 33,831,627 was held in frust for employeas of the
State while he remaining 52,991,232 represents the assets held in frust for employees of other junsdiclions. The assels af the
special pay plan are not included in the accomganying financial statements becauss the asseis are remitted to a third-party
who adminstars and markets the plan for the parficipants,

10. COMMITMENTS

Construction and Other Commitments: & June 30, 2008 the Department of Tranaporation had contractual construction
comimitments of 3221 211 988 for vanous highway propects and maintenance cormmameants (incheding stockpile) of 59,446 900,
Financing for these future expenditures will be primarily from approwed federal granis and highway use faxes.

The Department of Envircnment and Matural Resowrces had construction and other contraciual commitments of $132 980 466
for various wales development projects.  Financing for these future expendilures will be from approved federal granis,
legislative appropriatons, and 3 band isaus. These commitrments relate o the folowing fundsiprograms:

Clean Water State Rewalving Fund H68 525 144

Drimking Water Stale Revolving Fund 534,023 905

Water and Environment Fund Program  §19,917,391

Federal Funds $10.511,026
The Building Authorily has contracts and other construction commitments of 314 837 046
Tha South Dakota Housing Development Awthority had commitments to purchase home-ownership morgage loans
aggregaling approximately $58,648 108, Financing for these fulure expendifures will be from home-ownership morgage
bonds.

The Department of Toursm and Siate Development had construction and other contrachual commitments of 28 650,937,

Finanging for these fulere expendifures will be from approved Tederal grants, bond ssuances, from a previous 1% sales tax,
and an employer's inveatment in South Dakota's future fee. These commitments relate to the following funds/programs:

Revolving Economic Development
Initiative (REDI) Fund Grants/Loans

Value-Added Tourism Sub Fund & 53,041
Valpe-fdded Agricullure Sub Fund 5 367,449
REDI Fund Loans 5 9452 464
S0 Economic Developrment Authorify § 325,000

Econamic Developrment Financa
Authority, Agriculture Processing

and Expart Program {APEX) § 318,200
Community Developmant Block

Grant (CDBEG) 510,914 330
Fulure Fund Pragram 5 7404453

The Pefroleum Release Compensation Fund has commilments af $4,500,000

The State of South Dakola, acling throwgh the Depariment of Environment and Natural Resources, has confracted with the
United States Environmental Protection Agency for participation im the reclamsation and remediation of the former Gilt Edge
Brotim Mina in Lawrence County. The Stabe is required by law to pay 10% of the final costs of reclamation and remediation of
the site, originally estimated to be 345 million, The State's contribution to the costs of reclamation and remediation will come
from the sums already expanded from the Regulated Response Fund and from the cash deposit contributed by Brohm,
ogether with inferest earned on the cash deposil, The State has already spent approximalely 32,5 millian fram the Regulated
Response Fund. The State had a cash balance of approximataly 3595 million as of June 30, 2006 available for reclamation
costs from the cash deposited by Brobm, After reclamation is completed, and after a halding period by the United States, the
State will take control of the site. Costs incurred when the State takes controd of the site cannot be anticipated at this fime.
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11. SELF-INSURANCE
A. Workers" Compensation Benefits and Unemployment Insurance

Varous funds accumulate assels to cover risks that the State incurs in its normal operations, The Stale (rather than an
insurance carrier) assumes the risk associated with claims of state employvees for unemployment compensation bensfits.
“Premiums” charged 1o shabe funds 1o cover e cosis of claims sanading and claims payments are based on a percentags af
wages paid to atate employess. Related transactions are accounted far in the State Unemployment Compensation Fund,

The State s self-insured for workers' compensation through the creation of reserves derved from a percentage of wages
paid to state amployess. This activity is accounted farin an intermnal service fund. Claims payable for workers' compansation
ig reported using an actuarial estimate based on histonical exparience that includes actual claims submitied as well as daims
incurred, but not repored.  Allocated claim adjustment expensas {thoss relating to & specific caim) are included in the
determination of claims payable,  Unallocated claim adjustiment expenses are nal included, Eslimated recoveries on
unsattled andfor settled claims reduece claims liability and are considered in the actuarial estimate. The claims Eability is
funded as claims are paid resulling in an actuarially determined unfunded lability of 510,207,000 al June 30, 2006. The
Waorkers' Compansation Fund liability at Jume 30, 2006 and the changes to the liability during fiscal years ended Juns 30,
200G and 2005 listed an the following page were as follews (expressed in housands):

Fy2008 Yy s

Linpend claims and claim s usfiment sgpermss of beginnng of fecal e k1 14,027 ] 14 548
Incurred claima and claim adjusiman] aspanss

Prawision for insunsd essns of owrent fisoal ywear 348 b= n ]

Changes in provision for insursd sssms of prior iscal years A4TH 1051
Total ingurred daires and daim adustrent sxperses 31,824 1 S
Payiierta

Claims and chaim adjustment expenses afribltabie 10 insured events of currenl Tsoal vear B74 1.0z

Claims and claim adustment expenses afirbutabis fo nsued events of prior fscal year 2837 10
Tolal paysreis 1711 LA
Unpaid chaims and claim G usimsnt axperaas of end of iEcal waar 3 14, 140 5 14 0F7
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B. Health and Life Insurance

The Siate [rather than an insurance carrier] assumes substantially all nsk associated with claims of covered public
employees for health ingurance and life insurance benefits (an insurance carnier, however, provides claims administration
senices for health insurance). The health and life insuramce programs are accounded for in the Seli-Insuramcs Fund,
reporied @5 an inlermnal serdce fund, “Premiums® are charged o state funds for all covered emplovess, Employeas may
purchase varying levels of health andior life coverage for thewr spouses andfor dependents. Claims payable for health
iNSUFANGE iS5 reporbed using an actuanal estimate based on sloncal expenence thal mcdudes aclual claims submitbed as well
as claims incurred, but not reported. Allocated claim adjustment expenses are induded in the determination of claims
payable, Unallocabed claim adjustmenl expenses are nol incleded.  Estimated recovenes on unsetthed andior seliled daims
reduce claims liakility and are considered in the achearial estimate, Claims expenses and liabiiies for life insurance are
reported wsing a case-by-case review of clamms. Allocated claim adusiment expensas are uncommon and immatarial,
Unallocated claim adjusiment expenses are nal included, At the end of fiscal year 2006, 3725000 of the refained earnings
balance in the Self-lnsurance Fund was designated for future catastrophic losses malating to life msurance. The health and
Iifes msurance programs labikly at June 30, 2006 and the changes 1o the liability dening fiscal years ended June 30, 2008 and
2005 were as follows (expressed in thousands):

Hizalth Inswance L¥p Insuranca
FYhlde FY s FY 2006 FY¥2005

Urgaaid eainms and caim ajusiment axperaas o beginning of [Beal war 5 7RIS 5 6983 3 47 £ 3
Incurred clams and clam adjusiment expensss v B G, 581 2,140 & 087
Frargrivertey;
Chaimes and caim acfustrnenl separaag airitulalie 1 insumd avenls of

curman fiscal year E5 4B 55,736 1.7 Z GEG
Claims and diaim adjustment expenses afributabls 1o insured evenlts of

price fscal vears ¥ 35 6,063 421 13
Tarlal peareara FEFED [FICLT] 213 685
Ungaid ciaimes and oaim sjusimant peperaos af and of scal yoar 137 § 783 3430 471

C. Public Entity Pool for Liability

The State is insured through & Public Entity Pool for Liabdity Fund (PEPL), reparted as an internal servics fund. The PEPL
Fund covers risks associated with automobile lizbility and general tort liability (including public officials’ errors and omissions

liabilily, medical malpractice liability, kaw enforcement liability, and products liakdity)

All funds and agencies of the State participate in the PEPL Fund, The PEPL Furd allocates the cost of providing claims
servicing and claims payment by charging a "premium” to each fund and agency based an the number of autormabiles titled
to mach agency (for autemabile liability) or approved full-ime employeas (for general ford Bability). The PEPL Fund indtially
lirmited claimg to $1.000,000 per occurrence, subject to limitations set forh in SDCL 3-22. The State claimed sovessign
immunity for all other tort Rabilities. A State Suprems Court apinion allows noneconomic damages against employees of the
State while they are performing ministenal acls; therefore, beginning in FY1996, the PEPL Fund coverage document was
amendsd to provide lability coverage for noneconomic damages that are the reswlt of these acts and commercial
reinsurance was purchased. Excess of loss reinsurance was purchased for daims costs between 3100000 and £1,000,000,
Beginning in FY2002, the excess of loss reinsurance amount was changsd fo claims costs betwsen 5250000 and
£1,000,000.
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Claims expensas and liabilties are reported when it is probable that a loss has occwrrad and the amount of that loss can be
reasonably estimated, Labilties includs an amount for claams thal have been incurmed, but mot repored, based on historical
experenca. Allocated claim adjustment expenses are ncluded in the determination of claims payable. Unallocated claim
adjusimant expenses are nal included. Estimaled recovenies on unsettled andior sellled claims reduce caims liakilily and
are considerad in the actuarial estimate. Af the end of fiscal year 2006, 38 796 000 of the retained earnings balance in the
PEPL Fund was designated for fulure catastrophic kosses. The PEPL Fund liabdity at Juna 30, 2006 and the changes (o the
liabilty during fiscal years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005 were as follows (expressed in thousands):

F¥ 2006 F¥2005

Ungusid chaiimes and claim af usimsnl axgesaas af baginning of scal o 3 4 438 g 4 447
e claima and claim adjsimant axpansss

Frowision for ingunsd awnnts of oamanl Tecal yoaar & 4m

Chareges in provision for insursd esens of prior fiscal years |GE2) 1,171
Taolal ingared daina and daim afusimanl axperses [131} 1647
Fatgrmeita:

Claims and claim adjustment expirses afributabie 10 insuned events of cumen fisoal year 146 1&7

Claims and claim adjustment expenses afiribotabls o nswed events of prior fscal wear 1,033 1424
Tolal paysreers 1,168 1 53
Linpaid chaims and caim & usimant axpereas af end of Tiscal e ] J-.WI;I 5 4 458

D. Risk Management

The State is commercially insured for boder insurance, aircrall, and crime bonds through oulside insurance companies,
Entibies participating in these insurance coverages are only billed for premiums applicable to their coverage needs. The State
is wninsured for property losses with the exception of bonded and revenue-produecing buikdings that are covered through
outside insurance companies.

12. OPERATING LEASES

The State of Sowth Dakcda has enterad into numerous agreements o kease land, buildings, and eguipment. Most operating
leases contain @ provision that the State may renew leases on @ year-lo-year basis. In mosl cases, management expects
the leases will be renewed or replaced by other leases of a similar natura.

The following scheduls is 8 summarny of fulure manirmum rental payments by years required under aperating leases with lease
fermes in excess of one yvear a5 of June 30, 2006 (expressed in thousands):

Year Ending Primary Componsnt
Jure 30, Governmaent Linats: Total
00T 3 4,879 § 18683 § &T42
e e ] 4,444 1277 Rl
il 3,748 aT4 4422
2010 2,874 b EE
201 2,637 55T 31
A E-206 8,272 2217 11488
20172021 2420 1,774 4,154
-2 a7 i
27203 12 12
Tatal Mimmum Payments 3 LTS & Bax: § FDEET

The tatal rental expenses for all operating leases for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 was $10,468,203 for the primany
govermnment and $1,882 645 for component units.
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13. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term obbgations al June 30, 2006 and changes 1o long-lerm liabilities duning the Tiscal year then ended are as lollows
(expressed in thousands):

Beginning Endirg Dl Within
HBalanca &d ns Deductions Balanoe Ona ¥aar

Goesmmental Actlise

78

Riaveriias Boands e 12,664 ] {15,822} A0 000 13,244
Lk Lnanmanizaed Discaun |2.4089} g2 [&327) %)
Less Dolemed Loss on Refunding {24 |4T3) | |73} [1=0]]
A Unamorized Premium 48 LEL] 8} 480 Ir
Hizl Rivasiiay Bands IIDETE 13,124 [15,824} I OTE 13,128
Trust Cerificales % Dan |2, 615} A2 A5 2,735
Compenzabed Absencss A4 47 1574 (27,003} 45 405 24,186
Palicy Claime Linbiiy 445 {1,300} s 1078
Waikars Compsnaalon 14 586 38632 (3. 711} 14 457 1,730
Capial Laases 24 443 1407 {4,805} 30 555 3505
Eschaat Froperty LETE 1,BGE6 12,233} 2318 1,288
Total Gossmmantal Soiviis 475 505 49,173 58,381} 456 204 AR D67
Eusingsas-ivps Ackvilias
Rizanniae Bands BF 905 B, 0 1,606} 101 230 2570
Le=s Lnamaorized Cscournd [121) ] (1133 (=]
Le== Defemsd Loss on Refunding {1,402} T8 (1,292} (163
Ak Uressorized Prasium i 1,588 [0} 207 128
Het Reyerue Bonds sravE 51,566 {1,516} 2 2523
Companzabed Sbeences 1.101 585 FLLLH ars 514
Capital Laagss 13 19} 4 4
Total Busiress-type Activites R 52,111 [2.213} R ] 3041
Componend Lirts
Faveruss Bongds 1 ASE 853,004 333,524} 1 076 A 336614
Lk Dhalairesd Mfiarca Cois {B40} EEH 45 [B7T) {135)
Liss Dalemed Loss on Refunding {3,545} [BTTh 3349 14,098} [Tl
A0 Unemioriized Presmium EE 13,340 14,884} 16,957 213
Hizl Rivaiiis: Bands 1480 237 866,286 1338, 139} 1,058 354 338 545
Trust Cemilicales LS | 1,680} TES 280
Compensated Absencss XX i 10,776 13,872} 30 A5 8352
Capral Leases 0 2085 [8aT) 2558 ]
Rural Davelopmien Losrs 2083 1411 {131} B 140
Fadaral Porticn of Parkins
Laan Pragram 2 Edds 111 S E5E
Ceber Liabilities a4 B4
Total Component Unils 1,535 750 B7S,723 [354,B58] 2,050 554 329,285
TnlilL-:I‘a;—T!mll:ﬂgm E'H-E-T'E- H'B-‘III}EJ' 5 |4‘|5|153r 25830 252 400,388



Revenue Bonds and Trust Certificales
A. Governmental Activifies
Buiiding Authority

The Building Authorty Bsues bonds and trust cedificates to finance the cost fo acquire, construct, rermodel, maintain, and
aquip buldings and other facilites of state deparimants and instibutions. Bonds and certificates of participation are payabla
from revenues generaled through lease agreements between the Bullding Autharity and stale depariments and institutions,
Lease payments for bonds and cedificates of participation are paid from the General Fund and other state dedicated feas of
state depariments, boards, and commessions, and an annuiby

The Building Authority sold trugt certificales to a trustee bank and assigned the right 1o recedve lease rental paymems over 1o
the frustee bank. The principal and interest payments on the cerdificates are payable solely from amounds payable by the
Stabe wnder lease agreements. The cedificabes are nat an indebledness of the State within the meaning of any constitubanal
ar atatubory debt limit, nor may the cedificates be a claim against the property of the Authority.

The indebtedness or abligations incurmed o created by the Building Authority may not be or become a lien, charge, or liability
against the State of South Dakaota, This fmancial presentation doas not change the kegal liability of the indebtedness.

Following are Building Authority bonds and trust certificates outstanding at June 30, 2006 [expressed in thousands):

My Imlsresi

Bond Sevies: Through Fales Amounl
1EREs 2016 5000-5.950% § SRz
10T A4 510095 3505 2815
19350 2011 5. 200%-5. 300% 180
15 a0 4 5008 126% 1,157
20008 2015 2.500%-5.000% 1,114
20058, 0 3.000%-4.850% 4500
2A00EE R 300095, HH 5% 8135
BOTEE, fronie ) Eaorial £ 250%-5.000% 0573
D000, e Tems B 0H% .29
Less Unamoriced Dscourt {73
Al Uinamatizsd Premiom 45
Lecas Dipbamind Lises o Ralundiee {174}
Talal Bonds B4 20
Tl Cadifiiale Sansa

181 ALKE 2016 A.500%-6.750% 80T
TEALE 2017 & 3TE-E T 23,335
Tolal Truss Caarlificaniec 32 455
Tkl 5 118485

As of June 30, 2006, debt service requirements for principal and interest for the Building Authority were a3 follows
{exprassad in thousands):

Year

Endid

Jumio 30, Principal Interest Todal
2007 £ wmurs £ sRaE & 1 m2N
2008 11,571 a Bpe 16,460
2008 0,548 4,302 15,240
2010 100,863 3,715 14,578
2m1 10,767 3,122 13,888
2012-2006 arrar 17,728 fif,a62
201 7-2021 11,628 5403 17,031
2022-2028 g.010 am 6,961
20272030 768 18 THS
Teanl 5 1Iﬂ£5? § 45,701 § 161,858
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Educational Enhancement Funding Corporation

During the 2001 Legistative sessian, the Legisiature aulharized the Soulh Dakola Building Autharity fo provide for the
aestablishment of 2 corporation for the purpose of selling & portion or all of the State’s rights, tifle and interest in the procesds
af the obaccs companies master setlement agresment. On July 26, 2002 the Educaticnal Enhancemeant Funding
Corporation was crealed pursuant fo South Dakota Codified Law 5-12-48 through 5-12-60. The State of South Dakota gave
up its rights to amy proceeds of the tobacoo companies master sattlerment agreement while the bonds are ouistanding, or
aver the term of the bonds, whichever is shorter,

Following are Educational Enhancement Funding Corporation bonds cutstanding at June 30, 2006 (expressed in thousands)

Bond Maturity Inkerast

Series: Through Rates Amount
20028, 025 aTI% 5 125570
20028 2032 650 129 8410
Lexsss Unamarized Diacaunm [2. 254}
Total & 252055

Ag ool June 30, 2006, debl serice requiremends for principal and interest far the Educational Enhancement Funding
Corporation were a& follows (expressed in thousands):

Yoar Ended
Juang 3, Principal Intpress Todal
2007 £ £ 16,855 £ 16,865
2008 16 BG5S 16,065
2008 16 BES 16,665
nin 16 865 16,885
2011 2,374 16,8585 19,230
201 2-20406 36,335 78,003 115,338
2017-2021 41,585 65 8ar 0T a0z
2022-2028 54,745 40 8% 00 BB
2027-2031 42,075 28,181 118,258
2032 22 BRR 1475 24 161
Tedal 255210 § 308,730 5 561,040

B. Business-type Activities

State Revoiving Funds

The Sculh Dakota Comservancy District issued fax-axempl revenue bonds for the Clean Water Stale Revohang Fund
{CWERF) and for the Dnnking Water State Revoling Fund (DWSRF), The SRF's provide low inferest lnans or other types of
financial assistance to polical units for the constrection of publicly-owned wastewater treatment facilities, implemantation of
nonEoint scurce management programs, development and implernantation of plans under the Esfuary Profectian Program,
and construction and maintenance of drinking water facilities. To date, the programs have besn used to make loans and
refinance exsting debd with a maximum of hwenty vears lor repayment, Laans for the DWSRF can be made for 30 years, if
the funds are for a disadvantaged community.

The South Dakota Conservancy District bonds do not constitute s debt or liability of the State of South Dakota, or & pledoe of

e favitty and credil of the State. The bonds are paid solely Tmom the interest eamed on the loan repaymaeants for the CWSRF
and the DWERF of 32,8 millkon and 521 million, respectively,
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The following is a scheduls of outstanding bonds as of June 30, 2008 (exprassed in thousands):

Band Maburity Interast

Sering Throasgh Rates Amaurt
Clagan Walar State Revclving Fund

RS 2T 583% § 100

2001 an22 o O =5 10X 3,860

2004 2017 & I8 20 10,380

2005 2026 3.26%-500% a1 530
Le=s Unamarlized Defered Loss on Redunding §1.212)
Less Unamarized Discount 125
Add Unamorized Premium 1758
Tedal 5H 117

DOrinking ¥Water State Revolirg Fund

THRES a01% A4 A0E-5.00% 5,080
20 EE 4 00-5.00% A7)
a00s 0 2 005, 25% arard
2005 e ol 3 E-05.00% 3470
Le=s Unamarized Discourd aa)
Add Unsmorized Premium L]
Tetal A8 205
Todal Revenue Bonds £ 102322

Ag of Jume 30, 2006, debd service requirements for principal and interest for the CWERF and the DWSEF were as follows
{expressed in thousands);

Year Endiedad
dune 3, Prncipal Irere-sd Todal
Clesn Water Staie Revalving Fund
2007 7 1210 & a2 & 3,632
2008 2515 2,045 4,580
20 270 2.258 4,966
2010 i 2182 4,982
2011 2910 2,053 4,360
20122016 14,170 8582 23 Th2
2020 120 8716 10,076
AR M2 14 045 2508 16,554
202F-2001 300 T AT
Total 5 a7 28,030 B84, 000
Drisking Walar Stale Ravelying Fursd
00T 1280 158 3518
2008 1E28 2028 3,73
20 1,742 1,85468 ENa k|
2010 115 1,802 1y
2011 1575 14831 1704
20122016 10 EE5 TAET 18,538
2017-2021 12 500 5 048 17,848
A0FE-2024 12, =0 1,068 14,889
-2 ) 16 a1
Tabal 45 e 24502 LR
Total 5 101,330 el R 153 a52
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C. Component Units

1. Housing Development Authority

The Housing Development Authority provides mortgage fimancing for constrection, rehabiltation, and purchass of residential
housing and assists in coordinating with federal, state, ragional, and local public and private efforts with statewide hausing
planming. The Authority issues negotiable notes and bonds in amounts authorized by the Governor of South Dakota. MNotes
and bonds of the Authority do not constitute a debt or liability of the State of South Dakota, or a pledge of the faith and credit
of the State, These nobes and bonds are payable sclely from the revenues or assels af the Authorily

Following is & schedule of bonds, consolidated by category, outstanding &t June 30, 2006 (expressed in thousands):

Muturity Irdmresy

Thiraiigh Rstas Amasuni
Home-Crwnarship Morigags
Pragram 00T -0 2 15%-8.50%
Serial Bonds £ AETETS
Tem Bonds 1,350,315
Agld Urmortzsd Preenium 13814
Léresn Dhaliarresd Loes o Fasfading 11,321)
Tolal 1,730,184
Multigamily Housing Trust
Funds 2000-201 2 FE5-5.15%
Seridl Boncha 10,665
Tai Binids 22,320
Less Dalemed Loss om Refunding (B6E)
Tedal 41,237
MultEamily Housing Revenus Bonds
Sarial Baneh A00E- 200 2 506, 15% 1325
Temn Bonds 21,835
Tedal 25,160
Multidamily Bangags Pass-Thioigh
Tarm Bomds 02017 3.75%-8.50% 12,083
Multidamily Rish Sharing
Eoreds AOCE-AHE 3,7r%-5.85%
Earrial Bancls 324
Temm Bonds 13,800
Total 14 224
Todal Bonds i ‘IIBEJIJ'EE

As of June 30, 2008, debd service requiremeants for principal and interest for the Housing Developmant Authonly were as

fedlows (expressed m thousands):

Year
Ended
o F0, Principal Internat Total

ooz 5 XOTE § O TTAM 5 408339
2008 33 TSR BA.&31 102 187
20048 3 T4E G, 160 102 208
2010 it G, ek 1L 11E
201 b 65,252 000 550
2012-2098 A0 ETE IAT5 501, T
201 7-20H 231 0 204 Das EFE 073
2022-2026 249 900 1848, 74T 438 E7T
2027-2001 23 15E 123,020 EST Ny
2032-2038 R 54,160 bR
2037-3041 11110 17,237 b
2042-2046 T1.TEE 12,708 24 SE4
Todal § 1812443 % 1338301 % 3 180,744
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2. Bullding Authority

Thae Authority issues taxable revenue bonds for the Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (CREP). The CREP
imvalves making loans to certain individuals who have CREP contracts with the Commodity Credit Corporation (CCC) of the
LS. Department of Agriculture.  Under this program, cerdain individueals enter into ten-year contracts with the GGG and
receive anneal payrments for performing specified conservation practices.

Annual CREF peyments made 1o the Authanfy will be used by the trugtes 1o make the debl service payments on the bonds,
Bonds of the Authorty do not constitute a debi or lability of the State of South Dakota, or 8 pledge of the faith and credit of
the State, These bonds are payable solely from the revenues or assels of the Authority,

The folowing is a schedule of bonds culstanding for the CREP Program as of June 30, 2006 (expressed in thousands):

Bl aturity Irtarest
Bais Thircaigh Ratih LT
THEES 20oa 6.3%-0.00% i 2,280

As of June 30, 2006, debt service reqguirements for principal and interest for the CREP Program were as follows (expressed
in thousands)

Yaar Endad
Juris 30, Fri vcigal Inbaraat Taal
2007 g 470 3 15§ 1085
2008 1,040 57 1062
2008 60 10 270
2010 k| 1 31
Todal = 2460 ] 1§ 2468

3. South Dakota Economic Development Finance Authorlty

The Audhorily was established far the purpose of making loans fo buesinesses for (he acquisition andlar construchaon of lamd,
buildings, machinery and equipment to spawn economic growth. The Authority is authorized by Sowth Dakota Codified Law
to provide sufficient funds far achieving any of its corporate purposes.  The tofal outstanding amaunt of such notes and
bonds shall not excesd $300 million at any lime. Mo obligation isgued by the Authorty shall constifute dett or liability or
abligation of the Sfate of South Dakota, or amy polibcal subdivision or a pladge of the faith and cradit of the State or amy
palitical swbdivision.

The Authorly issues pocled and stand alone bond issues, A pooled bond issue is secured by the Authorily's Capilal
Resarva Account. A stand alone issus is based solely on the credit of the bomower and the Authority acts only as a conduit
fex the financing, Therefore, the debl is mal incleded in the accompanying financial staberments,

Tha pooled bond Bsues require amounts 1o be deposiled inlo the Capilal Reserse Account. The monies on depasit in the
Capital Reserve Account are irrevocebly pledged to the paymeant of all cutstanding bonds and interest only when and to the
axtent that other manies are not available. The amount on deposit in the Capital Resenve Account must be egual to 1235% of
the related bond principal outstanding. Amounis in excess of the reserve requirements may be fransferred to any state fund
o be used for other purposes. At June 20, 2006, the balance in the Capital Reserve Account was 35,000,000 and the
reserde requirement was 52,340,625

The following is a schedule of outstanding bonds as of June 30, 2006 (expressed in thousands)

Band Maturily Intmrass
S Thireaighs Flsibick: Aurinl
100EA, 2000-2016  GO0O%-6.75%  § 1240
10REs, 2018 5.50% B2
190288 2003 T 0% e
198005 2002018 4.95%-5.00% 1218
20020, 2013 2.TE%-5.25% 1808
20044, 2011-2020  4375%-6.00% 4.785
20048 2011-2024 4 375%-5.05% 3335
20058, 2015-2028 5 25%.-6.065%, 4 BI%
Tedal 2 18735
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Ag of Juns 30, 2008, debt service requirements for principal and interast for the Sowth Dekota Economic Development
Finance Authorily were as follows (expressed in thousands):

unr Erscind
Jung 30, Frireigal Interast Tedal
2007 3 [i L - 1057 § 1,662
2005 B50 1,018 1,868
2009 BES 677 1,862
2010 535 gaa 1,868
2011 LT 1111 1,876
222014 4,775 622 .07
2017-2024 3,835 2,350 B,1R5
20222026 4,300 1,202 5,502
20272001 1,330 185 1,515
Todal 5 1B7I5 12,731 30,0158

4. Higher Education

a. Higher Education Faciliiies

Ravenug bonds werg isseed for the purpose of constructing buildings, The bonds are payable only from and secured by a
pledge of net revenues of the University Housing and Suxiliary Facilibes Systemn. Met revenue is defined &5 gross revenus,
lass reasonable and necessary costs of currently mamntaining, repairing, insuring, and aparating the Univarsity Housing and
Auziliary Facilities System. Total nef revanus pledges for fiscal year 2006 equaled 511,068 574,

Following are revenue bonds cutstanding at June 30, 2006 (expressed In thousands):

Bt
Schogl of Mines ard Technolkogy
200 5 7AED
Lnresraity af South Dakala
2003 15,305
20088 12,785
St Dbty Samts Uriversity
F 20050
N0EA 3025
Less Delemed Loss on Refunding 1703
Lezs Delemsd sousrce Costs |8
A Urermorized Premium 1177
Muortbsae Slaly Lnivanity
FO0dA & 085
Less Delemed Loss on Refunding 1130
Less Delemsd ousnce Cosis [166)
Add Ursmorizsd Premium 175
Diakecta Siain Unreaniy
NidA 3150
Less Delemed Loss on Fefunding |BES
Less Delemesd ssusrce Coses |88
A Urermorizsd Premsum 114
il Hills Stabs Linivaraity
i 4830
Z00dA 3,325
Less Delemesd Loss on Refunding [108)
La=s Defemesd eusmce Costs |8
Akl Urvarsirbrad Preasiom 118
Total § B RSE
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Ag of June 30, 2008, dabt service requirements for principal and intarast ware as follows (expressed in thowsands):

¥oar Ended
June 30, Principal Inbesmat Total

2007 3 260 § 3607 § 6917
2008 3,020 3,616 6,638
2008 3,105 3,530 HA35
2010 3,180 3,438 GA18
2011 3208 3,397 6 622
2012-2018 17 5020 14,758 32 678
2017-2021 22,370 10,389 32,850
2022.2026 19465 4,030 24,305
20272031 9.0 1,332 10,8627
2092-2038 e T 1,042
Taodal 5 85135 % ﬂiﬂlﬁ - 13-I|3-l:|

b. Building Authority

The Authority issues bonds and trest certificates to finance the cost to acquire, construct, remodel, maintain, and equip
buildings and other facilities for Higher Education mstitutions.  Lease payments are made from tuibon and fees paid by
students. The obligations incurred or created by the Building Authority may nat be a ken, charge, or liability against the Slate
of South Dakota.

Following is & schedule of bonds and certificates outstanding at June 30, 2006 (expressed in thousands):

Baond Maturity Irerost
Serins Through Raies Aot
Revenus Bonds
10060 04 4.100%-5 300% 5 1.280
1909 A% 4. 500%-6 S00%, 1.713
2000 airs 4 5005 B00% -]
2002 024 4.800%-5.750% 4,610
2003 s 2.500%-5.000% 12816
200134 nga 2.000°%-5 000 % 15550
20050 HE3 Erial 3.6500% 4. 7505, 14,150
200505 rativa:] Term 4. 000% 2,975
20068 iy Sertal 4.250%-5 000% 2,552
20064 iyl Term 5.000% &6
Laea Dalaired Loas o Rehauling B3
Ak Unamorized Framium 1,758
Tedal Revenue Beads 55,745
Trust Caetificates
19918 013 BE00%-EEI5% 0 TES
Tetal ] 50530

As of June 30, 2006, debt service requirements for primcapal and interest for the Building Aauthority (Higher Education portion)
weizr a5 follows [exprassad in thousands):

Year
Emdizd
Junig 30, Principal Inberast Tokal

2007 1 1w % 285 0§ sEca
2008 B ] 2428 6178
2008 img 2.285 8.204
2010 I TEE 2118 5,810
2011 3. 580 1,820 5ES0
20122006 14 300 Farn 21,71
201 7-2021 10585 4,608 15 B
2022-2024 PEDE 2278 11554
2037-3030 4 @03 TR 5281
Tiedal ] SES § 205§ B G0
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Capital Leases

Tha State has entered info warous agreesments fo lease buildings, wehicles, and eguipment FASE Statement Mo, 13,
"Accounting For Leases”, requires a lease that transfers substantially all of the benefits and risks of ownership 1o the lessee be
accounted for as the acquisition of a fixed asset and the incurrence of an obligation by the lessse {a capital lease).

Capital lease obligations are recorded as liabilities in the governmeant-wide and propriatary fund financial statemenis.

Tha following schedule is a summary of the future minimum lease paymeanis under capital leases, together with the present
value of the net minimum lease payments a5 of Jume 30, 2006 [expressed in thousands);

Primary Gowermnent
Fiscal Yaar Gesarnivestal Businons-tygsd
Ei'ldln-! SJung 30, Altivitics Activities Componand Units Tvtal

20a7 -4 5,271 g 4 ] 853 ] B 25T
2 8,970 s 5,515
JHG 4,281 334 4,815
A d.0Ta il 351
201 2 548 172 78
20220 9, 7G6H 113 S, BET
ST I.h4 [
2022-2008 a4, 244 A4.344
Tofal Mmimum Lesse Paymenis 41, HHH 4 & B4 44, 484
Less  Amoun] Regrasscting nfamet i, 83 24 11,1649
Prizsan Value ol Mel Minimom

Leass Fapmenis k- T, 525 H 4 ] ?& b e

The higlorical cost and depreciation of assels acquired under capital leases and included In capillal assets on the
govemnment-wide financial statements at June A0, 2006 are a: follows (expressed in thousands):

Primary Goveramant
Gavarmmantsl Blusinnms-typs
Ariiita At

Larwd 14 k1 m
Builfings 41487
Eduipmin T EZE
Vehides S.B17
Tailal 53 83T 8
Less Acoumulaied Depreciation 15,189
Tirlal, Bt 5 e 3 ]

Conduit Debt Obligations

Conduit debt obligations are cerfain Bmited-obigation réevenue bonds, cadificates of participation, or similar debt instruments
issusd by state govemment for the express purpese of providing capital financing far a specific third party that is nof a part of
the issuer's financial reporting entity. The State has no obligation for such debt beyond the resources provided by a lease or

loan with the third parly on whose behall they are issued and the debl is not included = the accompanmang financial
slatamanis.

1. South Dakota Value Added Finance Authority

The South Dakota Value Added Finance Authority provides low interest financing to agricultural enterprises in the State of
South Dakola, The loans can be used lo acquire agricultural properdy, The Autharily is avtharized to issue Tederal tax-
exwempt bonds. The bond proceeds are lent to qualdying applicants. The applicant assumes the bond payment obligation to
the bond purchaser in the Farm of a loan with the thisd party bond purchases,

As of Jume 30, 2006, there ware 215 Baginning Farmer Band Program sedes revenue bonds oulslanding. The aggregates
principal amount payable on June 30, 2006 could not be determined; howewer, the orginal Esue amount totaled
525,456,950,

As of June 30, 2006, there were sight Agribusiness Bonding Program series revenue bonds ocwtstanding. The aggregate
principal amount payable oo June 30, 2006 could not be determined, however, the ariginal issue ameant totaled 35,335,000,
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Ag of Juns 30, 2008, there ware ninsteen Agribesiness Relending Loans outstanding. The aggregate principal amouwrnt
payabbe al June 30, 2006 could not be delesmined: however, the onginal issue amount [olaked 51,578,800,

2. South Dakota Economic Development Finance Authority

The Authority ssues tax-exempt debt for the purpose of financing a company's acquisition and construction of land,
buildings, machinery, and equipmeant o spawn aconomic growth. The bonds are special obligations of the Authority to which
the payments paid by the company pursuant 1o a loan agreemant have bean and are hareby imevocably pledged,

As of June 30, 2006, the aggregate amount of stand-alone bond principal outstanding was 316,560,000, The onginal issue
amount of stand-alone bonds otaled 326,515, 000.

Refunded Bonds

The Building Authority has defessed cartain refunding bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irevocabla trust
fo provide for all fulure debl service payments on the old bonds,  Accordingly, the rusl accounl assels and the liability Tos
the defeased bonds are not included in the accompanying finamcial statements. At Jums 30, 2006, 321,805,000 of the
Building Authority bonds ouistanding is considersd defeased.

On July 28, 2005 the Building Authaority issued 317,125,000 in Refunding and Revanuee Bonds Series 2006C o finance the
MNorthem State University Mewalt'Jensen Technolegy Cemter & 1o refund a porfion of the Sernes 1999 and 2000 bonds. The
refunding portion with an average interast rate of 4.7 percent was used to refund $4,200.000 of cutstanding Series 1992
bonds with an average interest rate of 5.0 percent and 34 805,000 of the culstanding Sedes 2000 bonds with an average
interast rate of 55 percent. The net proceeds of the refunding porion of $10457,158 (after paymeant of 3187717 in
underwriting fess, insurance, and other issuance cosis) plus 3459875 were deposited in an wrevocable trust with an
escrow agent to provide for all the future debt senice payments on the refunded portion of the Series 1990 and 2000

bonds, As a resull, the refunded portion of the Series 1999 and 2000 bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability
for those bonds has been removed from the Statement of MNet Asseis.

The advanced refunding resulied in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount af the old dabt
of 752,158, This difference is being charged to operations through fiscal year 2018 using the effective-intarest method.
The Authorly completed the advanced refunding for a nef economic galn of $238 645, The difference between the cash
flowes of the refunded bonds and the refunding bonds is a 5268 820 reduction in debt sarvice payments. The actual cash
amount realized was 5238015

On June 8, 2006 the Building Suthority issued 316265000 in Revenue Bonds Series 200648 fo fnance the USDSU
G E.A R Building, the Department of Gams, Fish & Parks fish hatcheries renovation projects & to refund & porbon of the
Series 19960 bonds. The refunding pordion with an average interest rate of 5.0 percent was used 1o refund 34,220,000 of
autstanding Series 1996C bonds with an average interest rate of 5.3 percent. The net procesds of the refunding podicn of
54367 411 (after payment of 568872 in underwriting fees, msurance, and other issuance costs) plus $171,283 ware
deposited in an imevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all the future debd service payments on the refunded
portion of the Sares 1996C bonds. As a result, the refunded portion of the Seres 19968C bonds are considered bo be
defeased and the liability for thase bonds has been removed from the Statement of Nel Assels,

The advanced refunding resulled in a difference between the reacqguisition price and the net carrying armount of the cld debt
of 3147 411, This differsnce is being charged to operations through fiscal year 2010 using the effective-intarest method.
Thae Authorily completed the advanced refunding for a met econormic gain of 277,780, The difference belwesn e cash
flowss of the refunded bonds and the refunding bonds is an 583 691 reduction in debt service payments. The actual cash
amourd realized was 562,716
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14. FUNCTIONAL DISTRIBUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION OPERATING EXPENSES

The operaling expenses on the Satement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in MNel Assels are presented in nalural
claseifications. The following table presentis those same expenses in funclional classifications as of June 30, 2006 as
recommended by NAGUBD (exprassed in thousands):

Buipples & Il
Parsonl Honcapitalized Sranis & B Oihesr
Furction Senvicer Trarenl Conirschaml Equipment Subsmidiss Euperans Umpraciston
Insiructicn ! |m§§! -] 2,57 & B340 H 4,734 5 a8z -] 4 ] 2170
RAataach 33,632 2,303 7205 T 361 13T 2880
Pubbo Sersor 24,174 1.2aT SIS 4281 1,6 a2 e
Academic Suppon 26 L] 4,707 A E] A% k| L
Shudent Sardgae 1T.H1E 3,447 5470 4+ 2534 ar4 EAt 554
Insliytaznsl Suppan 25 Bl 1,153 B 430 R E3R 1,625 &7 BZT
O ol Plam 11,321 173 T30 T.7BE 2,112
Scholarships and Follosships nen a1 s | 14, T4 41
Fudbary Enlerprises 10,1585 i 17 ITF 13 854 i it 1, 6
Ciher Exparses 100 131
Linaliceatesd Depracistion 10,0032
Tossl % AriATe 5 11634 5 22,306 5 48,558 5 22032 5 1,163 5 23085
I I T I I T

15. FUND BALANCES AND NET ASSETS

Net Assets Restricted by Enabling Legislation

The gevernment-wide stalement of nel assels reporis 51,27 bilbon of restricled nel assets for the pamary government of
which $102.8 million was by enabling legislation. Restrictions imposed by enabding legislation could be changsed by future

lecpskalive ackan.
Funds Held as Permanent Investments

Funds held as permanent investments represent amounts that have been legally restricted for the purpese of providing a
long-term source of imvestmeant income. Funds held in special revenus funds for this purpose have their principal balance
reserved In the governmental fund financial statements since these amounts are nat available for appropriation,  In the
government-wide statement of net assets the principal balance is shown as unexpendable and the investment eamings
remmaming in these funds at June 30, 2006 i shown as expendable. These balances al Jume 30, 2006 are summanzed as
follows (sxpressed in thousandsa):

Funad Expandahie Wanex able Totsl Restriction
Crabats Cament Trust g LEF 238,000 & 255,805
Educatiaon Enbanodsmesnt Tnist &£5 335 325 454 3T BZ
Health Care Trrsl 13,325 01668 0% 545
Pemaneni 550 26,541 27401
Tatal H] TEANE & Br1G9% & TR 015
— — I
Individual Fund Deficits

The following individual funds had deficit fund eguity at June 30, 2006 (expressed in thousands):

Fund TypeiFund Defici

Intemal Sarvio

Liate Waorkss's Compsnsation g 10,207
Erfierprize:

Sacond Mury 3 s
Sesial Rgoarns

Fing Suppressacn k1 33Th

FLUC Heaning e

Resmnus — Jther 458

Law Enforcameant Rewihing 455
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16. VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL INSTITUTES

Thr Slale primary govermnment has an ongaing financal respansitilily loe the funding of four lechnical instifules in he
State. The technical institvtes are considered part of the local school districts in the district where they are located. By
law, the State may adopt rubss goveming the oparabon of the techaical institubes including curmiculum, fuition payments
and other charges, and plans for conatruction or renovation of facilities. During fiscal year 2006, the State provided
17,536,433 in General Fund stale aid payments to the technical instifutes.

Constrection and renovation of facilibes s funded with procesds from debt issued by the Health and Education Facilities
Authorty, The Health and Educational Facilities Authorily was created as a public instrumentality of the State o provide
tax-exempt revenus bonds, notes or other obligations on behalf of nonprofit kealth and educational insfitutions within the
Stale, Although the State primary government appoinis a voting majority of the board, the State's accountabdity far this
arganization does not extend beyond making the appaintmants and is considersd a related organization of the State.

The State enters into lease purchase agreements with the Health and Educational Faciibes Authority and sub-leases the
facilties to tha schooal districts. The Stabe makes leasae payments {o the Heallh and Eduecational Facilities Authorty from
a combination of General Fund appropriations, interest eamings from a special revenue fund and from student facility
fees collacted by the fechmécal institutes and remitted to the State. Upon completon of payments under the leass
agreements, Mles 1o the facilities pass to the State. The sub-lease agreements with the school districts are then
extended annually as long as the school distncts pay the State $100 per year and continue to use the faclibes for
poslsecondary vocalional education. Facilibes constructed of renovabed and he lease purchase agreements bebwaen
the State and the Health and Educational Facilibes Authority are reported under the gowvernmental activities column in
thez gowernment-wide Stalement of MNet Assels,

17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The South Dekota Health Research Foundation was created by the Sioux Valley Heaslth Care Systems and the
Univergity of South Dakota Scheel of Medicing 1o facinate medical research and lechmalogy transfer. The University of
South Dakota (US0) is a part of Higher Education and is a component unit of the State of South Dakota. The Sowth
Dakola Heallh Research Foundalion entered nlo an operating lease with he S Valley Physicans Parlners, a
subsidiary of Sioux alley Health Care Sysiems, to secure specialized laboratory space, equipment, and related
aperaling swpporl services, including utilities, maintenance, and cuslodial services,  The berm of the leass is Fom
October 1, 2002 through September 30, 2008, Throughout the term of the lease, if is estimated thali USD will pay
£2.432 468 for the laboratory space. Funding for this lsase will be provided from indirect costs recovered from USD
grants specific to the Cardiovascular Research Institute which cperates under the auspices of the South Dakota Health
Research Foundation.

18. CONTINGENCIES AND LITIGATION

Thi Slale of South Dakola & parly 6 nemerous legal proceedings, many ol which occur in the parmal course af
governmeantal operation.  Adverse judgment of these lawsuits could result in liabiliies to the State. Based on prios
axperances, it is unlikely that the outcome of these daims will materially affect the financial posttion of the State.

The contingant liakilibes at June 30, 2008 are as follows:

The Petroleum Release Compensation Fund (PRCF) provides reimbursement for remediation of siles where a
petroleum release has ocourred.  As of June 30, 2006, PRCF was currendly imvolved wilth 237 achve cases, 130
active/maoniioring cases, and & pending cases (=pill repor not yet filed), for & total of 382 casea. Contingent lizbilities for
e PRCF are 55,800,000 for sites that haven't received any payments,

Loren Pourier, dibla Muddy Creek Oil and Gas, Inc., and Muddy Creek Qil and Gas, Inc. w. South Dakota
Department of Revenua, Pourer broughi a mator feel tax efund action contasting the payment of 2xes accruing fram
Judy, 1945 through Januany, 2000, in the amownt of 3937 B19.75 plus interest which would acoree at the rate of 1,25
percand per month. The Suprama Court held that the Deparmant of Revanue could not impose the state maobor fuel tax
an an enrolled tribal member ar a tribe on Indian country confrolled by the enmlled tribal member's tnbe or the tribe, The
court rubed on Januwary ¥, 2004, that a fifteen month statute of limitations appliss. The case has b=en remanded to the
Circyil Court for additional proceedings, Addiional legal proceedings are ongoing al the Circuil Courl level, Counsel Tor
the Dapartment of Revenue is vigoroushy dafending this action. If the decision is left standing. the refund amount cowld
have a malerial impact on the State's Transpartation Fund
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Yankton Sioux Tribe v. United States Army Corps of Engineers. This case was commenced in 2002, In 2004, the Court
allowesd the Yankton Sicws Tribe to amend its complaint. The amendment alleges that those lands already transfarred to the
State of South Dakola under Tille VI, and lands o be transferred under Title V1, include lands which ane within the exisling
boundaries of the Yankton Sioux Reservation. Therefore, the amendment argues, the transfer of those lands already
accamplished should be sel asde and further ransfers prohibited. The probable warth of the lands and the improvemends
already transferred exceeds 51,000,000, Counsel for the State & of the opinion that the Tribe's attempt o set aside he
transfar of lands already made and the parallel attemgt to prohibit further transfers is not Fkedy to succead.

Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, et al. v. Wiken, et al. This cass concerns a refund claim for insurance premium
tawes, Metropoiitan Life, and other related companies, fled an aclion in Ceowt Gourt, Hughes Counby, in August 2004,
seeking refund of insurance preméum taxes paid by these entibes since 1981 otaling & claimed $4, 470,000, A bench trial has
been tentativaly set for Apel 2007, The insurance companies are challeénging the constitutionality of the State's insuwrance
premium credil tax proviasions, Counsel for the Departmant of Revenus and Regulation are vigorously defending this action
on both substantive and procsdural grounds.  If the decision s unfavorable, # could have a material impact on the State’s
General Fund,

18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Housing Authority

In December of 2006, the Authorty Bsued $100,000,000 of Homeownarship Mortgags Bonds Seres 2006 0 and E, The
Bonds will matwre on May 1, 2008, through May 1, 2036, with interast rates from 3.6% fo 5.75%.

In December of 2008, the Authority issued 5100,000,000 of Homeownership Morgage Bonds Series 2006 F. The Bonds will
malure an Februany 1, 2008, with interest rabes of 4.5%.

Building Authority

In Septernber of 2006, the Authonty Esued the Seres 20068 & C bonds in the amaunt of 525 855 000 to partially refund the
Sanes 195964 bonds.

Economic Development Finance Authority
On August 17, 2006 the Econamic Development Finance Authorly Board authonzed the issuance and sale of Econamic

Development Revenue Bonds i the amownt of $2 900,000 on a Stand-Alone besis to finance a project for the Sweetman
Constrection Company.

20. SPECIAL ITEM

On December 16, 2005, the State of South Dakota sold 368 miles of railroad to BMNSF Railway Company. The procesds
from the sake were 534, 337000, For the fund Tinancial statements, this amount was recorded as a special ibem within the
Railroad Trust Fund, a nonmajor special revenue fund.
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| REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION I

The “Required Supplementary Information” includes the Budgetary
Reporting Information. The following individual statements are included:

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Transportation Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Social Services Federal
Budgetary Comparison Schedule Budgei-io-GAAP Reconcillation

Notes to Regquired Supplementary Information - Budgetary Reporting
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

For the Fiscal ¥Year Ended June 30, 2006
{Exprossed in Thousands)

BUDGETED AMOUNTS Varlance with
Origiral Final Actual Amounis Final Budget

QOFFICE OF THE GOVERMOR

Parporal Seceicas ] 1831 § 1,601 3 1801 0

Ciperaiing Expanses "':Hi 1.“& 1,164 ]
TOTAL 2,r24 £, 768 2,MEh <
GOVERNORS CONTINGEHNCY FUND

Parporal Secdiss Q ] o ]

Ciperaing Expenzes L] 58 55 {1
TOTAL 100 65 55 i
LIEUTERANT QOVERNOR

Porsoral Serdoes 17 17 17 ]

Dperaing Expenses 14 14 14 i)
TOTAL kKl EL 21 0
EUREAL OF FINAKCE AMD MANAGERMENT

Persoral Seraoes (25 St L 1

Dperaing Expenses 217 287 =7 i
TOTAL BHZ BA1 ==} 1
SALE LEASERACK, B.F.M,

Personal Serces a ] o ]

Operaing Exponsas 10407 10,407 10 407 i
TOTAL 10407 10,407 10 407 0
S00E, INC SETTLEMENT

Porsonal Services 1] 1] o i

Operading Edpensas 11 11 [u} 11
TOTAL 11 i1 K] 11
ADMIMISTRATIVE SERVICES. BUREALOF
ADMIMISTRATION

Parsonal Sersicns Q ] o ]

Cipesrafing Exponsas 711 Tii &5 ]
TOTAL f11 i Ly 1]
BALE LEASEEACHK, B.OA

Parponal Servicas i ] W] 0

Ciperating Expensag FE1 TH1 b=l i)
TOTAL FE1 TE1 L=a ] il
CENTRAL SERVICES

Pavpateal Saracag 178 iTe 177 1

Operaing Expenzes 215 218 £ Q1
TOTAL 393 383 ¥z 1
BTATEWIDE MAINTENANCE & REFAIR

Parsoral Saraous i ] &) Q1

Operaing Expenzas &5 4,70 2 540 2,230
TOTAL &, T 4,770 2 540 2,230
QFFICE OF HEARING EXAMMERS

Persoral Sardoes 218 27 2T 1

Operaing Expenses B BE i ]
TOTAL 354 IB4 =3 1
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND (Continued)

For the Flacal Year Ended June 30, 2006

|Expressed in Thousands)

SOUTH DAKOTA FUBLIC BROADCASTING
Pareonal Gervicas
Cpeerating Expenzas

TOTAL

STATE RADID ENGINEERING
Perporal Saraicas
Ciperaiing Expenzes

TOTAL

PFEREOMMEL MANAGEMEMT & EMFLOYEE
EENEFITS

Porsoral Services

Opsrating Expansas
TOTAL

EMPLOYEE DOMPENSATION & HEALTH
IHEURANCE

Pareonal Garddas

Cpeerating Expanzas
TOTAL

BOUTH DAEQTA RISK POOL
Parporal Seraicasn
Cipeeraing Expeness

TOTAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS Warlance with
Achual Amouwnis F‘.ﬂh.rd-rl
2.5 341 2.4 L] Q
1 AHK 1483 1 AR L]
824 2,824 3524 a
SH. S0 S0 Ll
1002 1,132 1000 2
1,506 1,806 1,506 2
azr 32T . 1
TE TR TE q
15 405 404 1
F 2 o 2
i [&] 1
z g S
a7 a7 =% 2
A A4k A4 0
503 803 =2 )| 2

SECRETARIAT

Cpsraing Expansas
TOTAL

PROPERTY AND SPECIAL TAXES

Cipssrating Expansas
TOTAL

ADMIKIETRATION, SECRETARY OF
AGRICULTURE

Parporal Sarvicas
Cperaing Expenses
TOTAL

103 103 10z 1
85 B B 1
168 168 166 2
559 583 =23
1.204 1,180 49 340
1773 1,772 1431 341
47 a7 417 0
23 20 e :
4T E4T 3 b
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GEMERAL FUND (Continued)

For the Fiscal ¥Year Ended June 30, 2006
{Exprossed in Thousands)

BUDGETED AMOUNTS Varlance with
Gvigirad Final Achual Amouns Final Budget

AGRICULTURAL SERVICES

Pareoral Sersicas 5 1,105 § 1,983 1993 ]

Ciperaiing Expanses ars 1,731 1.7 1
TOTAL 2,168 Z924 2953 1
AGRICULTURAL EVELOPMENT

Pareoral Saraicng TED TED T i

Ciperaing Expenzes i) 1,823 (4] i
TOTAL 1,389 Z,383 2373 5
AHIKAL INDUSTRY BOARD

Porsoral Serdoes 1,561 1,361 1,581 ]

Dperaing Expenses 292 282 = i)
TOTAL 1,653 1,E63 1652 0
DEFARTMENT TOTAL, AGRICULTURE

Persoral Services 3 it AT 1

Operaling Expenses 2125 3BTE AT A
TOTAL 5,857 7,E0T 75T 10
GOVERNORS OFFICE OF ECOMOMIC
DEVELOPMEWT

Parmonal Sareicas 1474 1,450 1452 1

Qesraing Expansas 1,825 &80 2 e 0
TOTAL 3404 3,545 J544 i
DVMISION OF REEEARCH COMMERCE

Parsonal Sarsicas 141 i3 131 0

Cgssraling Expansas 3,566 1360 3 S
TOTAL 3527 1517 3517
TRIBAL GONERKRENT RELATIONS

Parronal Sersicas 165 123 133 ]

Cipesrafing Exponsas o1 57 BT i)
TOTAL 225 L[] 180 il
ARTE

Parecnsl Servicas 150 188 &7 2

Operaiing Expanses 414 At 414 Q1
TOTAL k] B03 &1 2
HISTORY

Pafpral Saraidag 1,110 1,024 1024 0

Operaing Expenzes 1.572 1.572 1572 Q1
TOTAL 2 GHZ Z 686 2 oS i]
S0 SCIENCE & TECH AUTHO®RTY

Parsoral Saraous i ] &) Q1

Operaing Expenzas 1) 12, HHEH 14 m=an il
TOTAL 1] 15,888 18 222 i
S0 ENERGY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY

Parsoral Servces a ar 1 &f

Dpezraing Expenses a 2H1 =3 184
TOTAL 1] 247 T 2&0
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STATE OF S0UTH DAKOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GEMERAL FUND (Continued)

For the Flacal Year Ended June 30, 2006
|Expressed in Thousands)

BUMGETED AMOUNTS Warlance with

CONSERVATIIN RESERYE ENHANCEMENT

PROGRAM
Parponal Serdicas ol o o q
Csrsing Expansas 1178 1,17 AT6
TOTAL 1,174 1,07 ATE
ADMIMISTRATION, SECRETARY OF GAME,
FIEH E FARES
Parsonal Seraices T 7 T4 Q
Cperating Expenias 280 200 20 o
TOTAL a5 64 a5 qa
PARKS & RECREATION
Persoral Services 26T 287 246m L]
Operafing Edpenses &3 343 443 a
TOTAL 3,122 3,432 3,122 0
DEVELQOPMENT & IMFROVEMENT, PARKE &
RECREATION
Parnonal Sersicas a i} x] qa
Cgssrating Expansas 20 296 13 156
TOTAL 206 204 B 158

ADMIKISTRATION

Parponal Serdicas 2,705 643 2EAE q

Cigsrating Exponsas 5015 5,085 S5 &
TOTAL T 08 8520 480 [T.
ECONOMIC ASEISTAKCE

Parponal Serdcas 5025 5,635 LE T 36

Cipesraing Expensias 21,658 24,123 2104 2,088
TOTAL 27 483 =.7an 26511 ERER
MEDICAL AWD ADULT SERVICES

Parporal Sardidas 2.230 2128 225 Ll

Ciperaing Expenzas 178871 185, 1A 165 B0 1
TOTAL 177,110 1683, 080 1 G6R,00S 1
CHILODREN'S SERVICES

Parporal Sarvicas EE: ) &, 068 6 Q

Cperaing Expenses 13& 18,473 HE k]
TOTAL 18,024 5,438 25,70 &3
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GEMERAL FUND {Continued)

For the Flacal Year Ended June 30, 2006

|Exprossed In Thousands)

EUDGETED AMOUNMTE ‘Wariance with

ADMIKISTRATION, SECRETARY OF HEALTH

Peesoral Servicas F1 B46 £ o

Egeeraing Exprnzes B4 B &4 o
TOTAL 1,385 1,320 1,300 a
FAMILY PRACTICE RESIDENCY PROGRAM

Pacsoral Serices a 0 o o

Cyperafing Exporszs o8 8o . B a
TOTAL LEE] BA5 ] a
HEALTH EYSTEME DEVELOPMENT AND
REGULATION

Personal Sersicas 1,322 1.4138 1,128 a

Dseaing Expansas 73 739 730 9
TGTAL 2061 1877 =N o
HEALTH AND MEDICAL SERVICES

Parsonal Earsicas 1438 1,438 1428 a

Dgseaing Expansas 1842 PR 2101 0
TBTAL 3278 3597 3557 [
TOEADDD PREVENTION AND REDUCTHON PLAM

Parscral Barias 33 0 o 0

Dgsesing Expanses 5 871 e 2
TGTAL a7 871 £ 2
ADMIKISTRATION, SECRETARY OF LABOR

Peesonsl Sericas 0 0 o 0

Opteafing Expensse 200 200 20 {
TOTAL 20 200 20 !
STATE LABOR LAW ADMINISTRATION

Pessorasl Saricns 517 517 517 0

Opeeraing Expanses 54 B s o
TOTAL 605 GE05 [ a
ADMIKISTRATION, PUBLIC UTILITIEE
COMMISSICN

Permoral Sersices 484 qpL 421 3

Cperaing Expansas &3 k] 18
TOTAL 567 567 S4E 21




STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND {Continued)

For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2006

|Expressed In Thousands)

GEHERAL OFERATIONS
Perponal Servicas
Cipeeraing Expanaiag

TOTAL

DEFARTMENT TOTAL, TRANSPORTATION
Parsonal Servddas

Opersing Expensas
TOTAL

ADMIKISTRATION, SECRETARY OF EDUCATION
Paraoral Sarcag
Opeeraing Expenses

TOTAL

STATE AID T GENERAL EDUCATION
Persoral Seraces
Operating Expensas

TOTAL

STATE AID T SPECIHAL EDUCATION
Persoral Sereces
Opserating Edponsas

TOTAL

ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION PROGRAM
Porsonal Servioes
Opseraing Edprnisas

TOTAL

HATIONAL BOASD CERTIFIED TEACHERS
Pormonal Services
Cpsraing Expansas

TOTAL

TECHHOLOGY IN SCHOOLS
Personal Sarons
Cigseia@ing Expaneas

TOTAL

CAREER AND TECHMNICAL EDUMCATION
Parsonal Sereicas
Cigsrating Expantas

TOTAL

POET-SECONDARY WOCATIONAL EDUCATION
Parsonal Sericas
Cipsrafing Expansas

TOTAL

ED} REEOURCES
Pareonal Sarvicas

Cpesraing Expanias
TOTAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS Yarianca with
Crrigiread Final Actual Amounts Final Budget

253 L 264 3 o Qi

240 220 ey 0

493 484 45 0

255 204 o6 L]

2400 o) i}

433 a8a_ 454 [

1,047 1,101 1,101 il

1,308 <, G0H 34 138

2,355 4,708 457 138

i i} [t} il

288 G635 25 608 286, 2 & B16

280,635 225 E0A 286 79G 2,816

a i e} il

45 KT 44, E84 £ 51 A1

45,547 44, 604 Rt 51

a 1} [x] il

450 450 450 i

45() 45() 450 i

a i} [x] i

a0 55 = i

o] 55 55 0

a i} x] il

A.501 7.6R5 TETE T

8,501 7,885 7ETE 7

kit | 234 334 I

+B5 4A5 455 ]

19 At 15 {

a I} i] 0

18,360 8, f4i 18,560 20k
10,360 10, BaF 18,360 206

1074 L] o] 0l

5,556 4, TA0 4578 1R

1, 530 4 688 BATT 102
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GEMERAL FUND {Continued)

For the Fiscal ¥Year Ended June 30, 2006

|Exprossed In Thousands)

BUDGETED AMOUNTS Varlance with
Origimad Final Auchual Amouls. Final Budget

EDUSCATION SERVICE AGENCIES

Pareoral Sersicas 3 Q § ] 3 &) L a

Cipeeraing Expanses Err 1,471 14M Q
TOTAL ey 1,471 1411 a
STATE LIERARY

Pareoral Saraicng 1,117 i | Q

Ciperaing Expenzes 1,170 ﬁ ars 1
TOTAL 2 28T 1,560 12% 1
ADMIRISTRATION, SECRETARY OF PUBLIC
SAFETY

Porsonal Sarvicas 28 28 -] a

QEpsraing Expansas i 2 EZ a
TOTAL o] ] e q
EMFORCEMENT

Parmonal Sareicas 1,538 1,455 1453 2

Qesraing Expansas 21 162 168 a
TOTAL 1,750 1,817 1615 2
EMERGENCY EERYICES

Parsonal Sersicas 1,005 a2 21z n

Cgssraling Expansas 200 1325 3525 1
TOTAL FRES] 4097 ERET [
EMERGEHNCY AND DIEASTER FUND

Parronal Sersicas 0 ] &) a

Cgsraing Expansas i E00H) L {
TOTAL i [HH] a0 [
IHEPECTION AMD LICEMEIMG

Pareoral Sersicag 45 a4 44 a

Ciperaing Expansas A5 4 4% {
TOTAL 4-'!3 ﬂl 47 1

REGENTS SYSTEM OFFICE
Pevsonal Serdcas 3,264 3,072 3072 o
Operatng Expensas 4131 11,823 1823 8,000

TOTAL T, 335 14,885 6,555 8,000

SOUTH DAKOTA OPPORTUNITY SCHOLARSHIFE

Persoral Sardoes Q ] &) L]
Operaing Expenses 1,/830 3,048 3o a
TOTAL 1,880 3.098 302 a
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKDOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GEMERAL FUND (Continued)

For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2006
{Exprossed in Thousands)

BUDGETED AMOUNTS Yarianca with
Crrigiread Final Actual Amous Final Budget

UHNMERSITY OF S0UTH DAKOTA PROFER

Paraoneal Saracng £ 2T ME § #7745 3 T TS L] Q

Cipeeraing Expanaiag Ijli 1,764 1,750 14
TOTAL 28,33 232,804 28 420 12
UNNERSITY OF SOUTH DAKDTA ECHOOL OF
BEDICINE

Persoral Eervices 15628 13,030 12817 413

Operaing Exdprnsas 2,714 E 313 3512 1,801
TOTAL 10,342 18343 18,183 2218
SOUTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY PROPER

Porsoral Sorvices 36,832 7,046 36,925 121

Opseraing Expansas 14T 24432 3410 2
TOTAL 4l 385 40,458 ] 123
COOPERATIVE EXTENSKIN SERVICE

Porsomal Servicas T.143 7,208 70 il

Cipsrading Expansas 472 405 405 ]
TOTAL 715 7,014 ?ﬂ {l
AGRICULTURAL EXFERIMENT STATION

Parnonal Sersicas a.1a7F & 044 0044 0

Csrating Expancas a1 e 554 0l
TOTAL LR 3,028 f L] {
SOUTH DRKOTA SCHOOL OF MsES &
TECHHOLOGY

Parpresl Sardcag 11,168 11,218 11216 {1

Oiperaing Expenses 1,267 1,236 (Bl il
TOTAL 12435 1z2,462 12452 il
RORTHERM STATE UNIVERSITY

Parsoral Seracas ] 3004 AP il

Dperaing Expenses 1,029 1,238 1255 i
TOTAL 10,832 10,849 10,842 0
BLACK HILLS STATE UNIVERSITY

Persoral Sardces B, 8Fs Ty rint i}

Opezraing Expensos GEL :50:] 18 i
TOTAL T 663 7.835 T AN 0
DAKOTA STATE UNWVERSITY

Persoral Services B, 1FF G, 28H L i il

Ciperadng Expensas B4 505 5O o
TOTAL A, 781 E.R03 8500 i
SOUTH DAROTA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

Perzonal Eervices 2894 2704 2,1 i

Operading ExpRnsas 45 B35 35 0
TOTAL 3,545 3344 3544 Ql
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GEMERAL FUND {Continued)

For the Fiscal ¥Year Ended June 30, 2006

|Exprossed In Thousands)

BUDGETED AMOUNTS ‘Varlance with
Original Final fuchual Amous. Final Budget
EOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND
AND VESUALLY IMPAIRED
Permoral Sarsices % 2,243 £ 2104 % 2,15 o
Cperaing Exponses 141 180 150 0
TOTAL FET] 2,384 2354 [

ADJUTANT GENERAL
Porsonal Sersices 285 274 ol 3
Opsraing Expansas 385 403 40 2
TOTAL L] A7 6Td 5
ARMY GUARD
Personal Sar«ioas Tod T o] 2
Cpsraing Expansas 1,145 3,549 1237 7312
TOTAL 1810 4360 SHE 1314
AIR GUARD
Personal Earsicas 152 138 137 1
Cigsrating Expansas 156 165 165 q
TOTAL o] 303 oy 1
WETERANS' BEMEFITS & SERVICGES
Pamonal Sarsicas Tia 5 TiE a
Cigssraling Expansas 2814 F934 2.8 L
TOTAL 3, 1838 = [
ETATE VETERAN'E HOME
Pamoral Sersicas 1256 1,236 1274 b
Operafing Expenses s21 522 521
TOTAL 1,7 1,760 1,755

ADMIRISTRATION, CENTRAL OFFICE

Porsonal Services 1,583 1,348 1448 i

Operaing Exponsos 14,857 15,051 14,574 7T
TOTAL 16,450 1E,471 16,437 77
CONTIRGERCY FUND

Pereoral Servicos 0 0 0 0

Cpsraing Expansas 27 0 0 0
TOTAL 230 0l 5] a
WBKE DURFEE STATE PRISGN

Porsoral Sarvicos T7Ez 7,562 T e o

Cpseraing Expansas A48 1535 I525 a
TGTAL 11225 11.087 11087 [
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKDOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GEMERAL FUND (Continued)

For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2006
{Exprossed in Thousands)

BUDGETED AMOUNTS Yarianca with
Origiral Einal Achual Amounts Fimal Budget

ETATE PENITENTIARY

Paraoneal Saracng £ 11837 § 11,041 3 1100 L] 1

Cipeeraing Expanaiag lﬂ A.HE_I l.ﬁi 5§
TOTAL 15,659 15,632 15,530 b
WIOMEN'S PRISON

Parporal Saracng 2414 &0 2114 il

Ciperaiing Expenzes TEd 1,418 1 20 14
TOTAL 2, TER 2,228 3218 10
COMMUNITY SERYICE

Paraoral Sarcag 2.5 2092 2.5 il

Opeeraing Expenses 1,208 1,290 1,240 ]
TOTAL 3,672 2672 3572 0
PAROLE SERVICES

Persoral Seraces 2,503 2281 225 il

Opecraing Expenses 63 Bas | 0
TOTAL 3,072 3077 3077 1
JUVENILE COMMLUNITY CORRBECTIONS

Persoral Servces 211G & 1kdd 205 i

Opecraiing Edponsas 7,862 7,863 T aE1 0
TOTAL 10072 &.987 HETT i
YOUTH CHALLERNGE CENTERLMNG CENTER

Porsoral Services 1483 1,803 1,503 il

Opseraing Edprnisas 155 170 17T ]
TOTAL 16872 1,873 16T 0
PATRICK HEMRY BELADY ACADEMNY

Porsoral Sorsions 1,701 1,603 1803 i

Dpssraing Expansas 144 124 124 i
TOTAL 1,045 1,737 1,77 {l
STATE TREATMENT AND REHABILITATION
ACADENY

Paranal Servicng 1028 1,810 1810 0

Cpeeraing Expansas 2,155 2,205 22 5
TOTAL 2021 d. 04 4 080 b
QOUEST/ExCEL

Poraiel Saradag 1440 168 185 Q

Ciperaiing Expenses 135 1& 13 {1
TOTAL 2584 134 35 i
DEFARTMENT TOTAL, CORRECTIONS

Parmiral Saracas 34065 KT 3B 1

Cperaing Expenses a8 849 37,163 AT O ar
TOTAL 70,314 o842 TOE14 ‘98
ADMIKISTRATION, SECRETARY OF HUMAM
SERVICES

Porsoral Servions 634 634 63 o

Desraing Expansas 2 ars 74 ]
TOTAL LR 1,108 10068 0l
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GEMERAL FUND {Continued)

For the Fiscal ¥Year Ended June 30, 2006

|Exprossed In Thousands)

BUDGETED AMOUNTS Varlance with
Origina: Fanal Actual Amounts Final Budget

DEVELOPMENTAL NSABILITIES

Paveoral Sericas 3 73 8 |7 3 w0 0

Cigseraing Expansss 20,340 20,428 20 A 0
TOTAL 28,813 Rl | 28213 a
BOUTH DAFOTA DEVELOFRENTAL CENTER -
REDFIELD

Personal Sarices BasT 8,087 B057 o

Cperating Expansas 2077 2,077 2077 a
TOTAL KET) 8134 B34 [
ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE

Porzonal Sereioos 1,387 1,283 1253 a

Ciperaing Expansas a0z 4,354 4351 o
TOTAL 5379 5.634 5EH 0
REMABILITATION SERVICES

Personal Sersicns g BB =1 a

Cgsraing Expansas 2982 3,045 3045 a
TOTAL 3626 3,828 = 0
BERVICES TO THE BLIND & WISUMLLY IMPAIRED

Permonal Sersicas 414 ansd =" a

Cgraing Expansas 428 318 318 a
TOTAL Bz 712 T2 [
HUKAKN EERYICES CENTER

Parsoral Sersicas 18,331 18,234 18331 a

Cigssraing Expansas 0,005 3,495 245 [
TOTAL T Az 7 026 27 A2t [
COMMUNITY MEMTAL HEALTH

Parsonal Sereicas B4 #56 656 a

Opersing Expanses 11,801 11,350 11 558 [
TOTAL 12615 e 12015 [

FINANCIAL AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Pafpral Saraidag 1,668 1,860 16TE 12

Operaing Expenzes ¥ ﬂi J-H; 1
TOTAL FEFL FRFE 2114 13
EMVIRGHMENTAL SERVICES

Pereoral Sarscas 3045 015 250 11

Operaing Expenzes i B2 EiF jil
TOTAL 3 82T 3,827 A816 11
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STATE OF S0OUTH DAKOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GEMERAL FUND (Continued)

For the Flacal Year Ended June 30, 2006

|Expressed in Thousands)

BUDGETED AMOUNTS Varlance with
Griginat Final Actusl Amounts Final Budget
UNIFIED JUDICIAL EYSTEM
Personal Sarvicas 3 FTUN #im 3 MMz S 256
Operaing Expensas 1,510 3,580 350 51

LEGISLATIVE OPERATIONS
Porsonal Scrvices 40 40 40 a
Opseraing Expansas 111 1 111 b
AGEFOgiSI0n 4435 4,435 4341 B

TOTAL 4,586 4506 AAwE e

LEGISLATIVE AUDIT
Parsonal Servicas 2.287 2,287 2225 62
Dpssesing Expansas 359 350 X 20
Apzrugriston a o o 1

TOTAL FYT Z 646 ) 'F]

Parsonal Sersicas 1135 1135 ERES 1
Dpsiraing Expoensds =2 -~ 52 .
TOTAL 3587 3,507 T
CRINHAL INVESTIGATION
Parmoreil Saredcns 2,82 2982 2182 0
Cpseaing Expensas PRES 4,134 406 B
TOTAL 6316 5316 [ [0

ADMIKISTRATION OF SCHOOL AND PUBLIC

LANDE
Personal Servces Fak aas ¥ 1
Opecrafing Edponsas 117 117 117 a
TOTAL iz 512 sz a
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GEMERAL FUND {Continued)

For the Flacal Year Ended June 30, 2006

|Exprossed In Thousands)

BUDGETED AMOUNTS Variance with
Griginad Final Actual Amouns Final Budget
SECRETARY OF STATE
Perponal Servcas 3 812§ CIFI w8 8 4
Opesraing Expansas par. a2 =7 5
TOTAL 314 B4 a0 g

TOTAL 1,080 1,080 1074
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDLULE
TRANSPORTATION FUND

For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2006

|Expressed in Thousands)

Budgated Amounts Variance with
Department Original Fmal Achaal Amounts Final Budges
GEMERAL CPERATHING
Fargonal Servites 3 53401 § 51,3687 3 40573 L] 1,684
Operating Expensss B 960 BY. 85 B2822 4.283
TOTAL 138,451 138, 482 132 495 5,067
CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION--INFORMATIOMNAL
Pamonal Services i) 0 o Ll
Operating Expensss 410,548 310, 241 30170 {30 3815
TOTAL 410,528 310,348 340,704 | 30,361 )
ENFORCEMENT
Pemonal Services 12, T4b 12744 12,580 164
Jperating Expenses a189 4, li 4,193 &
TOTAL 16,845 16,543 16,772 170
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SOCLAL SERVICES FEDERAL FUND

For the Fiscal ¥Year Ended June 30, 2006

|Exprossed In Thousands)

Amoanis ‘Variance with

ADMIKISTRATION

Pareoral Saraicag 5 3,698 £ 1080 3 JAE 5 234

Operaing Expenzes B, 865 8565 511 B34
TOTAL 13663 1Z,E63 11,585 1,068
ECONOMIC ASSISTARCE

Persoral Sareces ¥ 0BG ¥.0E Fam b1 L]

Mng Expenses EEE Eﬂﬂﬂ .EJ'I?"EE" EEEE
TOTAL 41,579 41,578 5575 G204
WENCAL AND ADLULT SERACES

Persoral Sersices 3820 1820 3 )m5y titi

Cperaing Expensos 385,625 328,628 336,804 48,824
TOTAL A00.54E 5,540 A 48,880
CHILDREW'S SERVICES

Perzoral Services 10,330 10,3590 1002 68

Cperaing Expansas 44,679 44,678 7242 7,437
TOTAL 55,068 £5.1088 473 7.005
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
BUDMGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDLLE
BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2006
{Expressed in Thousands)

Use=iOutflows of resources

Achual grcinks (Dudgetary basis) Talal dhergas b spproprations”
from tha budgetary comparnson schadula

Differences-budget to GAAP:

Encurmibrancas for supples, equipment ordered bul not vel recaived and for
uncompletad contracts ara reported in the yaar first encumbarnad for
budgatany purpases. DUt sapendires are reportad in tha year the relatad
eapendiure s nourned for financal reporting purposes.

Tranalam i olbar funds ang oulfloes of budgedary resounsas bul ane
noif expenditunes for BnenciEa| rapomng purposes

Ta Adjust ExpendituresExpenses for Accruals

Talal expandures as reparied on (e stalemenl ol revanuas,
sxpardives, and changes i fund balances-govemmeantal fnds
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Ganaral Transporation Social Services
Fund Fumnd Federal Fund
51,067 858 54840977 5434 252
[21,228) (1,197 {1880}
(25,717
33050 2,730 1,758
51,053 863 54591.510 S454 060




Required Supplementary Information
Notes to Required Supplementary Information - Budget:rv Reporti

The Budgetary Comparison Schedule presents comparsons of the origimal budget and legally revised final
budget, with actual amounts for each program of the state of South Dakota on a budgelary basis. A Budgetary
Comparison Schedule is prasented for the general fund and for each major spacial revanue fund that has a
legally adoptad annual budgst. There are currently teo major spacial revanue funds that fit this criferion: the
Social Services Federal Fund and the Transportation Fund. The Budget Comparson Schedule follows the same
format, terminalogy, and classification as the state’s General Appropriations Act (General Bill), Alse included is a
calumn that compares the variance between the final budget and aciual amounts, A positive variance refers fo
unused budget, while a negative vaniance refers to an over expended budget. For the year ended June 30,
2006, the only program in which expenditures exceeded appropriations was the contract construction--
informational program. This program budget is budgeted as an informational budget tool and therefore does not
viokate any finance-related legal provigions, However, the contract construclion=informational program's
negative variance affected the Transportation Fund overall variance on the schedule,

The original budget is definred as the first complete appropriated budget, adjusted by reserves, transfers,
allocations, supplemantal appropriations, reorganizations, and other lagally authorized legeslative and axecutive
changes before the beginning of tha fiscal year. Any such transaction that is authorized as legislative ar
axecutive changs before the beginning of the fiscal year is included in the origingl budget, regardless of the
affactive date of the document locaded on the accounting system. Any of these adjustments may change the
format, terminalogy, or classification of a2 Budget Comparison Schedule, The original budget also includes any
actual appropriation amounis carried forward by law from pricr vears, including special appropriations,
maintenance and repair, and camyovers, The final budget is defined as the original budget, adjusted by all
reserves, transfers, allocations, supplemental appropriations, reonganizations, and other legally authorzed
legislative and executive changes after the beginning of the fiscal year,

The Budgelary Comparison Schedule reports amounts on a budgelary basis. The accounting panciples applisd
for reparting on a budgetary basis differ from those used o present the financial statements in accordance with
Generally Accepled Accounting Principles (GA&P). Since the budget is prepared principally on a cash basis,
the Budgetary Comparison Schadule ncludes information prasentad on this basis for tha fiscal year. A
reconciliation of the two methods for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 has also bean included as Raguirad
Supplementany Information.
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| COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I

The “Combining Financial Statements” include the Nonmajor Governmental
Funds, Nonmajor Enterprise Funds, Internal Service Funds and Fiduciary
Funds. The following individual statements are included:

Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds - By Type

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances —
Nonmajor Governmental Funds - By Type

Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
MNonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheef - Nonmajor Debi Service Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Combining Statement of Net Assets - Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

Combining Stafement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assefs —
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
Combining Statement of Net Assets - Internal Service Funds

Combining S5tafement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assefs -
Intermal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets - Pension Trust Funds

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets -
Pension Trust Funds

Combining Siatement of Fiduciary Net Asseis -
Private Purpose Trust Funds

Combining Statement of Changes In Fiduclary Net Asseis -
Private Purpose Trust Funds

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Asseis - Agency Funds

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities -
Agency Funds
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

RONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - BY TYPE
June 30, bbb

{Expressed in Thousands)

Special Dbt Capital
Revenug Sarvice Prajects Prrmanant Total
A5EALE
Cash and Cash Equivalants 3 55 078 £ ME L 10473 1 TFa 3 3T 348
Inyestmeants 51,433 21,201 28,570 198 204
Sacurilies Lending Callalaral #0326 1417 6,606 48 351
Resavables Fram:

Tanes {Met) 4,851 4,951
Inbarast and Drsiderds 2,519 245 18 129 2903
COtherFueds 4 1A
Compenant Lnits 41 41
Chwar Gowammants i, 261 Th.261
Loans and Motas (kal) 20,061 1 25062
COtter{Mety 58 W22  iBID5
Inveriony 3,358 2.353
Diedermad Fincal Changes ard OfMer Assals '."-IID__ 10 TED
Todal fssals 3 606 0ES 5 102,024 5 11,608 3 54 08T 5 TH3 TE4

Liahilities and Fumnd Balances
LEabilitiaa:
Accounts Payable and Cther Liabilitias 3 30,733 5 5 3 5 T3
Payable To:
Cher Funds: 28,945 123 TE 27,147
Companznt Urits 1,28% 12683
- Other Governments 400 400
Clams, Judgmeants ard Compansated Absanoas 160 1]
Daferrad Ravenus 42471 10,252 52723
Secunties Landng Collataral Lability 1-11,3.2’5 . 1417 ﬁlﬁﬂﬁ 48,351
Todsl Liabilissas 182,929 10,252 1,540 &, 606 201 407
Fund Balances.
Raserved For
Encumbrances 11,348 11,348
Irmvisrforias. 3,358 3,358
Debd Sarvce a1,7r2 91,772
Ervimnmaenial Fropects 13,181 13,181
o SchoolPerpstuty . Iman 2ram
Mongurmant Assets 28,331 28331
Finds held a8 Parmanant Invesimsants 81,668 81,668
nirageryed EE'&EHEI 1EI|{HH _ 285
Total Fund Balances 423,138 2,772 10,068 27 4 a2 3v7
Todal Lakilias and Fund Bakancas 3 6048 0ES 5 102,024 5 11,608 3 54 08T 5 T53 7E4
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINIMNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHAMNGES I FUND BALAMCES

MONMAJDR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - BY TYPE

For the Fiscal Year Ended Jume My, 20k

{Expressed in Thousands)
Spacial Diakt Capial
Reyenue Service m Parmanant Tixlal
Rewanue:
Taxes 3 75110 g g z g 75,110
Licensas, Permits and Feas 149,713 148,713
Fines, Fareils and Penalties &, E24 A2
UsaofMoreyandPropery 28800 s B 2588 04T
Sales and Sarvicas 14,9311 18,831
Adminishering Frograms 451 543 441 543
Tobacos Setthamsant 20,415 20,415
Othar Ravenus 11,056 56 i . 11,120
Tokal Reyenis ?ﬂ&? E1|EIH|.'.I 68 EIEEB ??Blﬂi
Expenditures:
Cumant
Ganeral Govemmant 44 873 185 349 1,31 46,75
Educatizn 160,076 160076
~ Health, Human and Social Seriees 198786 195786
Law, Justica, Public Frolection and Ragulaticn o7 504 2,715 100,224
Agricuiure and Malural Resounsas 04,913 94,813
Ecandmic Resaurces 28,218 28218

Zxabe Shared Fevenue Pad o Other
Gousmrmants G710 67,719
Dabt Service:

Interest _ 22980
Tolsl Expandiuras E22.085 3058 TA5.401
Excmss of Revenus Over (Under)
Expenditures 67,002 {16, 805) {2 088} 1,277 A2
Other Financing Sources {LIses):
Borgds ke 10,000 10,000
Pracesads of Refurding Bonds 2,584 2864
Pramums on Bond lssuance 280 280
Premumes on Refunding Bands 145 149
Pracesds from Sale of Capital Assees 3,593 3 5e3
Transfers in 178,747 10,241 185 0448
Transfars Sut F48 4 (34} (3545 4131 {2485.243)
Tofal Cther Financing Sourcas (Lisas) { 10,3 5916 '1-1?]-_ |4E 1!
Special Hems
Sale of Raircad Infrastnsciore 34,337 34,337
Total Special lems 34,337 [1] K] [1] 34,347
- MatChangein FundBalances 25257 8581 6828 B84 26408
Fund Balances al Begnning of Year agy &7a R 32% 3,140 28,537 5254879
Fund Balances at End of Year 3 423115 g o1,772 g 10,068 3 2741 g E52.377
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COMBINING BALANMCE SHEET
HONMAJOR SPECIAL REYENUE FUNDS
June 30, 2006

(Expressed in Thousands)

Taarizm
Human andl State
Edlucation Barvices Labor Haalih Dewvalogment
Faderal Fadaral Fedaral Faderal Faderal
_ Ansein
Caah ared Cash Equivalents 3 387 g L3 3 210 5
Ireaatments
Sacurities Landing Collataral 18 26
Recarsables From:
Taxes (Malj
Inbesras] and Dividends
- OtterFfops 4 22 @ &
Comparsant Uris 4
Cribesr Governmenls 28,555 12,083 2,857 1810 1,281

Loans and Males {Met)

Irmeertory 313 109 24095
Defered Fiscal Charges and Other Assals & 36
Tezal Assets ] 2ro1E & 12611 & Jpea 5 4347 & 1,281
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Lizbyi it
Aptourts Payable and Cther Liabilities 3 3E1T ] B3 5 1,687 3 1,380 2 19
Payanle To:
Other Funds 542 3146 1,274 228 44
Campenen Linits G05 33 8
- Other Govemment= M3 w& T 1185
Claims, Judgmernts and Compansated Absances 15 &1 3
Dederred Revernue J19 181
Spouritins Lending Collaieral Liabiliy 16 265
Total Liniities — ohana [FETN FEIFR el 1281
Fund Balancas:
Regarvad For:
Encumirancs a8 405 34 344 563
| P nboies 33 Ao 2485
Ermircnimantal Frojacts

Fureds bkl a5 Permanant Invesimeants

Urwasarvad 311 {3811 38 214} {563)
Total Furd Balamsas 339 337 g2 2H25 [1]
Total Lisbiilies amd Furkd Balamcas 53 ETEiEI H] 12@ g 3,004 3 d&?’ 5 1&1

—_—
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Public Safety Matural Game, Figh Parks Sacurities

Ermergency Resources and Parks Game and and Gaming
Management Federal Federal and Fish Recreation Insurance Health Commission
$ 5 3 BAES  §  1TeM2 8§ TR % w|I 5 31e2 0§ T
T2 2,289 545 54 357 103
iy
&7 175 14 28 17
4N e  ®
3,549 2,166 212 175 4B
D e
£
] 3549 5 EI‘IEE 5 ‘ID@ 3 21.'.I|9'11 3 EIIIHEI 5 EZ&I 5 III.'.EE ] 8410
$ 529 % /5§ 558 % 1197 % 925§ 114§ 169§ 59
1435 1,281 465 1085 244 2389 550 S5
411 37
. %S0 43 s
3 2
.70 6,500
ar2 2,269 844 B4 387 103
1538 FIT 10,00 4508 FRILN ZERT TOTG_ 218
TE9 1,774 150 L= 523 bl
358
3,151
T
{78} (1,70 (150 12,810 G418 2B6 2,223 152
i !'?' 1 [ XFIN 5587 F 258 T En
§ 3549 § 266§ W § SN § 908 0§ 282 § 4028 & B4
e el e ]

Continued on nexl pages
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING BALANMCE SHEET

MONMAJOR SPECIAL REVESUE FUNDS {continued)
June 30, 2

{Expressed in Thousands)

Progerty Petroleum Maintenance
Mator Tax Release and
Wehicle Ravenus Future Redwction Compensation Repair

Assets

‘Cash and Cash Equivalmnts £ 10313 5 23 0§ 16ME § 94188 5 8900 5 4084

Invastments

Zacurities Lending Collabaral 1,305 kAl 2,061 M, T3T TaG 5ES

Resaivables From:

Taxes {Med) 21 a58 1M

Inbaraal amd Disidands Z5 20 144 5a 24

- Otber Fpds 1t amw 183

Conmgonent Linils

CHbear Goreamimsnts B.347 133

Loans and kotes (het)

‘

Dedarmad Fiscal Charges and Cfher Assals 13
ToRsl Azsals £ 1B250 3 398 £ 1H|513 £ 110,861 5 E-I'-El.'i-‘l 5 4 BEZ
Liabilities and Fund Equity
Labilims:
Accounts Peyable and Other Liabiitkes & asn 3 437 % 457 £ £ 148 5 L]
Peyable T
Cher Fungs 507 374 g 3
Companant Units 122
- Other Governments 138 w6
Clairns, Judgments and Compansated Absanoas 14 11
Deferried Ravenue
Seounities Lending Gollateral Liability 1,305 i 2,061 11,727 T4 S66
Toaal Liailities 15868 A3 FIEEN [INFIl 02 [0
Fund Balances:
Rasaryed For
Encumbrances 2B83 B55
IFErianies
Ernvinanmertal Propacis

Furnds hield as Permanant Investmani=s

Unraserved 2088 {1.31 15,602 99,134 5,929 4,197

Total Fund Balances T i [T FTRES PN 487

Total Liabilties and Fund Balances § 18250 5 298 0§ 18513 & 110861 § 6831 &5 4862
_—e———— e R R R s
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Water Cement Health

and Energy Plant Care Railraad
Environment Conservation Commission Trust Trust Oither Todal

2 14,7858 0§ G243 3 12187 & 1F M4 £ 20,207 £ 106,832 £ M&EOTE

BOL11E 1.5 81433

1,830 1470 270 2575 13,405 .36

a6 3,044 4,951

142 i 61 3TB 520 Tao 2,519
. - - E K0

ar 41

117 11,426 To281

21,872 4,581 198 25081
Al AR

45 3,388

i B4 T40

] Eﬂﬁ 5 10503 3 ‘Iﬂﬁ 5 B?I'l"ﬂ-ﬂ- 5 HIIE‘EI'E 5 14E|3-HE £ BOGOES

5 2008 % 5 0% BE& 5 5 & TS F 30T
3 3,801 5 9,040 26.945

17 1,283
B
&1 160

27,381 42471

1,850 1,17 20 2,576 13,4408 40326

1304 T8 P EXTEN P B, TR [P

1,757 3,108 11,348

85 3,358

10,000 13,151

o #g . @z BE 2830
B1,668 81,668

1,834 8,325 2,204 12,328 21,487 B,B14 85,280

. BT 12204 Gagas GrTO8 BT.E3d FFERED

§ Maas & 10503 4§ 12480 & Grvad & 293 & 144382 & E0GO6S
e e eSS eSS e e s S

115



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AMD CHANGES I FUMD BALAMNCES
NOMMAJOR SPECIAL REVENLUE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20606
{Exprissed in Thousamds)

Education

Fadaral

Rewaniig:
Taxes 5
Licerseas, Permils ard Fesag
Fines, Farails and Penalties
LUse of Maney and Praperty
Sales and Servicas .15
Arministerirg Programs 152 164
Crtwar Ravenue 39

Human
Sarvices
Fadaral

110,847
Fal

Labenr
Fegdaral

Heaakth

Faderal

Tourism
and Stata
Dawalapment
Fadaral

4590

0,371
i

18

35,905
an

10,134

Total Ravenusa 152, 245

114,568

30 B

33,8054

10,134

Expendilunes:
Genaral Government
Educabion 151,977
Health, Heman and Social Servioes
Law, Justice, Publiz Protection and Regulation
Agriculhire and Medural Resources
Economic Rasounsas

State Shaned Rewvanue Paid o Cihar
Governmenls

110,650

32,303

34,813

10138

Tala Expendiluras 151,937

110,650

42,303

34,813

10,138

Excass of Ravenue Over (Lindar}
Expandiuras b

Ceher Financing Sources (LIses):
Praocesds fram Sale of Capilal Assets
Transfers in
Transfers Out [2565)

218

158
{331)

{1411)

1,141

202
i12)

(4

Trgal Cther Financing Sources (Lises) [256]

1173)

1490

Special lierna
Sale of Raircad Infrastruciure

Tokal Special Rems 0

L=

Hat Ghange in Fund Balancas 16
Fund Balances al Begniing of Year 323

242

(#32)
a14

1,331
1,202

Fund Balances al End of Year 3 338

& a7

162

3 2,623
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Public Safaty Matural Gama, Fish Parks Sacurities
Emargancy REROUrSs and Parks Gama and and Giaming
Managemant Fadaral Fadaral andg Fish Recreation INBLFANGE Haalth Commiasion
L) L4 2 3 1,483 5 15882 5 36 5 7,100
25,882 9,005 15015 8,484 6,508
] 7
224 643 1,350 BE g2
3183 Ga2 11
AEATS 4,506 B.AER 1140 T
5 154 vl an 128
A6 ATS 8,505 B, 754 27 152 12,623 31343 &, 628 13 565
6,142
36 T0a R ] 1,152
9,084 RO Rk 21,165 10, TEE
B, 255
36,708 9,084 G, 703 21,165 10,728 2130 8,142 G407
167 [HE] [ EE] 5.aeT 1,585 25238 486 4 258
202 a1
41 2,000 183 142 12
(15T} {1,167 {4,707 {732 (20 228) {T05) {4,330
L1ER) 41 B33 14,18 1548) |2%.228) BT 14,330
i} ] a i} i} i} [} i}
(48] {7y 1.835 1,346 {211} {72
1 117 T8 14 452 5575 2E8 3,180 264
z 1 I z [i] 3 16,327 3 6,941 - 2E6 ) 2,040 & 182
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES I FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS {continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20606

{Exprissed in Thousamds)
Property Patroigum Madntenance
Mator Tax Raleass and
Wahiche Revanus Fulure Redsction Compansation Rapair
Revanig:
Taxes % Z8B2 5 T.B55 L 8,232 L4 5,266 5 1,811 5
Licerseas, Permils ard Fesag 85,313 2,018
Fines, Farails and Penalties
U=a of Manay and Prapearty Ta 55 443 169 |
Sales and Servoos 2032 12 TS
Arministerirg Programs
Cithar Ravenue 15 50 i hE|
Total Revenis TOA1S 10,026 8,687 0,266 1,830 1077
Expendilunas:
General Gavernmerl G780 11,708 173
Educabion
Health, Heman and Social Servioes
Law, Justice, Public Protection and Regulation 148
Agriculhire and Medural Resources 1,565
Economic Rasourcas T.028
State Sharsd Rewvanug Paid 1o Olhar
Govarnments a5 464
Tl Expandiburas AB A05 11,708 7,028 W] 1,585 173
Excass of Ravenua Cuer (Lindar}
cxpandibiras 1210 {1,683) 1,605 5266 265 H44
Ceher Financing Sources (LIses):
Praocesds fram Sale of Capilal Assets
Transfers In 147 GE0 14
Transhers Out 436 (B4 (48] {0, BA) {14}
Trgal Cther Financing Sources (Lises) 145 (B 146 14, 445) 1] 13
Special llerms
Sale of Raircad Infrastniciure
Total Special Mems a L1} i W] i} [i]
Hat Change In Fund Balancas T4 {2.224) 1,613 2838 265 il
Fund Balances al Begnning of Year 1,807 1,760 14, (858 Of 206 5,664 3 338
Fund Balances al End of Year 5 23 3 (435 3 15,682 z 249,134 1 5,929 5 4,187
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Watar Camant Health
and Enargy Plant Care Rallroad

Enviranmant Consarvation Commissian Trust Trust Dther Todal

L) 4 B0 L 3 5 L4 & 19,563 £ 75110

1,659 168 17,636 148,713

§,744 8,824

il 276 447 5,78 12,545 3,23 25910

45 14, G008 18,911

4| 2,585 4, B0 T 461 543

1 164 i i.514 11 056

5,578 nEd 451 8,205 12777 136,933 TABOET

114 a7 27,041 44 873

g, 1G0OTE

11,678 195, TRE

5,838 a7 Sia

8,034 33,30 94,913

&30 10,817 28218

1,469 1,522 Z.am

g7 719

9,038 235 114 ar 1,488 148 525 E9Z OBS

|2, 060 284 23T 8,218 11,308 9, B8] a7.002

3,330 3,553

3,014 147 23,813 178757

[T [3,801) {dd, 178) (7, 203) {240, 432)

20514 i 1] 14,801 {40, RN 16,540 |Gl (8}

34,337 34,337

i [i] i} ] 34,337 i} 34,337

a4 i Jar 447 4,544 &, E38 25257

34 E31 B 038 11,867 B9 5TE 22 TE4 B, BRBE 3497 5743

z a5 185 z B 25 3 12,204 & B3Ead z 27 108 & B7.E24 423135
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR DERT SERVICE FUNDS
June 30, bbi

{Expressed in Thousands)

Assais

‘Tash and Cash Equivamnts
Invesimants
Recaivabies From:
Inbarasl and Chsidands
CHbwar {net)
Dedernad Fiscal Charges and Other Assals

Tozal Hsmeis

Liabilities and Fund Balances

L bilities:
Deferred Revenues
Tosal Labilsmas

Fund Balances:

Rasarsed For

Debl Sarvica
Todel Fund Belances

Total Liabilitas and Fund Batancss

Building Tobacco
Authority Securitization Total
3 20 £ 208 A
58,088 3ANE a1.2m
243 243
10,252 10,252
10 10
£ &0, 106 g 43918 102024
3 ] 10,252 10,282
i} 10,282 10,282
58,106 23,666 'EI‘I.'."TE_
58,106 34,666 81772
3 58,106 5 43 918 102 024
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENIDNTURES

AND CHAMNGES I FUND BALAMCES
NONMAJOR DEBT SERYICE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended Jume My, 20k
{Expressed in Thousands)

Fewanue;
U of Mamey and Prapérty
Tabacos Selthameant
Cithar Rpvenue
Tokal Ry s

Exgendiluings:
Cuirenl
Ganeral Gonamimant
Drabt Service:
Principal
Irerest
Total Expendituras

Ewcass of Ravenue Over (Lindear)
Expanditures

Cgher Fimancing Saurces |Lises);
Procesds of Refunding Bonds
Payments on Advence Refundings
Pramiums an Rafundng Bands
Tranalans In
Tranalesz Ol

Total Ciher Financing Sources {Lses)

Hal Changs in Fund Balancas
Fund Balances al Beginning of Year
Fund Balances al End of Year

Building Tabated
Authority Securitization Tl

] ] 1,508 & 1,508
0,415 20,415

1] B

B 21,524 PRI

ar 148 185

11,186 4,508 16,704

8,845 17,135 22980

17,078 21,781 e
{17,022} 133 (16,883}

2,554 2 HE4
(2,932 (2832

148 144

10,281 10,281
i34] {34)

10,336 ] 10,358
(fi, B84} 133 (EA51)

i, TE0 31,533 06323

5 58106 8 686 & 91,772
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKDTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF MET ASSETS

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
June 3, G
(Expressed in Thousamds)

ARAA

Cument Assets:

Cash and Caah Eguivalania

Rizcesvables:
Inbereal ared Dividandsa
Oiher Funds
Componsani Lnits
Ciher Govemmaents
Lesns and Males (Mel)
Crher [Met)

Inwentany

Secunbes Lending Calaterl

Dedarrad Fiscal Chargas and Ofher Asgels
Tatal Curranl Assels

Capital Asgeds
Land and Other Mon-depreciable Assels
Prapenty. Plan and Equipmenm
Acoumulated Depreciatian
Tolal Capital Adsals

Dihier Honourent Assels

Todal Anants

Liabilitias

Courrent Liakel s
Ancaunts Payable and Cther Liabilges
Payable To
Ciihar Funds
Bords. Moles and Leases Payabla
Claims, Judgmants and Compansabad Absances
Credared Beyenus
Securiies Lending Colateral Liabilgy
Tatal Currsnl Liabilties

Mangumrant Lisndilss
Claims, Judgments and Compersated Absences

Tofal Liakilities

Ml Assais

Inwested In Lapral Assefs, Met Ela

Linmesiriched
Total Met Assets

Rasalwing
Economic Faderal
Darvalepmant Lnamplaymard Sl Stale Sieplus
and Initiatve Insurancs Injury Fair Praporty
5 42120 ] 18,750 5 465 5 450 5 3
474 0 z 4
b ]
1
1482 i
4 873
7 813 14 185
B3&
5308 B0 B 40
Be 18 15,521 Bag Bam 1419
182 103
3,24z 559
(2,714 {311]
1] [1] 0 720 351
a2 TR0
25 528 18,521 st 1,249 1,770
B 1 BS 206
5 45 1 4
4
15 1,347 15 i
262 b
5305 ED 5 40
R 4.5 1,403 417 2B
14 1 14 b3
5,374 45 1,404 431 33
T Y
B0,155 15,576 {BES) ] 1,082
3 20,155 & 18,578 3 iﬂﬁ-ﬁ-l 5 815 5 14348
— —— — ————
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Riaral Prisamn |Fo Loran o Profesaiconal Barnking aned
Rehatbdlitaticn Imdustries Risk Poal anid Licensing Insuranco Cther Tatal

3 8,245 5 1,907 58080 5 a8 § 1.6 2348 5 B5484
B 11 58 53 0 % Taz

aha 1 400

24 25

212

TAE 5818

143 28 11 1874

1.138 B 2084

TRS 240 Tai m 204 285 B 456

4 _ _ B2 71

T BT 3780 GG b E0E 1,845 I 104 827

2a8

) ZATT 73 T B3 7106
141 {1,004} {20 5) (184 4,243}

1 1473 i} 3 1 605 3.158

1,481 a4 o
9,341 52508 G715 8.61F 1,847 5421 L ey

pac] 335 L1 304 B9 a1 1.356

B 34 ES =] 23 204

E ]

18 54 Ti8 133 ™ ) 24M

T 3T 817 Z 1261

TB® 2440 T4E T 205 2HE B 458

fid1 T3 1831 1,850 554 381 13,702

14 56 3 120 el i] 34l

HEE 201 1834 1,970 E18 IGER 14,032

1 1.473 3 1 il J.154

8452 2085 4 5% 4 539 1,228 2ARD 1251035

3 8,453 5 4. 458 4 885 5 4,643 ¥ 1,239 ¥ 3059 5 175188
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVEMUES, EXPEXSES
AMD CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

NONMAJDRE ENTERFRISE FUNDS

Fur the Fiscal Year Ended June M, 26

(Expressed in Thousamds)

Ravalving
Economic Federal
Dharwalzgeand Ui playmnam Sacand Stala Burplus
and Inftiative Insurancs Injury Fair Property
Diparaling Rewerg;
Licenzes. Parmils and Fees £ 3 £ 3 g
Usa of Mongy and Propsty 1,013 a2

Adminisbaring Frograms

Azsezsmerfs 22088 1828
Cahar Ravanis ] 146

Total Operating Revanue 1213 PR T 1548 4,080

Qiparaling Expansas;
Persoral Services ard Banefils X | a1 2407
Traval 20 20 il
~ Corwnctal Seriges w1 1w &t
Supplias and Matanals 11 225 2703
Laher 14 9
- Depeecialionimorizafion 3% 35
Insuranoca Claims 25 7TR T rEE
Tiodal Ciperaling Expansss. ot 25,778 7.8 2811 4162
Opesrating Incame [Lass) 551 (3,708 150 [9E6) s
{Zain an Disposal of Asssis 84
Intarael Incame 1,307 1,154 a3 T k!
Oher Expenss (208} (13 i) &
Grand and Qliher Incoms ) 25
Total Manoperaling Revanue (Expenses) 1 A0 1,004 20 [TH ]
Income {Loas) Befone Transkars 2087 [2.515) 170 (881} (63
Trarsfers:
Tranalers 23z and
Transfers Cut {2aF)

Mat Trarsiars n (O} ] {200 a and [
Change in MetAsset= o Sy 0 1 By
Ml Agzeta ol Baginning of Year TH. a8 22411 {1.035) T05 1.502
M Agrata @t Ervd of Yt H B, 155 5 1‘:'I£TI3 H Iﬁt 3 H18 b 1}39

e ] ]
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Rusral Prisan I Lran o Prafessicnal Banking and

Rehabilitaticn Industries Risk Poal and Licensing Insuranco Cither Tatal
3 1 £ 3 5 5,164 £ 2484 £ 1,112 £ ATRE
140 1480
& &0 4mM2 & & &M EIW
254 559 813
oAy
2z B 176 ] F T34
P BI50 3200 EAT0 2640 20T B
m a6 84 2,815 o 280 BEF
3@ T 3 B4 115 15 a3
. w&  Wm§  mF g7 B 14 ESTE
48 3555 483 45 A =tal
B 24 1 338
T 2 R |- S -
L a6E 17 500
GELE 4 957 4 360 5,639 1,664 2187 B0 345
{421) Al (T LES | oTE 2010 [2207)
84
1BE 40 170 163 b 48 31465
27 (T (20 125) 15 i 122y
308

[FEN A 142 [ Fil an

(282 524 iz A aaT 30 1048

a0 B ai 1528
] (rry Gl £ (a1}

{3 7k 01 {ET] H i 13487
O - -
8,778 3,708 4312 4,401 201 2,741 135,783
3 EIJBS H d& 3 4 BHS 5 -llﬁ-IIE £ 1|232l £ :.'II{IEB g 128180

125



STATE OF SOUTH DRAKOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
MNOMNMAJOR ENTERPRISE FLINDS

Fuier the Fiscal Year Ended Jume 30, 26
{Expressed im Thousamds)

Rovolving
Eganomic Fitlirral

Dwealogmand Unamploymant Sgcond Siate Surplus.
and Inftiative Insurance Injury Fair

E

Cashi Flows fraom Operaling Activities:
Racaipls Tram Customars ard Lisars ) 108 ! IEETE 5 Thes £ 1564 ] 2.569
Receipls fram Interfund Sarvicss Provided 1474

Receipls fram Loan Payments i EEE
Paymants o Supplers and for Banedits and Claims [£52} (25778 [8: 8= 11 1465 {3.511)
Pa for E Eervices i} 1} i 4]

Payments for Loars Crigraed {11,513}
Cner Recaipls [Faymenis) 223 8
Mt Cash Pravided [Uissd) by Opesating
Actiitias {7,134 [E.511) [365) [1.035) 55

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing
Aclivilias:
Purchases of Capilal Assets
Sakas of Equipment 113
Payments on Capilal Lease Obligatians 4}
et Caah Provided (Lissd) by Capilal and Related
Firanoing Actvites ] L] 1] 113
Cashy Flowa From Norcapilal Financrmg Adfvitess:
Transiers in =2 a4

Receivad (Pad) on bmedund Bomoaving

Cahar Noncapital Financing Activiies 25
Mt Gash Provided [Lsed) by Mancapital
Firsan g Adlivitees a 20
Cash Flows From Inwesting Acteities:

Invasiment noaoma 1158 1194 T #

Spourity Lending Rebate Feas [205} {5 (L 2]
Wit Cash Providad [Lisad) by Issling Aclivilies ] 1194 2 Fi
Hiet Increase |Decrease) in Cash and Cash
Eruivalanis DCuring e Fiscal Year 16,150} {537 {EF9) 101 53

Cash and Cash Equivalents a1 Baginning of Yaar 48,270 21,117 04 348 208

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year e B2, B BN, S8, BN B0

Rizconciliaton of Dparating Income {Loss) o Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Aclvities:
Dparating Incoms (Loss) ) &5 5 arom & 11 & (oah)  § (72

ﬁ%ﬂh o Recancile whﬁ Ircome IL!:r-mi

Mmcalansous Nonaperaling |ems X (&}
Decraasalinoraasa) in Assets:

Accounts Ragaivable 2} 207 a5

Imtarael, Dividends & Panalias Racaiabka (23}

Loans and Holes Recsrable i,

=

=
-
i
=
o
=

Due Froen Companerd Unils
Diua From Cihar Gowemimsnis (56} (15}
=21

IrvesrTiorg
Dalerned Figcal Changas and Other Asssis

Increaysey Decrease) i Lt ites-
Beopunts Payabis (21} (13
HAcenssd Liabikbes 183
Companeaiad Absances Fayable 2

n
Hes

Dalermed Revanies 8t
Palicy Clam Liabiities -|'|!-I:!_'|-.

Med Cash Fravided (Used) by Cperating
Acthatizs i SN . ST AN . WD L VIL A S—
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Rlural Prigan Insurance Professional Banking and

Rohabilfation Industrics Rizk Poal _and Licensing Inswrance Cither Tatal
] 1283 $ 30 E 4,301 5 k] ] A058 5 173 § 5048
4,754 445 iy 5. TH8
ey T
4 585

(204) 13,823} 4133 (2,430 (730 [1.555) {52.138)

3 ] 55) . {

{11.513)

e 208

833 O3 B 32 1.333 A42F =]
(12} 164z [T5d)

113
]
1) (112} o a o (54 LI

201 iy A 1528
. T
12) (2)

25

13 [rri 01 1ET] # 4 1370

146 b 144 145 L a1 2961
(27 1] (24 ]| 15 (314}

118 a2 116 118 13 az_ 2647
TaR L Tt e 1377 (20 (5127}

5,408 1,861 51748 5,461 il 2 650 1,111
£ 6205 5 o7 § 5B i 56 8 1631 5 2348 § 85984
£ 2y 8 == B - oy % M o8 e % 20§ (22N
s e 338
i1 a26

2 (28} 2 255

e 368

1,008 D64

| &
(1
(125} 12 (48}
7 6] S

1 TS5 kil @1 145 113 L

21 1 25
(14) (4} ] 1] 1190 14) (G
(8} ar e (26
1486 (363)




STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

INTERNAL SERVICE FLMNINS
June 30, 206
(Expressed in Thousands)

Anaeis

Curan: Asaets

Cash and Cash Equivalenis

Recaivabies:
Ilerest ared Diidands
Otfer Furds
Companent Unils
e Gowanmimants
Oer

Inwremiony

Securities Lending Callateral

Deferred Fiscal Charges and Othar Assets
Total Cuprent Assels

Captal Assets;
Praparty, Plant and Equipmeant
Accumulabad Depraciation
Conalruction in Progress
Tokal Capdtal Apsats

Tolal Assels

Liabilities

"Current Liabdles:
Accounts Payebls and Ciher Liabilitias
Payaie Ta;
Cher Funds
Componend Liniks
Bonds, Motes and Leases Payabilke
Claimsg, Judgmems end Compsansated Absances
Dalarmad Revanis
Securilies Lending Collaleral Liability

Moncurment Liakilities:

Bonds, Moies and Leases Payabls

Claims, Judgments and Compansated Absances
Total Liabilities

Mol Assals
Imeashed In Gapital Assets, Mal slagar Dhabt
Linrgsricted

Tatal Mel Assals

128

Take- Accounting Bulldings
Sall- Infarmation G- anl anl Cantral
InEurance Services Ao Payrall Giroends Mail
£  P5,247 4 1,440 L4 2483 L4 6,282 4 456 5 557
2466 3 20 58 d 3
1,511 841 T2E6 1,055 356
24 480 &b 1
1 56 1 3
i7 276 3d 245
3,523 180 311 Ta4 56 To
IR &51 arz 35T g
50,160 4027 47140 8,250 1,608 1,246
o 10,533 4,682 a4, 206 1,033 437
(7] [T 855 (4, 15E] 4,740 {B1E) 320
skl 8@
2 E'H]-E 573 55E 215 112
30,171 6,733 597 8,506 1,621 1,356
a8 741 THE 41 411 34
27 127 124 ar a1 5
64
10,070 365 309 a3 134 s
6,298 22
3,323 180 311 Ta4_ 56 0
19,858 2020 1,542 1,005 [2a) 166
132
12 TaZ2 2TR 6 121 K|
18,5971 2,934 1,520 1,040 THL 1497
4 2,510 T3 L1 5% 112
10,158 1,285 2570 7 ATD E21 1,048
5 10,200 5 3,788 5 3,558 1 7,726 5 1,038 5 1,161
. & & i i |



Rural Pulbilic
Dewelapment Entity Flesat
Talegommunica- Pool for and Travel Workers
tions Matwork Liability Management Personnel Compensation Other Todal

£ 444 § 114987 3 1,785 3 854 1920 b 3,052 £ 9217
2 104 g ] 44 3 64

T3 14540 2T B45 T 147

378 1 a3 gL

105 105

13 14 2 261 153

a1 953

G2 1,515 154 i 487 5 1A

45 Pt 3 21003

[T 13,610 2,813 14 4,281 5,166 TR, FE2

Ty Sa J8.6&0 24 T.635 T2.7E1
(324) 138) (25,184} 120 [2,678) [S0.1E4)

1210

535 22 13,406 4 0 4,558 22 8G7

T4 13,632 17,3018 9148 4,481 10,122 1014449

21 24 g4 211 & 495 1456

14 25 511 ] 3 il 140

&1 |

1074 M 22r2

i 1,106 ) 226 1704 3B 14,983

3 6355

52 1,515 1548 71 457 85 7422

132 2,670 3,114 a8 2212 1,803 15,842

383 B1% 4,585

28 2,144 i) 203 12454 fadtd 16509

161 4.814 E.877 761 14668 2,771 56937

55 22 T.BE7 4 4,103 15,834

550 8,794 2,645 153 [10.207) 3,248 208673

£ 585 5 8,414 3 10,352 3 157 (10207 5 7251 £ 44,512
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
ANDCHANGES IS FUMD NET ASSETS

INTERMNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Endesd June 30, 2046

{Exprissed in Thousamds)

Tale- Accounting  Buildings
Spif- Information CEOHTITIUN = and and Cantral
Insurance Sorvices cations Payrall Grounds Mail
Cperabng Revenug:
hsa of Manay and Proparty £ 29 £ £ £ L3 )
. SolessndSerwces  B8ETZ AT 1300 2826 4357 3756
Oihar Ravenus TS5 _ 10 _2 _
Total Cperating Resanue: BQ, 756 17,111 13,020 2 B35 4,353 3,756
Cperabng Expenses
Personal Services and Benefits ars 1,083 4,131 878 2408 iz
Traneal 7 8z 6B 4 k| 2
Contraciual Services &, BEili 2,658 7. B88 1,730 1,335 1648
 Supplies and Materi®s 893 50 B2 T§  TB4A 36T
Intgrast B
D preiation'Amanizalion 1,584 305 540 =] 40
Irediira s Chams BR 187
Total Cperating Expenses B3, 08 16,285 13,126 2,825 4,585 5,805
(perabng Income {Loss) (35453 146 1105 {38 [E3) 43
Monoperaling Revanue (Expersas):
Gain on Deposal of Assels 20
 lossonDmposslofAsses )
Ingerast Income E1R 18 a7 168 10 11
Other Expensa {131 {1 (1 (28) (2)
Todal Monoparating Resanus (Expansas) ETJ' 17]' 5#1 141 % -}
Income {Losa) Before Translens {2,685 163 (45 52 (208) {44
Trarsfers:
Transfars In a2
Transfars Cut .
Med Transfars In {Cut) [} 0 [\ a9z i} 1]
ChangeinMetAssets (2885 183 (48 444 (208 (44)
Med Assets st Beginning of Yaar 13,065 3,636 3,501 T AR 1,544 1,05
Mef Asseds gt Erd of Yaar £ 1EIIEIIII} 5 3|?:a9 £ :'IIESZ L] 7. 726 5 1,038 3 1061
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Rural Public
Dawalopment Entity Flaat
Talecommunica- Poil for and Traval Warkars
i Ha_tw-:rh I.IH]HIE Hanaia-m-ant Parspnnal E-Dll'nunﬂﬂ‘liuﬂ CHhar T{H.EI
L) 3 3 3 2 3 L) 29
TaT 2,754 15,144 &, 726 3018 11,428 166,800
138 52 B 100 1121
7a7 247 16,198 3,728 a0p4 11,628 T6R 040
321 2T 451 2,800 11 4,025 2T BET
12 16 12 &3 ZTE GE1
418 1,112 1,587 73 137 2,220 27852
18 14 7088 218 5] 3457 16, 1E5
2 GE 345
33 g 4 BET 2 4B 7. T2
1024 241 90234
B3 1.4:20 14,127 2816 4,078 11,728 170 A
(5] 1450 1,063 {90 (a8} {198) (2 858)
57 417
(131} (3 (143 [15&)
8 £l = 12 135 aE 1.7
(1) (53) {10 (2) (22) (66], (328)
7 263 315 7 114 16 1657
i 1,713 1,364 (B3 [} {183 (o)
L} 224 Zad 1,008
{Z16] (218}
L] 1] 1] 224 1] 168 TEQ
) 1.7113 1.384 141 (8B} {15 [20e)
378 7,105 B, 948 18 (B 327h 7,356 &4 721
z 385 3 &.818 3 10,332 3 157 3 (10207 5 7,351 z & 512
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

CONIBINING STATEMEMNT OF OCASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERYVICE FUNDS

For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2Mib
{Expressed bn Thousamds)

Tala- Aponting Buildngs
Self- Information COMmumuni= and and Gantral
InsurAGE Sarvicis cations Payrll Groinds Mail
Cash Flows from Operaling Activities:
Recaipls fram Customars ard Lisars 43061 3 43 0§ 3240 5 i 3 8 5§ 15
Receipts fram Interfund Services Provided 41,060 16,421 G437 2,148 4,184 A 56T
Paymants o Supplers and for Banedis and Claims 151,206 13,518} [r.28T) ==l {1555} 3381}
Payments for Employes Services (363 {11,214) [4.184) {BRO) {2387} (3325
Paymants for Inbartund Sanvices Lised (405 {1,206 (&21) 1943 (371} 80
Crher Recaipls [Paymenis] 1 .2_
hied Cash Frovided [Lised) by Opamating
Acthvilias (1357 G511 [338) 577 (121} (55)
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing
Aclivilias:
Purchases of Capital Assets [B4:3) (230) (43} (i)
Sakes of Capilal Aasals 23
Payments on Capital Lease Obligatians |20
hed Cash Provided (Lssd) by Capilal and Ralalad
Finanong Achivites [ [Eck3) {2305 1] {20p (6}
Cashi Flaws From Noncapital Finanong Achivites:
Tranalers n Ja2
Transfers Cut
Recaivad (Paid) on intarfund Bormowing
et Gash Provided [Lsed) From Noncapial
Firsan g Adclivites [ i ] Ja2 1 0
Ciash Flows From Invasiing Aot
Inwestment income (Expenss| Tar ] 65 143 H| 10
Sacurity Lending Rabaia Foss (131} i1 {10 (28] 2} 12}
e Cash Provided [Uissd) by imvesting Activities 5iE 24 55 115 T H
M Incresese | Decrease) inSash and Cash
Eruivalants During Lhe Fiscal Yo [1.361) 2 (510 1,084 (134} (111}
Cash and Cash Equivalents ol Baginning of Year 27 603 1,438 24973 o, 185 80 il
Cashi and Cash Equivalents af End of Yaar E ?Ea! E ‘IIIH-IZI i 24453 E EII'BE ! 45 E 557
Reconcilaton of Operaling Incomes {Loss) o Hel
Cash Provided (Used) by Dparating Soiitics
Oparating Income (Loss) g (355% 3 146 3§ (108 % @5 3 [z & (4B
Adjustmants 1o Reconcle Operating Incomss (Loss):
Depreceaion'dmonizalion Experas 1,554 305 S0 ffi 4
il st Expansa g
Dhecragsal|rcraasa) in Aaaeh:
Accounis Recababs a (17} n
Dl Froen Cifer Furds i3 {252 (74} 117 (166} (57h
Dus From Companand Lnils (4} (253 ]
D Froen Ciher Ganedmimenls
maniory (4] 104 a (15
Dieferied Fiscal Chargas and Other Assets [254) {1845 3 10
Inereasey Dacraase) in Liakil s
Arcounts Payable 113 [161) (43) 1 148
aonued Liabiitias E 42 ¥ 4 25 2
Compensaied Absences Payable & [167) (70 (1] (L] [iiH
Dug To Oiher Funds im 2 10 o]
D b Sompanant Linits
Dalermed Ravanis 266 21
Palicy Claim Liabiilies 1,304
Mied Cash Frovided (Usad) by Opsating Schivties T (a6 5 Bl & aam & T T & ]
Moncash Imesstng, Capidal and Finarcing Actiatios:
Gair {Losa) an Disposal of Fized Aasels 20 ()

Capital Lsase Obligations Entered iva
Tranalers bn (Dul) of Fioed Asasls
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Rural Public
Doavabapmani Entify Flani
Telecommunicas Poal for and Travel Workors
tions Maiwiork Lisbillity Managament Parsannl Campensaion Cithar Tadal
5 482 5 1007 § 1614 § Mmoo Bda 5 235§ 80
am 1,736 12,327 AT 2,205 4, (et 11085, B
1357 (2,183 (3,082 (&80) (3.624) (4,564 (123,095
{322 (273) ({457 (2 A0 [111] (8, Do) (20, 122)
{116 (10T (5,50 (518) (56 i1, 606 (11,738
) B Bd 155
1 175 5 B4 {Be [B0T) £ 4,278
130 (4,535 [154) (8,503
Bs B
(3,284 [ETE) {3, 615)
a {31 6, B (] i {423 (8, B
23 354 1,000
[216) {215
23 23
1] ] 0 234 ] 191 Aoy
T 268 46 B 122 a1 1,521
(11 153 Fhlel] 13 (&2 (161 {27E]
=1 15 a6 E 1080 ™ 1,243
[ 360 (1,000 161 {BOT] [F5) (2,318
431 11,627 2,755 07 4,737 3,128 61,535
E 45 i 'I1|5I-H'|" i 1|.'|'!-!- i HEHR i I-IIB.?EI ‘:5 I-IIIE ‘:5 !i'!ll.'."'l'u"
5 G % 1450 5 1,068 8§ [T ] & (e & (2 656
A5 ] 4 BET 2 545 7.7
2TE 440 a5
i 7l z (48] (B3]
55 {152 I8 [E1] {520
{500 3 {34
5 (&} i1
(25] &7
[14] (51 [
Tl 1 {4 8 5] [42] {147
F4 1 B 7 19 113
1] 15 " di) (7] [=a5) 1407
12 20 1?7 L] 21} 5 1?:
(] s
(1,301 113 116
- B F 5 L won 5 o F = & LR
268 )] [14] 265
(1.399) 11.319)
5 &
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCTARY NET ASSETS
PEMSION TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2006

1I'Z1:|1rr.|.!|rd in Thousands)

South Dakota Camant Plant
Radlremant Ratlrsmant
Systam Sysbam Total
Anasla
Tash and Cesh Ecuiivalaris 3 3134 £ Iy 3 5,151
Recermables:
Emplayer 2,491 2,491
Emplayes 7.7a8 T TaE
Benefis 108 106
Urimetled Imeestment Salss £2.411 1,807 54,218
Investment Income 21,054 1446 21,200
Taotal Receivables [T 1,953 BE A1
Imeastmants, &l Fair Valusa:
Fized InCama 18340 521 T.A08 1,838,720
EgiLimas 4 255 957 26 862 4282815
[Real Estale 437,295 Z.0065 439,51
Privaie Equily 340,722 2,338 343,060
Tolal Investmants B QE-4, BA5 38,514 7,004 408
Zacuriies Landing Collateral BES, 100 & (osh BER FA6
Froperties. al Coel SH 5B
Accumulatad Depracialion 32 [AZ]
Qiher Az2als 481 481
Total Assets 817,698 47 580 7,865 276
Liahilities
Fayaldas:
Accounis Payabibs ard Other Liabilities 2,012 2012
D b CHber Furds 40 40
Compearsaied Absancas Payable 1948 198
Secuwrilies Sold, But Mal Yal Purchassd, &l Far Wakie 154,628 154,926
Urnsatted Imvastment Purchases &0,590 1.818 62 408
Seawrities Lerding Collateral Liability GES, 300 5,008 BER 306
Tetal Lizbhiities 773, 0E8 4 814 7 880
Mat Assats Hald In Trust For Pansicen and
Orther Employer Benefits b B B4 B3 £ A2 BEE 3 6 NET 298
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FENSION TRUST FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jume 33, 2k
{Expressed in Thousands)

Additions

Coninoubons:
Emiployea
Emiployar

Tokal Comrbutions

Investmenl Incorme:
From Investing Activibaes
Hat Increase (Decraasa) n Fair Value of investmants
Intarast
Dividands
Fagl Eslaba
Ireastment Activity Incoma
Less Inastmant Activily Expensas
Met Ivnastmeant Activily Income
From Securty Lenoing Ackities
Security Lending Incame
Seaurity Lending Expenses
Met Seourty Lending ddctiity income
Mt Invastmant Incams (Loss)

Taotal Addiions

Deductions

Bamalils
Fefursds of Comtribulicns
Sdirmistralive Expenses

Total Deductions
Met Increass

Mot Asseis Held In Trust For Pension and Other
Employas Banafits, Beginning of Yaar

End of Year

South Dakota Cement Plamt
Redirement Retirement
Systemn System Todal

5 B2 465 5 5 ELMG

BB H B.6E9

163,204 [1] 163,284

S60, 556 1524 843,740

B0, D4 k] B0, 5T

103,244 i) 10, 584

13,583 i 13,677

THT.Z3% 4.764 A0Z, 024

(14, 7219) 124h 114, 745]

TB2,514 d_ 763 TBT 278

18,871 74 18,845

(17,343 L] {17,441)

14758 ] 1,484

FHA, G 4,770 TR, TG

947 FRT 4770 952,057

234 B26 2507 237,333

25,070 25,070

2,647 ] 2,13

262,593 2403 265, 196

B4, 64 2167 6E6,561

. 159,536 40456 G.200,43%

5 844 B30 £ A7 fEG 5 EHET 206
EEEes——— EEEE—
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCTARY NET ASSETS
PRIVATE FURPOSE TRUST FUMDS

June 30, 2006

1I'Z1:|'|rr.|.!|.nd in Thousands)

Common
Soheel Child's G Corrections Othar Tordal

_ Assels
Cash ared Cash Equivalants L4 17,771 5 M 3 1,717 5 1,542 5 21,334
Recersables:

D from Other Funds 122 2 124

Investment ncome 841 1 4 B448

Cribasr 187 2 1584

Total Receivablas 641 158 122 a oy

Irvaatmants, sl Fair Valus:

Pookad mvesiment Funds 116365 116,365

Money Markel 3 3

Total Invsesimants 116365 o ' 3 116,368

Sacurities Lending Collataral 32832 18 153 az, a3
Froparties, at Cost 14 040 30 14,130
iner Assals pitd] 158 48
Tokal Asgets 181,518 480 1,636 1,755 185 592
_ Liabilities
Fayablas:

Accounls Fayabla gy Other Liabilitias 216 G4 250

Dsa To Dilhar Funds 150 24 174

Securilies Lerding Coltaleral Liability A2 @32 18 153 32,783
Tokal Lighiilies A2 E22 234 150 241 33,247
Mot Agespts Held In Trost Fos Others % 148806 3 246 5 1,680 1 1,514 z 152 345
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUMNIDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jume 33, 2k
{Expressed in Thousands)

Additions

Coaniriubans:
Froem Participants
From Clierds mnd Inmatas
Total Coninbutions

I galrmianl Mcorme:
From Imaasling Activibeg
Ml Incraess (Decreass) n Fair Value of hvestments
Inbarasi
Divicends
Mt Investmant Activity Income
From Secunty Lening Actkites
Secyrity Lending Income
Security Lending Expensas
Met Security Lending Aoty Incomea
Mel Ivestment Incoms (Loss)

Escheated Fropery

Gain from Sale of Assals
Miscallansous Incama
Trarsters From Cithar Funds

Taotal Additions

Desduclions

Distibution b Schoal Dislricls
Paymants made for Trust Pumpages
Admmistralive Expenses

Total Daductions
et Increase (Decrease)

Mat Asseis Hald In Trust For Others
Baginning of Year

End of Year

137

Coamimsn
School Child's Dwn Corrections Othear Total

$ 3 § £ a7 13 207

_ 7,757 1,025 JE2
0 0 [T A - I 7] B
(1,577} (1] (4 (1.562)

8,409 4 16 8519

2.029 2029

8,951 3 [ 12 [T

1,186 1 2 1.164
{1141} i1 (2) {1.144)

a5 D 0 i a5

8,996 3 0 12 8,011

&1 &1

1,383 1,383

3,468 gaz 4,350

3 3

13,938 ERE T, 767 1,337 23417

B 265 B 265

BaZ 7,221 1,600 8773

1 1

B.265 B63 7,221 1,550 18,0390

5,673 2z 536 {353) 5878

143223 24 1,153 1,867 146 467

£ 148805 S 246 5 1,650 3 1,514 § 152345
] | L] |
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCTARY MET ASSETS

AGENCY FUMNDS

June 3, kG

(Expresed in Thoausamds)

Cash and Cash Equivalenis

Recsivatbias:

Taxas Feceivabils [rst)

Dwa Firom Dihar Funids

Do Froam Ot Gevernmenss.
Intarst and Dividends Recaivabla

Ciher

Tolal Recsivabias

Takal Assals

Payabies:

Acocounts Payable ard Omner Liabilities
D T Chiar Gaorasemimernis

Tatal Liabiities
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Department Social Siate
al Ravenus - Sarvices - Auditar - Stata
Tax Child Payroil Cherk of
Collactions Suppart Withhoiding Cours Dthar Total
§ 12409 § s § 3888 0§ 32T 0§ 2143 0§ 22TT
26,573 26,573
7 88 a5
351 28 370
Eh| 4 TS
85 — 3 129
7097 0 B8 0 66 27251
3 056§ BO0 5 3086 05 337 0§ 2200 5 40068
5 4528 8 T R 2§ amr & 12 0§ 094
35,067 3,084 a73 an.024
3 s § BO0 5 3088 3287 5 208§ 40088




STATE OF 500UTH DAKOTA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES
I ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AGENCY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 340, 20Mk:
(Expressed in Thousands)

Ealance Ealanca
Depaniment of Revenue - Tax Collections July 1, 3005 Adislans Diad uctions June 30, 006
Bgmnts:

Cash and Cash Eguivalants £ T A0 270,800 £ 285, 105 £ 12,408

Accourls Receivabiks B3 ] B3 ]

Taxas Raceivabka (Hal) 26413 26,573 26413 26,573

Inberest ard Dividands Receivable 53 Eh| 53 T

Do Fram Ciiher Funds. T T

Oue Fram Orher Governmienss 418 I8 419 I8
Total Assats £ M4.772 £ 297 55T £ 252,773 £ 15 5585
Liabalithes:

Accouns Payable and Othar Liakilitias L4 ZATE L4 4 481 L4 7Az8 L4 4 579

Dua T Oiher Govamimants 31,88 283 1148 289, 815 35 067
Total Liabdilies £ a4 772 z 287 o7 £ 282,773 z 30 S5
Haocial Serwices - Child Support
Aszobs:

Cash and Cash Eguivalkants £ 437 £ BT 513 - BT 058 £ A50
Total Assels ) 437 ¥ BT 512 ) BT 059 ¥ 80
Liabdlitias:

Accourils Pavable and Olhar Liakililias 437 & BT 512 ) BT 059 & B0
Tetal Liabdities 437 z BT 512 £ BT 089 z HEO
State Auditor - Payroll Withholding
Aszobs:

Cash and Cash Eguivakants £ 34843 $ 154,315 % 154 260 £ 3453

Duia Fram Dihes Funds B B&
Total Assets £ 5843 z 154 403 £ 154 260 z 3085
Liabdlities:

Apcaurts Payable and Oiher Liabilites E z £ 2118 £ 2118 £ z

Due Toe Cther Governmeanks 3041 162,265 182,142 394
Tetal Liabditins £ 24843 £ 154 403 - 154 36 £ 35185
Siade Clark of Courls
Bgsate;

Cash and Cash Egurealkants: 3, 7ES z 8207 B HBT 3287
Total Assets 3 TES £ G208 o GRT 3287
Liabilities:

Accourts Payable and Oiher Liabilities a3 TES =R ] 5aAT 327
Tetal Liabditias 3.TES 2208 3 B4R 2287

— —
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOT A
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES
I ASSETS ANMD LIABILITIES

AGENDY FUMNDS l:(il,ml:im.n:db

For the Fiscal Year Ended Jume 35, 204

{Expressed in Thousands)
Ealanca Balance

Oihar Agancy Funds July 4, 2005 Additlans Dt ctions Jures 20, 2006
L-ET 6

Cagh and Cash Equivalens 1459 31,5448 30,8465 2,143

Accolnls Receivabla z3 4 23 34

Inbarasl and Dividends Recavable 2 4 z 4

DChae From Csher Sovermmenls E1 TaT BOD 2B
Total Assais 1,545 32,354 31 EAD 2,209
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Other Laabilities 536 29,375 5 A 1,236

Due Ta Cther Governments 1019 1,278 1,422 a7
Todal Labilias 1,545 an, 751 30,087 2,209
Tatal &l Agency Funds
Ancpis:

Cash and Cash Eguivalens 17,3048 553,045 84T BTE 2T

Accounts Recrivabile 106 124 1015 1249

Taxes Receivabla (Mat) 26413 26,573 A 26,573

Intarast and Dwddands Recamable L] T a5 ]

Due Froem Ogher Funs a5 b5

Due From Cther Goyvermmeanis AB0 1,118 1,218 378
Todal Azsals &4 362 581,075 575,480 43 D6&
Liabilities:

Accounks Peyable and Other Liabiliiias Ta0G 132,645 130,357 4,944

Due To Other Governmenls 36756 6, TTT 443,508 40,024
Todal Liakilisas &d 362 579472 573,586 48 D65
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STATISTICAL SECTION




State of South Dakota
Met Assets by Component,

Last Five Fiscal Years
taccmial bagis of El-l]-l}lh.ll'ﬂ'n'lg. dallars n theusands)

Gosarnmental gctivities:
Invesied in capital assats. nat of ralatad dabt
Fesincied
LIrrasiricted

Total govemmanial achwibas nat assats

Busiress-typa activilies
Irvested in cagilal assels, nel of relabed dalbt
Restricied
Urresiricied

Talal business-lype aclivilies nel assals

Primary govemmani
Invesied in capital assals. nat of ralatad dabt
Riestriciad
Lirrasiricied

Total primary gewarnment nal asseis

Fiscal Yaar
2006 2008 2004 2003 2002
5 2.528,173 Ea0658 & 2572130 F 2520503 §F 2433433
1,012,357 2802149 £aa,7an 248,126 SR
H5,670 ﬂg‘l.-l-Eﬂ Eﬂﬂd-.E_E3 71,70 E45 416
E T 1702923 8 AGMGHAR § 14T £ AEMLNG
z 3,184 2817 & 2,737 § 2815 & 2. E81
282 295 22T 16T 215,857 1687 8432 197 4268
a0 EFo a5 185 95,678 a2 168 ay.rmaz
i 505,356 32517 & 314,272 37 2824875 % 287 401
§  2B320T 2603473 8 2574857 5 28573118 & 2436054
1,274 550 K07 385 460,737 444,018 A6, 44
175,540 16,65 i, B0 73,868 735,508
£ 4707556 4117512 & 3844208 § LTEIODSE % AATANIG

Source: Soulh Dakala Comprehensive Annual Financial Repors (FY 2002-2008).

Nade: [a) Tha Slate of South Dakota implamented GASE 34 baginning wilth the FY 2002 CAFR. To bea congistant will reparling
changas, statitical data will be reported back to FY 2002
(b} The increase in restricted nel assets from FY 2005 10 FY 2006 was primarily due o implementation of GASE 46 - Ret

Assets Restricted by Enabling Legislation.

143



Stale of South Dakota
Changes in Met Assets,

Last Five Fiscal Years
paccral basis of aocounting, dollars im thousands)

Expensos
Governmenlal Aclriies:
General Govemment
Educatom - Elementary, Secondary
and Vocatonal Schools
Educatom - State Suppon o
Ui pargalips’
Hesdih, Human and Socal Sences
Law. Jugbce, Pubic Sroledion
A Reaplalion
A cullyns B0 Malural Resouices
Ciorreirtd sl Raguialion
E e Fla sniinas
Transgaalion
Intergorsimenantal - Paymanis o
Sincenl Digticts
Intgrgorwsrmimsantal - Raveris
Sharing
Lirsdiocsateid Interaeh ExDanss
Unaliacabed Deprrgialion
Total Governmanial sctsiles axpanses
Business-typss activilies:
Lottery
Clean Waler Stale Revoking
Drinking Water State Rewolving
Other
Total business-lype activilies actiites Expenses
Total pamary gosssrmment s pen s

Program Revenuos
Governmenlal Auciriies:
Charges for Senioes
General Govemment
Educaton - Elementary, Secondary
and Vocatonal Schools
Heslth, Human and Socal Servces
Lawe_ Justes, Pubiic Pratechion
and Foegpualalion
A cuilyrs B0d Malural Resouces
Gt i &l Raguialian
Ecorei: Resouicas
Tranegaalian
Diparaling grants and el fions
Capilal granis and Lontibidions
Tanal gosammantsl potivilias prog ram reveniss
Bliiginese-1yps sclivilies:
Chargas for Sanicas
Leitery
Claan Walar Siala Resnking
Crinking Walter State Ravolving
Cithar
Oparating grants and oordrbSons
Taotal business:lype activilies progam revenues
Tatal pnmary govemment program revenues

Fiscal Yoar
006 2005 2004 2003 FiRir]

% 1FHE2E £ 131411 & 14T & 14nE8 3 T8 ELT
191,260 176,700 158,852 143, 235 142 256
140,040 143,358 137,028 133,327 131 462

1012533 a7e.a50 807,844 BT6, 203 BT AES
212,800 200,024 180,802 169,792 iEENE R
108,804 100,275 86.077 10,4597 e5.73E

- - - - 13,351
GR.235 42410 7. 260 36, TE3 28,170
G125 320,378 136,259 290,719 340 354
338,008 a7 507 326,553 MZEEE 122,350
w17 #7105 A2,678 83,545 B 434
ki 24 509 25410 22,284 E.736
NS 53 53 0 Fi')
2,686,458 2,542,780 2,414,358 2,311,201 2 2B EE1
32 A9 27 516 28,034 231,873 1,581
3286 1,114 1,616 1,60 1,456
2574 1,876 1,283 e BED
G613 63,087 1,464 iA=L g AT
_*EI-E.-!I-HE 83 663 42 AT Eii,ﬁn TR AT
g 2TRSmBL0 E 2630447 £ 2,508,728 % 208708 5 2 1R A5
% 157188 £ 130,213 & 124,877 & e sz 3 111,587
4055 2024 1,778 2,208 ]
H066ES 256,500 25,104 24,125 18,250
a4 &2 554 a8 a8 38,670 12,300
o2 062 LU 53,608 47,313 45,743

- - - - 26, 164
2183 1.752 1,806 1. BED TET
13718 B.510 BTy 5742 S.05E
1205317 1,187,837 1,134,513 1,108,871 1,043,568
a.570 6,564 422 2,734 1,784

1497 282 1,463,258 1,390,274 1,351, 78E 1,568,965

151 64T 143,076 144,091 135,585 131,324
3650 3441 1,152 1,1EE 3,002

2773 2102 1,585 1,00% o4z

5T G4 50,852 45,577 43,255 25 405
30,038 22 GO6 11,585 15,B46 40,133

245 A1 223,077 226,400 203,305 214, B0

2 1, 743143 £ 1,696,338 £ 1,018,674 £ 1,888 081 3§ 1,483 T4
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Stale of South Dakota

Changes in Met Assets,

Last Five Fiscal Years |Continuad)
paccral basis of aocounting, dollars im thousands)

Fiscal Yoar
000G 2008 2004 FiEe] 003
Mt [Ex paaniin i Rawdn i
Governmenial activiliss % (11896RE) B (1.07e.521) & 11,024,005 3 (B8 415) 3 1,077, B
Business-type aciivilies 144 973 128,414 134,033 A7 1BD 1368 232
Tolal primany grasamment net aepensalinasenis S (26T § (950,107 & (BR0,052) S |B4Z,235) 3 [BE81,661]
Ganaral Rawaniag ad Dhar Changes @ Mol Assala
Governmenial sciieiliss:
Tamos
Siakes laxan -] SHT.EE 8 an4.64T & 524,705 5 488,747 3 471065
Motor fusl baxes 145415 163,046 158,212 156,025 135252
Confrartors ednsn lanes TEara 06, 560 E0,3322 RE BEZ E3 448
Bank card and franchise lames 5,167 1.2 47,458 46,847 41,784
Cither laxes 103 236 184,452 170, pEE 181,808 168G

Urrasiriciad Invasiment Eamings 0,955 A1,543 54.1M 4,553 3422

Gar o aals ol capilal et A2 544 1.747 Jo0a Lo 1,048

Miscelancous 354493 12,8526 EERLE a2.248 R

Transkes 117,703 118,507 113,762 111,506 108,525
Tatal govemmental adivilies 1,524 543 1,245,104 1,188, THT 1,145,960 1,085, 108
Husiness-lype activilies:

Tranglas (117.703] (118,507} (113, 7TE2) [111,906) [106, 565
Total busiress-lyps adivilies (117, PO {118,507} {112,782 (111,508 (10 55
Taotal primary gosemimant 1206840 £ 1126597 £ 1,057,005 1,038, 084 oTE 184
Change in Met Assobs
Governmanial echiviies -1 134867 & 165,581 £ 145,682 & 150,545 5§ BT, 216
Blusarsas-|ypss st 20278 10,807 21,271 5,274 0T
Tatal pimary gossmment ] 168,145 & 176380 & 166,853 & S 3 1 5L

Sowurce South Cakola Comprehersive Snnual Finandal Repars [FY 2002 2006).

Mate: The Siate ol South Dakots implamemed GASE 34 bagening with the FY 2002 CAFR. To be cormistect wilth reportineg

chanpes. stalistical data wil be reporied back o FY 2002
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State of South Dakota
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds,
Last Five Fiscal Years

{modified accrual basis of accounting, dollars in thousands)

Fiscal Year
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Genaral Fund
Resered 5 22993 § 23326 3 18771 % 19202 18,058
Linreserved 142,505 128,781 118,800 120,207 B5,354
Todal General Fund 5 165,498 5 162,107 5 137,571 % 139458 114,452
All other Governmental Funds
Resenead 5 B3E7TOD § 190,036 3§ 203256 % 181,350 150,383
Unrasarved, Reportad in:
Special Revenue Funds Fhd 536 1,070,413 1,056 614 1,005,612 a0, 248
Capital PFrojacts Funds 10,068 __3.140 ___4z20 4492 FE]
Total Al Qlher Governmianlal Funds “§ 1241474 § 1268588 3 1260290 % 1,187,663 45 562
Source: Soulh Dakola Comprehensive Anmual Financial Reporls (Fy 3006 3006)
Mote: (a} The Siate of South Diekota implemented GASE 34 baginning with the FY 2002 CAFR. To be consistend with reporting

changes, stafistical data will be reporied back o FY 2002,
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State of South Dakata

Chamnges in Fund Balances. All Governmental Funds,

Lasd Five Figcal Years

[(modted acornal basks of accounting, Jolars in Pousands)

Rirvdinuas
Taces
Salis & Lk
Insurance Company
[T
Ciganshe
Bk Franshiss
Conirachors Excize
Sarsrann
Ciher Tobaoon:
Fetsr Fusl & Vabhicha
Cther
Ligsresses, Par=its & Foss
Fingss, Forfels & Porakioes
L ol liprmy & Priygearty
Salkes & Sordioes
FAujmin Preggrarmes
Tk oo Sa o rrad rit
[l Rrssrs
Tolad Resvanues

Engatiidiluiris
Geraml Gowmmesa
Ed ihzalioim

Faakh, Fuman & Soosl Services
Lawm, Jisbis, Fublic Prokcson & Ragelation
Agricutire & Nateral Besounces

Comaan & Regulalizn
Economic Resnuecss
Tearsgailatan
Slme Shared Reasne
Capial Cutly
Dbl Service

Praauil

Inierest

Bicand lscananen Conds

Tolal Expandiures

Expess of Revenues Craer (Under] Experdibures.

Other Financing Sources {Lsas):

Bonek I

Disooi i on Bord Esuanoes
Procseds of Refurding Borde
Faymedis on Advanod Falund ngs
Pramiume on Bord Besnce
Framiums on Ralunding Bonds
Procasds from Sele of Capial Azsnis.

Capial Liasas
Traratans In
Trarsdars Ol

Mot Cther Finarcing Sogmes (L)

Special Rem

Sak of Rakoad i uciore

Total Special linms

Bt Chariga in Fund Bales: os

Dbt Sowvice an 3 Percentagn of

Bk il Exgsditdilisfic

. Fiscal Yiar - .
o] oiln ol Fit] Fi]

§ S0 3§ 554 54T 524,708 sET4T § 474,025
25890 5,755 262 A3, 543 &5, 340
13503 12,3410 12,281 10, B 11,219
26,588 26,246 0,27 20,335 17,860
£5,187 51,581 P 45 f4T 1,754
76,500 5,550 0,322 53,052 53,445
q423 3,080 1,054 Z.027 019
1AB0 1456 1,341 1,330 1,28
171 045 170,434 151,605 177,650 173,005
56573 58,462 5,518 76,672 71,822
150547 150,505 144,552 153, T 13017
7387 8,5 7,548 B,723 5,045
#0830 30,156 8.0 et HE 553
2T 24 26 545 26,267 24,843 12,111

1,195 842 1,185 538 1,135 402 1,060, 57 1,027 B
20445 22,730 21814 25,600 .
JzAaz 4408 24817 21,3448 a7

P 5t 5h 355, 754 Z.a,140 = 01,008
76,74 FLEn £ 2,544 61,708
&75,100 53 5 B16,440 GEE (41 Gz, &5

1G0T A 320 Bce) el R4, 224
2 503 211 42 196,300 175,46 143,657
108,701 100,520 o7 e 17, g ar

= : s s 13,279
87 501 42,435 37,3 0, 1 20,430
477 545 40531 ] S0 Eefl 411,58
59,171 B7,108 52,870 1,843 B0,
- - i = 5
15,7104 18,955 18,55 12,653 11,42
22580 22,50 24,435 18,778 7.
- - - 1,618 -
2,770,285 2524,250 Z.050 250 Z.a57,744 287,059
{184,135 (58,203 (43,458} LEL604Y {55,853
G 12535 - 2Fa.045 -
s (B0} s (SR :
258 - - 1,240 ELE
(2332 . . (1,27}
oLl - - - -
148 10 . &

10,758 - - - -
- . - 05 .
415,703 Ty ool | 578,502 arazm

{244 TIT) {153,247 554 070} [270 325,
TG 128,000 112,381 AR, H1 T, M
34337 B . . .
3437 B . -

5723 § 30478 59,022 361436 § 11825
153% 1.63% 1.7 1.63% OEFE

Source; South Dakcis Comprahensies Snegsl Finarcal Bepors (FY 202-2000)

Mobe; The S5ale of South Diskols mplementsd GASE 14 bagnning with e FY 5002 CAFR. To be corsslant with regording
changas, slabsbical data wil b0 raponed back 1o FY 3z
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State of South Dakota
Taxable Sales by Industry,
Last Five Fiscal Years
[Eolars in Fousand)

Taxable Sabes by Inchssry

Acyicuilum, Fosesiry, and Fihing
Mining

Consirucion

KMarufacturing

Trarspomabion and Pulbdic Uilbies
Winlenale Trade

Ratal Tepds

Finztwss, Ingirancs, and Raal Extala
Earvicih

Pulblic Adminkstration
Honclkasitable Eslatlshmenls
Teiak

Demct Sales Tax Hals

Fizcal Year
P 2UKES 20M L] 21N

171,407 156415 § 1E0.240 130298 5 121 969
THAZE 28038 35,068 33572 34,007
20,800 18,126 16,041 26,046 28,745
B12.826 as7 487 a00.841 an0.07a 248,504
1,41 it 1,735,166 1,756,320 1,827 n 1,436 852
1085850 0P ATE 1434 000 1,262 A50 1034 247
T30 T4t 141 0, 5K 744 6145 005 5041 G50
Az A58 2BDATH 25752 1 55 ik R
2340720 2,225.231 ZAMET 2053226 1,975 667
1280 542 50 545 441
1 20 17 5 :
14375 044 10864001 % T2 00,067 [RIEERZ [ 3 17 ddE 511

— =

150% 180% 1574 19% 15T

Bpures Souih Dakoda Sabi and Liss Tae Repod, Dapenean] of Ravwnis and Resulatan

Hibds:

(A} D b2 confdaniialiy issues, T namas of the BN BIgesT RaRE X GHRNUR PEyers ane nil avallabie. The calegonias presentnd ans inlended 1o

provide alismadve iformalion mgaeding i sounmes of the SRINs Saits Hs resncs.
Ib} Taxabd: salgs: This & e amounl of sales and LS faxabls sales subjecl 1o slals [ax or reservalion o, Mo Conlmotors Excise laness ane ino udesd
il ‘Whenswsr ere are ks than 3 boenses in oy ore dassfication, fe informalion s comiinesd info the e Monoassiiable Extabishmenis" category.

[d} Prior booJanuary 1, 2006, o tax was mposed upon gross recsipls from seling, easing. and rening nghle personal property and e sabss of sersoes,

macapd for the grosss: receple from e sals and Bass ol sgnoolioesl machmarny, imgaSon squipment. and cil and gas Seld seeeces, whch wane laesd
al 3%, Baginnng Jamsey 1, 2006, &l il subjed g e gkl sabe (e will b Beopd al 4% 6 Ganfipnm 10 the Serecmingd Sabe Tax Project, & gss

1 ol IFed Gt Tl e Wy fcbics. LR raln 6 imiessed on gocas and anioss Fal amosed, sored, o congarred in Soaih Dekdts on which Souh

Dakotn ks e wa nol paid,

{2} Thix tzoabin figumes roukd incluca amended reams oF paymanis thal wane recognized in @ ditkenent year.
IN To be consEient with most ol T oifer slatstioal dala presemed, data will be reporied back 1o FY 2002,
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State of Seulh Dakota
Sales Tax Revenue Payers by Industry,
Last Five Figcal Years

|doiars. i {housands)

Agricybure, Fosealry, and Fishing
Mg

COfsiruclinn

Manulaciing

Transporiation and Publio Uiiides
Whaolesake Trado

Kafall Trads

Firance, megrance, aed Feal Estale
Saranan

Fuahb: Adimicislinln
Honcssabke Establ shments

Torlad

Agricybure, Foessiny. and Fishing
Wning

Comariruction

W i Eaharing

Transporlamon &nd Pubdic Uit
Whikrsaks Trada

Fofall Trade

Firanca, insuranoe, omid Foal Exailn
Saraines

Publc Adminisiraton
Horciassiabie Exlablasmants
Totad

Fiscal Yoar 2006
bymber of Fisre  Pement ol Toia) Tauable abes Pament of Toial

711 4218 % 171,167 1.19%

153 0. 24%, 73,138 I51%

50 OLTHE 201,800 IL15%

Z120 3.3% 513 526 4 FEN

ol 4.29% 1,841 562 12 51%

3.83E G 1,083,558 T e

23,605 a0 I 7802 30 fid B2%

1,678 PR T2 A58 2:%

PRIk 41,065 230,734 vh k%

L 05 1,364 non%

1 0. L DOT%

&, 305 1D000%  E 14,378 00.00%

— — Fiscal Yoar 2003 — —

Baymisr of Figrs  Parcenl ol Tola) Tauabls saleg Parogn] ol Todal

23 s & 130,20 1.10%

136 D2FE s 01.29%

T8 O 35040 0F1%

1,671 27T 0,073 1IN

3E56 E.05% 1,537 025 12 5%

481 7.05% 1,262 450 10.68%

21,116 35,30 6. 145,006 61.568%

1815 261 o 22%

24,338 A M 2 17 W%

26 L Lo 1] e

3 £ (HrE 5 100

EGE] 00T, & 31,510,540 T

Sourca! Souvh Dakria Sales ond Use Tod Repor. Depanmen] of Rovere ond Rogulation.

{al Duedo confidemialty Bsues, $e names of the Sen langest sakes @y revenus payers ae not avalatéie. The categories presentsd are lended o
proide aliseralies inlormalion msganding Thes sogmes of the Stale's sales iax resowrces.

i) Toepble pates: This is the amoum of sakes and s eabe sales subjsct o saie B or eesresbion e o Confrecions. Bxciss buoss s mciygded,

el Wesoerear o g es than 3 keenses s gy o dessibcalion, Be nfonmation B oombinsd nio the B Tinc b fiskle Estalit et calegory,

d] Prior o January 1, 2008, a tax was imposed upan gross reoeipts from selkng. kasing. and renting tangible persanal progary and the sales of sandcas,
wmsrayr for the gross seceipls from the sale snd lease of agricultussl macki nery, rmgeSon equipment, and ofl and gas fekd pereces, which wers aeed
& 3%, Bagnning January 1, 2008, all taims sub@ot 1o tha slass sakes t wil 53 Loied al 4% b condenm 10 tha Straamiingd Salos Tas Pegecl. & usa

fas of the same mate a= The sales i rafe is mposssd on goods and sendoes that am esed, sored, or consemed in South Dakobs on which South

Diakicta faabesi LA Wik 0T paid.

i8] The laeabis dgures cowd include amended reums o payments that wene recogrimed in s difeent sear
i T B Soves Bl wilh @il of tha athar slalslcal dalh prassnbed, deats wil e repeied Back b FY 3000
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Fiscal Year 2005

Fiscal Yaar 2004

Humber o Files  Pement of Toinl  Tasphie spies Eprpani of Tolsl Bymier of Flsrs  Pescend of Togal Tnuable mabes Pament ol Tolal
2,584 5% 5 1EEA1S 1180 2400 s § 149,210 117%
140 D% A5 038 0.350% 134 2% aa,058 8%
432 7% 15,128 013 415 A1 16,061 013%
1573 3004 447 457 3330 1,768 285 4000, 51 31E%
3,564 541% 1,735,165 12 B8 3568 5A1%E 1,756,328 1383%
a.7e8 % 1,072,877 B2 4.820 7.85% 1434048 11.29%
2aava MWd2% 7464, 121 fifh 4T 21,700 e fi 504, T4 61.8%
120 24T% LR 2 158 1,506 AT 06 a2 208%
26,675 a0 5% 22252N 16 S 24 364 AL51% 2138 517 AR
n n05% G2 L0 23 s SEN non%
. 0.00% 20 0L0IHF & 0.01% 117 0.00%
65 511 1000% § 13,464,591 100 HF% 1,384 100.005% § 12 700,067 10L00%

Fiscal Yoar 2002

2187 Inw % 121,868 1.07%
152 D% 0T 0
L 020% 28745 0 25%
1,700 2ET% 345 034 5%

1,551 00 1,43, 502 12.55%

5,083 B 50N 1,334,287 11.66%

) 63T 5,641,668 51.01%
143 242% 22331 1.85%

Fa k- a8 % 1675 667 172
Pt 0G% da L IHFE

i 001% - £ (HrE
ERE o0 § 11,425,511 1000 T
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State of South Dakota
Ratios of Dutstanding Long-Term Debt,
Last Five Fiscal Years

[diodlars in thousands) Fiscal Yaar
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Govarmmendal Aclivibes:

Revenue Bonds kA 335,976 3 ZI96TE 3 %41 46E 5 A52.540 0§ 98,306

Trust Certficatas 12 465 35,080 AT 575 39,955 42,210

Capital Leases 30,925 34413 4T 34265 38,368

Loars - - - - 44
Total Govemnmantal Acteities 400 366 409 166 413,772 426,750 176,928
Business-type Aclivites:

Revenue Bonds 0@, 322 52,272 23,853 20,264 A5

Capital Leases 4 1% 21 ] 25
Total Govermnmmental Actwities 102,326 52,285 28,874 0,313 31,364
Total Frimary Govamment 3 502692 3 451,454 3 442 646 3 457,063 3 208,312
South Dexoia Total Parsonal Incoms F 265300000 F 25328000 F 24151000 § 22452000 5 20,596,000
Dbl a5 & Percentage of Personal Incorme: 1.8% 1.6% 1.E% 2.0% 1.0%
South Dakoia Population (in thousands) T TrE T T4 T
Long-Tenm Debi per Capila 3 B42 8% 3§ o542 % 57T4BE 3 GOR2E § 27405

Source: Debl infarmation abiained rom the Soulh Dakala Comgrahensive Annual Financial Reparts (FY 2002-2006)
Tolal Persanal Incame and Pogulation data compilad by USD Business Resesrch Bureau, Soulh Dakata
Sieie Data Centar.

Mote: (a) South Dekota Total Personal Incoma figure for 2006 B prelmnary.

(b} Data for Tots! Parsona Income for 2002 through 2004 has been revised.

() Datail aboud the Stabe's debl can be found in Male 13 of the inancial salements

(e} Ganerally, the State Constilulion prohibes the State from having general obligation indebbtedness in excess of $100,000.

() Tha Stats has no specific imitation of the debt that can bs issued by the Building Autharity, Educational Erhancament
Funding Carparalion, Clean Waler Stale Revalving Fund and the Drinking Waler Siate Revolving Fund, however Lesgislalive
approval is requined.

(g} To be consistant with mast of tha cther siatistical data prasanted, data wil ba reported back to FY A002,
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Etatn of South Dakota

Rafies of Quisianding Lang-Term Dabdl,

Laei Five Fiscal Years
{dolkars in Housands)

Rz Bionds and Tret Cedificales

- Buidng Auhorry
Flirsains - B (s pmanis

RAiragrom Bonds

~Chean Witar Sl Reasnlving Fund
Fersares

Lo Rogarpminis
Iermeimeni Incomes

i Irezeved

Liesss: Dpeeraning oa perses
Phat irvad ks v
Dl sanvic

Frincipel

IFliranl

Tiial

Ciraaiings

Flirssrnm Beade

-Dxinking Wil Se Azrsolwing Fund
Hersamn

Liin Aagsrpriants
bearagimieni I necoimes
Ciirr Incomes:

L st s s
Med il pbie resmnie
Dbl ssnvicmn

Frinoigal

Irleraed

Tolal

Caresmgn

Sowrcn; Clasn Waier Sisls Revohing Fund Fimancisl Sojerments, Drinking Water Stals Resmiving Fusd

Frumidal Sttt B

1l Fuschig T
Sigiruonty Loass Ronipl Soreduios and Dol Sorsco Sohodules

Anrusl Repot, and Buking

Mot |a) Thea Buikbng Adthoaity, Edusilona Sahansamant Fuding Corporabon, Sk Waler Stata Aliraskadng
Fared, and Cyvinking wotar Siale Revolving Fund oee corskiored to b Bended component wils of fha S
Tew Rsarun Borede and Trst Carbficaies soaend by thaen anbibs merg not be o become m ben, changa,

o Babdbly agaansl hia Slaa.

(s For e Educational Enhancement Funding Tonpe Besed upon e adustied mandalony principal

parpreanks. Mot o the calculsbicn, $28 631 050 in prncjoal has besn b cedemeed o June 1, 2003

rosgh Juna 30, 2006

(] Dbl coawepe on Claan Wisler honde: in 07 2005 is 16 40 bacpias ol bl one pravious bond
s it risduredind during it Bacsal piar, 0 Bue s nol any delf servios perprmanl on o o

diring It Mecal yoor

(d} Tra Eciucabnral Enhancemend Funding Corpoestion s crasied in F7 5HE

(ah Al lunds @ prasanted o0 @ ecoruil Bt wose For tha Buiiding Autherity Fund e & presanied

o 3 ooeh bass

) T he consmfant with most of e cher skl dals presecied, deie sl ba rgeied back o Py 2000
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Fiaral Yaar
T . o i I
g 16983 § 17,162 & 17501 & 12425 & 18,198
-] 16981 8 17,162 & 17511 & 18425 & 1810
S— — _— S — I
H 1. v % 1mam % 1 § 1M 5 11400
5 A44 5 965 4,121 ?.EE- ?.Ti
5 1T ] § 173"1 ;] 17&“ ¥ 1-!_-..'“!- ¥ 12,165
1.0 1.0k 1.02 1.00 1.00
g 10471 8 2324 & 22058 2LE0T
1508 1264 1.13 Sl
14 1 1 148
5 A2 § 408§ 22200 E 26,401
& - & - 8 - & 205
17 434 17 523 17 EGE 12824
] BRI 17 aE & 17868 3 14,525
12 1. 12% 178
-1 BT2 § 11583 § a40F £ 11105 & 11880
4 [HH R 24T 15K FRG]
BEd T3 ey £00 &TE
1218 E5 471 2BE =
13 308 14 13 14 b ] 1£ 36
5 (I LG 12 % My 3 D
L1te 260 07 1061 1085
-] Eﬂ ] EAL ] 214 F E_.IIH- E ] 1.
468 3642 o4 T.20 e
g 533 & 4444 4 54i8 & 477 & 2R
2055 19565 2% a4 452
0 an Rl ) L
5 anss 5 UI_E-' 5 A7 5 3,108 3§ 2243
-1 440 5 41 & 400 25 % 205
LT 1752 211 =y AT4
] 2587 & 2,147 & i1 & 765 & £48
— — — —
At LR T ras ETE aar



POPULATION

(THOUSANDS)

vear | VUNITED | PERCENT | WESTN. | PERCENT [ SOUTH | PERCENT

STATES | CHANGE | CENTRAL | CHANGE | DAKOTA | CHANGE
2006 290,308 1.00% 10,942 0.70% Taz 0.90%
2005 296 507 1.00% 18,806 0.60% 775 0600 %
2004 L93 638 1.00% 19,65 0.60% o (8l
2003 240 FaE 0.80% 19,574 0.50% TE4d 0.50%,
2002 Z8E 126 1.00% 19476 0.50%: TE0 0305
2001 285 226 1.40% 19 377 0.70% 758 0 di¥%s
2000 281,422 0.90% 10,238 0.60%: 755 0005
1994 270 040 1,20% 19,131 0.80% 755 1.20%,
1088 276 B54 1.20% 168,988 0.70% 746 0. 30%%
1997 272647 1.20% 18,850 0.60% a4 0305

MHOTE: Midyear {July 1) population astlimales. Hewvsed asbmates lor 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, H005 and estimalas

for 2006 were relessed December 2006, With sach new release of July 1 population estimales, the Census
Bursau revisas eslimatas for yaars back 1o tha last cansus

* The Ywes! North Central slales include kowa, Kansas, Minnesola, Missown, Mebraska, M. Dakota and 3. Dakola.

SOURCE: U.5. Bureau of tha Census, Population Drvision. Comgiled by USD Busingss Research Buraau, South

Crakota Siate Oata Center

TOTAL PERSONAL INCOME

(MILLIONS)

UNITED | PERCENT PERCENT | SOUTH | PERCENT
YEAR 1 states | cHance | PHANS" | chance | pakoTa | cHANGE
2005 10,224,761 5.20% S661,089 4, 30% 525,328 4,
200 r 1153 B.20% G33% 538 5. 7T0% 24 151 7.60%
2003 9,150,808 310% | 599339 3.90% 22,452 9.00%
2002r BATZ BT 1.80% 576 808 2. 50% A0, 556 0B
2001 B716, 902 3.50% LE2.733 3.10% 20429 5.10%
2000 B 422 074 B.O00%, 45 BBZ 6. 7T0% 149,438 5 _B0%
1999 7796137 s10% | 511807 3.90% 16,367 2.80%
19405 7415 704 7.40% 4492 324 B,00% 17,523 T30
19497 6,907 332 B.10% 450, 385 5.30% 16,335 2.40%
1996 6,512 485 6.00% | 437,288 T.50% | 15,948 10, 80%

WOTE;: Revisad astimates reflect the revision of tha Mational Income and Product Accounts (MIPA'S), and navly

available siate and local data
* The Flains states mcude lowa, Kansas, Minnesota, Missourl, Nebraska, M. Dakaota and 5. Dakots.

SOURCE: U.S. Department of Commarca, Septamber 2006, Compiled by LSD Business Resaarch Bursau, South

Dakola Sata Data Canter,
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UNEMPLOYMENT RATE

YEAR SOUTH UNITED

DAKOTA | STATES
*2006 3.20% 4,60%
2005 3.90% 5.10%
2004 3.80% f,60%
2003 3.60% B.00%
2002 A30% 5.80%
2001 3.10% 4.70%
2000 2.70% 4.00%
1650 2.80% 4.20%
1658 3.00% 4.50%
1957 A.10% 4.90%

* Preliminary

SOURCE: 5. Buresu of Labar Statistics and Lebar Markel Infarmation Center. Compiled by, USD Business
Ressarch Bureau, South Dekola Siate Detla Ceanter,

PER CAPITA PERSONAL INCOME

YEAR UNITED | PERCENT PLAINS* PERCENT | SOUTH | PERCENT

STATES | CHANGE CHANGE | DAKOTA | CHANGE
2005 $34,405 4.20% $33,362 3.70% $32.642 4.20%
20040 33,090 5.20% 32,164 5.10% 31,340 6.70%
20030 31,463 2.10% 30,607 3.30% 29,364 B.40%
2002r 30,810 0.80% 20.622 2.00% 27.087 0.50%
2004r 30,574 2.40% 20,047 2.50% 26,949 4.50%
2000 20,845 B.80% 28.326 5.90% 25,720 5.10%
19599 27,939 3.90% 26,737 3.10% 24 475 4.20%
1088 26,863 B.10% 25.008 6.20% 23,488 7.00%
1997 25,334 4.80% 24 422 4.50% 21,949 2.10%
1956 24,175 4.80% 23,378 &.60% 21,488 10.20%

NOTE: Fer capita personal income is total personal income divided by 1otal mid-year population estimate. Midyesar
(fuby 1) population estimates sourca: U5, Census Barean

r = Havissd
* The Plaing stales incleds owa, Kansas, Minnesola, Missour, Nebraska, N. Dakola and 5. Dakola.

BOURCE: U.E. Depaftment of Commerce, Seplembar 2008, LS. Censws Buresu for midyear [July 1) population
esbimates. Compiled by USD Business Research Bureau, South Dakota State Data Centar,
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State of South Dakota
Top Ten Employers

2005 as Compared to 1996

Percentage of

Total South

2005 South Dakota Dakota

Rank Employer Employees Employment
1 South Dakota State Gowemment® 13,885 3.38%
2 Fegeral Government (Stalewide) 11,300 2.73%
3 Sioux Falls ME5A Local Government™ 7.1 1.84%
4 Rapid City M54 Local Govarnment** 5,591 1.36%
] Sioux Valey Hospital (Sious Falls) 5,380 1.M%
] Wizl-Man 4,200 1.0E5%
7 Avera McKennan Hospital (Sioux Falls) 3,450 0.84%
a Jubn Maorrell 3,300 0,80
] Cilibiank {Sioux Fals) 3,200 0. 78%
10 Flapid City Regional Hospital 3,000 0.73%
60,520 14.83%

T inchudes Board O Regent employess, a componant unit of the State of South Dakota
" Labar Markel Infarmalion Cemler (LMIC) anly provides dala for coversd warkers Tor Sioux Falls and Rapsd Cily
Merapolifam Stalistical Area (MSA). Other cities are nod available.

Sources: Comparny websiles, public relalions offices, S0 State Goul, SF MSA Local Govl and RC MSA Lecal ovl
figqures are from S0 Covered Workers Annual Information, S0 Depl of Labor, Labor Marked Information
Canber [LBIC).
Campiled by USD Business Research Bureasy, South Dakota State Data Cenfer,

Mate: {a) Sicux Falls M3A incledes ihe following coumdies: Lincoln, MoCoak, Minmnehakba and Turmer.
(k) Ragid City MSA& includes the following counties: Pennimgton and Meade,
(2] Per LMIC, school district employmend data is not aveailabbe,
(d} Todal South Dakala Employment was 410, 6594

Percentage of

Total South
1996 South Dakota Dakota
Fank Employer Employees Employment
1 Gateway 2000 (Morth Sicux City & Sioux Falls) 6,280 1.61%
2 Citibank South Drakota WA (Skowx Falis) 3,200 0.82%
3 Sioux \alley Hospital (Sioux Falls) 3,143 0.81%
4 Jot Marrell & Comgany (Sious Falls) 2,800 0.7&%
5 hMcKennan Hospital (Sioux Falls) 2,118 0.59%
] Flapid City Ragicnal Hospital {Rapid City) 1,500 0. 4595
7 Hutchinson Technokagy (Sious Falls) 1,550 0.40%
& Midwes! Coasl Transport (Sious Falls) 1,257 0.32%
] hsdcom {Aberdesn, Huron, Watertown ) 1,238 0.32%
10 M {Aberdesn, Brookings) 1,221 0.31%
24 507 6.35%

Sowrce: Siale of Soulh Dakata FY 1996 and FY 1997 Comprehansive Annual Financial Regports,

Mote: (a} Govarrmments were excludsed from the 19598 CAFR data and theses amounts weare mot restated,
i) Tatal Sowth Dakota Employment was 350,000,
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NONFARM WAGE AND SALARY
EMPLOYMENT BY INDUSTRY

(Expressed in Thousands)

2006° | 2005 | 2004r | 2003 | 2002 | 2007 | 2000 | 1888 | 1998 1897
Bty Resgurmsiining [=}!] & il 18] 16 1.2 1.3 11 1.7 21
Consinioton e Ha 105 1%3 1HE 185 8.0 171 1E1 53
Kanutsciunng 4210 40.0 3n e T 384 41.0 43.8 a4 7 44.0 4az
Tla“mlf:ﬁ:::mmslml 123 ma 11,5 1.6 -] 121 120 11.8 1.8 e
Wilisiaa Ratal Trads b i Bk .0 L] o 1 a8 L [ | o}
Frhodpsahn Trads 1& 1 7.5 171 16T 0.7 BT 0.5 185 164 #H.1
Hafal Tmodes 496 49.3 a8 5 432 48.1 453 48.3 ars 46.F 462
Inkrmealion .0 6.8 ar [ ] 65 &8 [ij=] av 0T G4
Finamcial Aol o4 FLR 2 i et 453 A i 2ol &b 217
ProfessionalBusingss s, 253 FER] 239 4.0 2a7 2T Firn | 253 2.8 ME
EducationalHealh Sendoes 520 =T GEE EET caz 5z.8 2.2 514 438 48.1
Lpmures and Hosptakly 427 4.8 any BT 294 320 8.5 ar.y .o 6.3
OFwr Sorviohs. |EAcom FUbE R i - i
Admin fhov) f=1.] LR ] 1ag TRT HE-] f=11} 5.5 -] i -] a4y
G oW ez TE2 a2 T4.7 f4.3 T 751 .3 G .0 s
TOTAL E =440 334 a2 ITTE TE4 T i 3513 545
% Change In Moniam } ) B ] . A \ ; ;
Empioymest Za% TE 1.4% 2% 0.3% 22% 2% 2 8% 3% 128%
MOTE: Mumbers may not add dus %o rcundng. Dals rol soasonaly o usind. Elecise January 2001, an coonamio code orangs mosad vibal
WS from non-goyemiment o Qossmiment
Basand on MEICS.
® Frelmirary Cala, r = Revized
SOURCE: Labwor Markal infomnason Can e n eooperatian with (ha LS. Bumaue of Labor Stalklice. Compiad By, USD Business Fesaanch
Buraau, Saulh Daknla S Dala Canies
(Dollars Expressed in Millions)
— — R
EXPANSIONS MEW TOTAL
NEW CAPITAL MEW CAPITAL NEW CAPITAL
HUMBER MEER HUMBER
u INVESTMENT W INVESTMEMNT u INVESTMENT
__
L0406 i1 SMIE 13 F143.9 474 07T 5
2005 Tdd 3210 18 841 ME0 2781
2004 476 165.5 ol 723 4415 2418
2003 4496 191.5 21 206.0 517 3875
2002 46 156.5 i} 0.4 472 1659
2001 Rad 1416 13 96,5 BET 2381
200 438 2401 16 1068 454 2507
1689 478 2618 14 234 4492 2853
1658 556 SUBE 14 219 G574 2305
1657 466 2B 2 7.6 488 2434

MOTE: Cnky manufaciuring and processing companiss ans inchudsd in the abose jolals. Manufaciuning dala for 2002 oased on AACSE, Since
itarn Bt uing SAlA Tor aailkes yaies (s Dok an 500, ik il comparahbs B 2002 diti; Le, pobliliies s Simiall reac Sopeick ata ndl
indiuded in 2002, but anre %or gadier yoars.

SOURCE: Survey, Gowenors Offics of Economic Derselapment.
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State of South Dakota

Full-Time Equivalent State Employees by Function of Government,

Last Five Fiscal Years
{(excluding Higher Education}
Function of State Govarnmeant;
General Governmant

Health, Hurman, and Social Services
Lew, Justica, Public Profection, and Regulation
Agriculturs and Matural Resources
Transportation

Education

Economic Resourss

Slate Tatal

Source: State's Budgst System RBOS

Note:

Fiscal Year
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
840 ot a4 a74 475
3,113 3,083 2,805 2,992 2,887
2,081 2,012 1,968 1,950 1,909
807 811 BE1 BE4 865
1,024 1,060 1,007 1,027 1,035
240 242 227 235 226
1710 168 164 162 16E
B,525 8,415 8,217 8,224 B 145

(a) A full-ime equivalent employes, or FTE, represents one full-lime position, or & number of par-time or

seasonal positions.

(N Tor b consislent with most af e other stalishcal data presenbod, data will be reparled back (o FY 2002,
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State of South Dakota
Operating Indicators by Function,
Lasl Five Fiscal Years

General Governmant
Exgculioe Managaimeil

Buraau of Finance and Managamin
Comphte Gosamors Budgal Book
Finakza Shata COparating Budgal

Ewwaau of Infomvatien and Talacommuna:alions
Dala Siorsgs (G8)
SOPE Local Producbon (Hourms]
Radia Cals finugh Digial Nebwork

Eurnai of Parsannal

Haakn: Employess, COBRA, Astimes/Dapandants

Burmrau ol Administratian
Plaons of Mall Handked™ aar
Tiokal Milas Driven
Revenus
Total fctive Busincss Lioonsos
Vencks Hegisternd
M=o, Special Tax Licorses
Latiery
Licenssd Lotiery Relaiers-instart
Licenssd Lotisy Retaiens—Or-ine
Legsiatue
Legmsiatwe Resasnch Counal
Auchior General
Auchits Pasfomesd
Agcils Favispssd (IPA, raponia)
School and Pulic Larmds
Agpgarion cormimon skl intarael tund and
Fenme I poihool diEtnict (n Thousanda )
Agpodian andoeed rcome and interas Tund &
in andoead instilulors (n Thousands)
Sacratany of Siata
Eusinags and Secsed Transacton Flings
Siata Tressure
Cash Rasipls {Thousands)
Unciaimad Proparty - Claims Faid
Siata Aodior
Wonichers Audied
Warrants \Wrillen
Health, Human, and Soclal Services
Social Servipes
Medicaid Ercaledi®™onth
Lang Term Care Serdoes - Cliems Served
Heakn
Immunization Rale, Chikdran 19-38 months
A:3:1:3:3 shod menes
Puibiic Heath Invesigalions
Labar
Siate Labor Forps
Unemployment Fats
Sonnth Dakota Ratraman] Syelen
Bl Compansd G Sesely
Enedgal Compansd s Banalite
Welerang Baredfiln and Servces
Sanilh Dipkos Veberan Popelalian
Siate Velerang' Homa
Asgragn Daly Cancs
Hiiman Saricas
Paopis with Desplopmenial disabillies sarad
Pecgie: with manial liness served
Panpie wAlh subislamon ahiiss ISe0Ss seiviead
Paophe recsiving waostional rehabiiaton senices
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Fiscal Yaar
2006 2005 2004 2003 202
fanial Agwnial Al Arenial Annual
Annial Agial Aannial Arwial Annial
6273 1,733 q23 £24 T4
Tia Ei5 R33 384 el
18,719,0M 14,377,144 13,200,000 T, 2040, 0040 1,000
13,4065 511,713  1ZBS3 099,083 12535010856 12344 1 A0EZE 124190 10,370
A ATT 154 10, 286, BEE 10,381 #13 10,053,075 10,434 743
30,800,852 307,332 37 488 5TH a7, 157,088 37,053,300
it L 8,65 &7 219 o, Bk L frrr]
1,135,860 1,102 10 1,081,123 1,082 TEE 1,031 453
5,030 78T Tz T8 Toae
o aa7 s49 a4y 569
&7 bl 353 348 i
Bi1A, Mik 1A, Mk BIA,
&a T Fix] a7 T&
203 im 08 a5 260
g5 § 4207 3 £ E49 a2ie 3 0,381
1,753 § 14684 3 1375 1820 3 00
A5.518 02,162 W38T T ar e
IEISE4M4 F 3402620 § 3,300, 7ET 1.0M BEE § 355,343
5,138 H,398 12,410 4376 3,180
309,478 0,ETE 282,110 250,140 289,321
34,882 TAT 425 H39 6aT BAG 11T W4T TAT
100,274 57, B0 a5,043 3 e a5 516
4 452 4,842 4634 4,752 4720
iR, arey B my A
18,186 18,711 13,080 1,718 4,146
437 447 437,374 A26,108 421, a0 415803
1509 180% 150% 300% 140%
0% 0.040% [ e 0.050% 0056
1. 360 1.300% 1. 400% 1.500% 1, B0
74224 75,04 75088 T8, 004 TTADD
1184 177 121 123 128
27T 7. EER 2581 457 2305
11,50 10,385 9,565 %288 a,0%2
14,180 1B, 354 16,524 A7, 150 16,873
6,818 ETIT G401 E, 140 a7



State of South Dakota
Operating Indicators by Function,
Lasi Five Fiscal Years (cantinued)

Law, Justice, Public Protection, and Regulalicn
Coraidione
Achull System ADP [Avarage Daly Population)
Awry Diilly Populafon on Supardeion
Juraanie InslfuBenal and Flacaman ADR
Linifasd Judicial Sysham
Fialany QiTansas FlincpiPanding
Class ana Madamaansd FlingsPanding
Class tan Misdameanos FilngsFending
Anamay General
Maw Casns OpenedCinsedPerding (Shosands)
Investigations Conduciad by DOl
Puniic Salaty
Patrol of Puslic Highways (Hours)
DOiwer Lioonses |ssued
Miary and Veterans Alfairs
Azsigrsd Strength of the Army Guard
Assigreed Strengih of the Air Guand
Agpraiser Frogram
Hew | Fenewsd icerses
Reyemus Finandal Sersices
Barking InsSlutions Exammed
Deaksr, Broker & Invastmant Sdvesar
Agets Licsrsed
Renewed & |gssd Ingurance
AgpanhneniaiLicansas
Revanus Bosrde ard Commmsicns
Maw & Fenevsed Licanses lesuad
Fuldic; Liglias Commisecn
Docaels Opsrsad
Agriculivng and Natural Rassurcas
Agriculiung
Wikilras Supprassed: [FirasdAcras]
Dairy nspaciicns
Markaling Canspliations
Inseact & Dissasn Indiidual Assists
ez, Fish and Parks
Total Park visiations
Aores of Walk-In Areas
Errsircnmant and Matural Rasounoes
Dolars fevarded'Mumber of Grants and Loans
[added watcr qualkly grants in FY0S & FY05E)
Tolal number of Reguialed Faciilies
Petrolsumn Relkese Compensalion
Pevoieum Release Cases initiaied
Anandansd Tank mile Cases Inifisted
Transportation
Trarmsporiaton
P ol Mon-inlemslale Stats Highway syslam
main lane pavemen mieage rated good o brtler
an ooredibon inidos
Pawian] al leralals pavaman| ir axcalanl
oorickiton based on candfBion index
Edssstion
Studant K-12 publc school Bl anmlimsnt
Ecamamic Resaurcas
Toagiam and Siate Davalopmant
Capital Invasimsnd Sapanad (WIRGNE)
Haw Jabs Craatad (Calandar yaarn

Trarism's Impact on Seuth Dakota Economy (Elions)

Sourna: State's Budgel System andior Survey of dapanment aCoouniing personnsd.

MiA= Mot Applicable

Modn: Ta be consslent with mas? of ths ofher stafistcal data pressntead, data will s repoted back fo FY 2002,
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Fiscal Year
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
3468 3077 3058 2,954 278
2518 2,243 1845 1,667 1471
5101 G 51a7 G136 458
U700 T A62 70337870 6805 60958 EZTT (55978 &, TE P E0ET
24064 122570 ZZ.004 00330 20582018148 A0V OIESME 19,502 ) 16422
141,805 783,814 1426057 40,448 142025/ 36,983 1415087 39580 148326 ) 30,853
121214 1.3/1.2M.9 151418 1.211.21.E 154215
5 EED 533 E22 635
136,428 126,844 120,575 122,680 129,43
1498, 755 188,727 134 292 188 116 204 5T
1425 3,428 405 3410 3358
1,015 1,000 1,025 1,38 1,084
33w 30§ A0 I an ap g ok v
[r] BlE 10 832 554
54 506 50,746 &7 543 a4, 527 &8 410
211,004 196,873 218870 206,337 173,550
7750 57T TaE 6,497 T304
250 e 435 2T 314
T2 A7 860 4121 7,309 H622 73,585 455 ¢ 116,933 o6 | 5h AT
1,548 1,532 150 Hi& 18916
220 240 280 365 80
7 ara 430 7T 234
7,202,975 7,148,102 T 413,106 7,266,418 T 116,630
1,080,000 5as, 163 03,000 BEZ BT 221,267
a1 .41 135 108,20 {180 L5M) 11T ATAM 113 KL5M ) 110
23123 20,711 20 525 20,328 20,000
29 a7 21 28 16
53 an L] 1 Fod
irh 6.6 748 7.3 754
352 24,1 338 .1 2848
120,682 131,337 123,058 34,470 1265812
FOER V- 284180 3 m|rEn 5 16580 3 2D
3202 3.04E 2,190 2,398 2833
5 Z1E § 202 5 175 § 166 S 1.50



State of South Dakota

Capital Asset Statistics by Function

as of June 30, 2006

Fiscal Year
General Govermmiznl 2008
“ahicles 2636
Land (Acres) 761,295
Equipmuani 1,970
Buildings 21
Infrasiruciure y]
Health, Human, and Socal Seraces
Vehices 5
Land {Acres) 9
Equipmant 540
Buildings 45
Infrasiruciure 1}
Law, Justice, Public Protection, and Regulation
Vehides 323
Land (Acres) 213
Equipment 5959
Buildings 54
Infrastruciure 0
Agriculiure and Matural Resources
Vehicles Jaa
Land {#Acres} A3 TTE
Equipmeant 1,095
Buildings a4
Infrastruciure i}
Transportation
Vihicles 1,194
Land {Acres) 3,950
Land, ROW Roads S48 033 462
Land Improvements, Roads 5512 216 849
Equipmeant 2,258
Buildings &
Infrastruciure
-Ropads: Lana Miles B aa6
=Brichges; Mumber of 1,805
-Railroads: Track Miles 328
Educaticn
Vihicles 0
Land {Acres) 33
Equipmeant 83
Buildings 25
Infrastruciure i}
Economic Resources
Vehidas 2
Land {Acres) i}
Equipment 41
Buildings 1]
infrastruciure 1]

Source: Survey conducted by BFM of the depardmant's Tinance personm:l,

Hote: Because of the complicated nalure of relrieving this data, FY 2006 will anly be shown,
Crata will b= added to fulure CAFR reports undil the dafa shown reachss fan years.
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